- G.D. Apte & Co.

Chartered Accounta n

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Standalone Financial Statements to the members of Lavasa
Corporation Limited

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Lavasa Corporation Limited
(“the Company”), comprising the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss

~ {including other comprehensive income), the Cash Flow Statement, the Statement of changes in
equity for the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (“the financial statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5} of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 4 of the Companies (indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application.
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
- audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10}
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An-audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies -
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used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our qualified audit opinion on the financial statements.

Basis of qualified opinion:

‘1. The liability, if any, in respect of the compliance of the terms and conditions laid down by the
Ministry of Environment and Forests granting the Environment Clearance for Development of the
Hill Station Township vide its Order dated November 9, 2011 cannot be ascertained.

2. The impairment testing carried out by the company during the year 2015-16 did not indicate any

impairment and according to the contentions of the company, since there is no change in the

~ business conditions, no impairment testing is carried out during the year 2016-17. In our opinion,

the company may not be able to achieve the business plans based on which the impairment
testing has been carried out. The consequent impairment losses, if any, cannot be ascertained.

3. Current and Non-Current Borrowings including finance charges, disclosure in respect of defaults
and terms of repayment of borrowings, Maturity Analysis of Financial Instruments, trade payables,
advances to suppliers and certain balances with banks are subject to confirmation, reconciliation
and consequential adjustments, if any. '

Qualified Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the matters specified in the ‘Basis for Qualified Opinion’ paragraph, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in india including
ind AS, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, and its loss, changes in equity and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters:

The comparative financial information of the company for the year ended March 31, 2016 and the
transition date opening balance sheet as at April 1, 2015 included in these Standalone financial
statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements prepared in accordance
with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 audited by the predecessor auditor whose
report for the year ended March 31, 2016 and March 31, 2015 dated April 26, 2016 and Aprii 27, 2015
respectively expressed modified opinion on those standalone financial statements, as adjusted for the
differences in the accounting principles adopted by the company on transition to the Ind AS, which
have been audited by us.

The basis for modification for standalone financial statements for year ended 31st March 2016 was as
under: ' h
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In respect of the matters relating to the order of the Ministry of Environment and Forests
according environment clearance {EC) which are subject to compliarice of terms and
conditions vide order dated November 9, 2011, the liability if any, in respect of conditions set
therein, is unascertainable.

In view of the liquidity constraints being faced and in the event that such constraints continue,
the company may not be able to realise the aggressive projections and the equity infusions
made by it as per its business plans. These plans also serve as the basis for the expert report
obtained on impairment of the carrying value of the company’s assets. Given this uncertain

situation, the consequential impairment of the carrying value of various assets, if any, is not
ascertainable '

The basis for modification for standalone financial statements for year ended 31st March 2015
was as under:

In respect of the matters relating to Order of the Ministry of Environment and Forests
according environment clearance (EC} which are subject to compliance of terms and
conditions vide Order dated November 09, 2011, the liability if any, in respect of conditions
set therein, is unascertainable.

_Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 {“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we enclose in the

‘An

nexure —A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a)

- (b)

(c)

(d)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of changes in equity and
the Cash Flow Statement dealt with in this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, except for the impacts of the certain matters specified under the ‘Basis for
Qualified Opinion,” paragraph, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 4 of the

- Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015
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{e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 33, 2017
taken on record by the Board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls refer to our separate Report in
‘Annexure B,

(g) With respect to the Other Matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position except those disclosed in the standalone financial statements

{ii) The provision has been made as required under the applicable accounting standards,
for material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts. According to the information
and explanations given to us, the company does not have any derivative contracts.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv) The company has disclosed in its financial statements as to holdings as well as dealings

~ in specified bank notes during the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30,

2016 and the same are in accordance with the books of account maintained by the
company.

ForG.D. Apte & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 100515W

X2
U.s. Abhyankar
Partner

Membership No.: 113053
- Mumbai, April 24, 2017
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
of our Report of even date to the members of the Company for the period ended March 31, 2017 of
Lavasa Corporation Limited)

(i) {a) The Company has ma_intained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets

- (b} All fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year
but there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations give to us and on the basis of audit
procedures conducted by us, involving examination of records on a test basis, we
report that the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
company. However, the title deeds of immovable properties in respect of sale deed
of certain parcels of land admeasuring 5.68 hectors, transfer of land admeasuring
677.92 hectors consequent to merger of Yashomala Leasing and Finance Private
Limited and agreement to purchase land admeasuring 19.02 hectors are yet to be
transferred in the name of the company.

(ii) The inventories have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner/ at the
time of acquisition of the land. In our opinion, the frequency of physical verification is
reasonable and adequate considering the size of the company and its nature of the business.
According to the information and explanatmn given to us, no material discrepancies were
noticed during the year.

{i8) Based on the audit procedures conducted by us and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, limited lability partnerships or other parties covered in the: register

* maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, provisions of paragraph
3 (iii) of the Order are not applicable.

(v}  Based on the audit procedures conducted by us and according to the information and
explanations given to us, in our opinion, the company has not given any loans, guarantees or
securities to any of its directors or to any other persons in whom the director is interested
under section 185. The company has complied with the prowsuons of section 186 of the Act
with respect to the investments made.

v The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public to which the provisions of section
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed
there under apply.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under 148 (1) of
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the Act, related to the construction industry, and we are of the opinion that prima-facie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however,
made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are
accurate or complete.

(viiy  {(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
' of our examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion, the
Company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employee's state insurance, income tax, service tax,
sales tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory
dues as applicable with appropriate authorities except some delays in respect

of tax deducted at source, value added tax and service tax.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the undisputed
dues in respect of various statutory dues which are outstanding at the
yearend for the period of more than six months from the date they became
payable are as detailed below:

Nature of dues Amount {Rs. in
lacs)

Income Tax Deducted At Source and 485.02

interest thereon :

Works Contract Tax 10.15

-

‘Service tax/ Vatue Added Tax input credit/ liability is subject to
reconciliation with the returns due to which we are unable to comment on
the regularity of payment and undisputed dues, if any, outstanding for the
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) Based onthe audit procedures conducted by us and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise and value added tax which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute except as mentioned below:

Name of Nature ofdues | .  Amount Years to which Forum
the statute (Rs. In lacs) the amount where
relates dispute is
pending
Finance Service tax on 2895 | FY2010-14 & CESTAT,
Act, 1954 Development 2014-15 Mumbai
charges :

(vii})  According to the information to the extent compiled by the company, the defaults in
repayment of loans and borrowings are as below, which are subject to conflrmatlon from the
financial institutions, banks and debenture holders: /}’ APTE o
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Particulars Principai paid with | Interest paid with
delay delay

| Union Bank
Less than 1 Month - 948.79
1 to 3 Months 2,241.75 2,087.98
3 to 6 months 5,047.82 2,163.32
Central Bank of India
Less than 1 Month - 538.62
1to 3 Months 1,461.25 1,504.57
3 to 6 months . 3,305.50 687.20
Indusind Bank
Less than 1 Month 671.43 171.68
110 3 Months 67143 403.13
3 to 6 months 671.43 156.85

| Axis Bank
Less than 1 Month - 273.05
1to 3 Months 780.00 531.16
3 to 6 months - -
L&T Infra

| Less than 1 Month 2,500.00 342.20
1 to 3 Months - 707.18
3 to 6 months 2,500.00 138.98
Karnataka Bank
Less than 1 Month 237.19 173.99
1 to 3 Months 476.46 370.00
3 to 6 months - -
Allahabad Bank
Less than 1 Month 19,999.24 267.69
1to 3 Months - - 523.99
3 to 6 months - 523.99
More than 6 months - 1,255.78

(ix) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments). The term loans have been applied for the purpose for which they
were obtained.

{x} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit procedures,
we report that no frauds by the Company or on the Company by any of its officers or
employees was noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

{xi} According to the information and explanations given to us, no managerial remuneration has
been paid during the year. Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company,
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(xii}

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

G.D. Apte & Co.

Chatered Accountants

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3
(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of the true and fair view of the
financial statements and as per the information and explanations given to us, we report that
the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of Com panies Act,
2013 where applicable and the details as required by the applicable accounting standards
have been disclosed in the financial Statements. As further informed to us by the company,
the Audit Committee formed under section 177 of the Act ceased to exist from April 26, 2016.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. '

Based on the audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view
of financial statements and as per the information and explanation given to us, we report that
the company has not entered into any non- cash transactions of the nature as described in
section 192(1) of the Act.

Based upon the audit procedures performed by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

" ForG. D. Apte & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 100515W

RIS asia

U. S. Abhyankar

Partner

Membership No.: 113053

¢

Mumbai, April 24, 2017
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 2 (f} under the heading ‘Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements’ of our report on even date on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) to the members of the Company for
the period ended March 31, 2017 of Lavasa Corporation Limited)

To the Members of Lavasa Corporation Limited

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial repdrting of Lavasa Corporation Limited
{“the Company”), as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

-Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5, /;‘ﬁ“f
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

- A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements. :

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
-error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
- criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
ICAL.

For G. D. Apte & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 100515W
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U. S. Abhyankar ' W, )
T
Partner : \{lﬁi&ﬁ?}f

Membership No.: 113053
Mumbai, April 24, 2017
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Lavasa Corporation Limited
CIN :- U55101MH2000PLC187834

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

(T in Lakhs)
Particulars Note As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
No March 2017 March 2016 April, 2015
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2.01 70,975.47 75,937.70 81,363.32
Capital work-in- progress 2.01 1,23,338.50 1,23,323.84 | 1,15,406.75
Other Intangible Assets 2.01 25.55 36.53 47.54
Financial Assets
(i) Investments 2.02 2,00,713.02 1,91,580.12 71,491.96
(ii) Loans 2.03 4,691.14 4,086.19 12,829.43
(iii) Other Financial assets 2.04 811.99 618.81 582.01
Other Non current assets 2.05 4,921.52 5,707.82 6,387.76
Total Non Current Assets 4,05,477.19 4,01,291.01 | 2,88,108.77
Current assets
Inventories 2.06 1,90,906.12 1,88,252.04 | 1,50,715.12
Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivable 2.07 27.,434.26 18,306.98 34,112.56
{ii) Cash and Cash equivalents 2.08 206.26 257.63 389.14
(iii) Bank balances other than {ii} above
(iv) Loans 2.09 14,770.08 12,965.39 12,886.21
(v) Other Financial assets 2.10 - 996.36 926.00
Current tax assets (net) 211 9,495.24 9,830.07 9,654.95
Other current assets 2.12 12,960.54 15,278.35 17,917.78
2,55,772.50 2,45,886.82 | 2,26,601.76
Assets Classified as held for sale 2,55 200.18 200.18 200.18
Total Current Assets 2,55,972.68 2,46,087.00 | 2,26,801.94
Tota!l Assets 6,61,449.87 6,47,378.01 | 5,14,910.71




{T in Lakhs)

particul Note As at 31st As at 31st As at Ist
articulars No | March2017 | March2016 | April, 2015
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity ‘
Equity Share capital 2.13 79,594.44 79,594.44 79,594 .44
Other Equity 2.14 13,975.64 30,603.73 3,685.78
Total Equity 93,570.08 1,10,198.17 83,280.22
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 2.15 76,060.00 1,65,653.09 | 1,99,695.48
{ii} Other financial liabilities 2.16 1,38,373.23 1,04,735.61 38,443.34
Provisions 2.17 32.11 165.94 230.93
Deferred tax liabilities {net) 2.18 26,047.34 34,760.44 16,250.48
Total Non current Liabilities 2,40,512.68 3,05,315.08 | 2,54,620.23
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 2.19 31,625.94 29,290.94 13,594.64
{ii) Trade payables 2.20 19,033.49 22,860.92 28,413.47
(iii) Other financial liabilities 2.21 2,34,911.23 1,43,549.11 99,634.14
Other current liabilities 2.22 37,736.47 32,358.30 31,661.59
Provisions 2.23 4,059.98 3,805.49 3,706.42
Total Current Liabilities 3,27,367.11 2,31,864.76 | 1,77,010.26
Total Equity and Liabilities 6,61,449.87 6,47,378.01 | 5,14,910.71

Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements for

Sheet

As per our attached report of even date

For G. D. Apte & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 100515W

m an integral part of the Balance

For ang on behalf of the Board of Directors

DIN : 02874744

- ngﬁﬂ"*

ftpal Singh
Director

Daitatray Mengde
Director
DIN : 02874705

S_h ikant Panda
Director
DIN : 05317116

U. S. Abhyankar
Partner .
Membership No. 113053

Rajiv Duggal
Chief Executive Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date : 24th April, 2017

Place: Mumbai
Date : 24th April, 2017




Lavasa Corporation Limited
CIN :- U55101MH2000PLC187834

Statement of Profit and Loss account for the period ended March 31, 2017

Comprehensive Income for the year)

{ Tin Lakhs)
Particul Note | For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
articulars no | 31stMarch 2017 31st March 2016
Revenue from Operaticns 2.24 6,433.47 5,920.51
Other Operating Revenue 2.25 0.16 187.22
Other Income 2.26 54,515.49 93,812.56
Total Income 60,949.12 99,920.29
EXPENSES
Construction expenses 2.27 4,822.99 7,787.81
Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in-
Trade and Work-in-progress (2,807.20) (39.515.01)
Employee Benefits expenses 2.28 907.78 1,988.38
Finance Cost 2.29 69,022.38 49,181.68
Depreciation and amortization expenses 2.01 4,975.17 5,439.34
Impairment loss on financial\ non financial assets 2.30 7,277.30 27,263.20
Reversal of impairment on financial / non financial 2.30 (214.08) )
assets
Other expenses 2.31 2,308.39 2,366.97
Total Expenses 86,292.73 54,512.37
Profit / (l.oss) before tax (25,343.61) 45,407.92
Tax Expenses / {Income)
(1) Current tax - -
{2) Deferred tax (8,713.94) 18,503.04
Profit l. (Loss) for the year from continuing (16.629.68) 26,904.88
operations
Profit / (Loss) from discontinued operations - -
Tax expenses of discontinued operations - -
|Profit / (Loss) from discontinued operations (after ) 3
tax)
Profit / {Loss) for the year (16,629.68) 26,904.88
Other Comprehensive Income items that will not be
reclassified to Profit or Loss
Remeasurement gains / (losses)on defined benefit 2.43 19.98
plans
Income tax effect 0.84 6.91
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year,
net off tax 1.58 13.07
Total Comprehensive Income for the year
{Comprising Profit / (Loss) and Other (16,628.09) 26,917.95




(T in Lakhs)

Note |For the Year Ended| For the Year Ended

Particuiars no | 31stMarch 2017 | 31stMarch 2016

Earnings per equity share (For continuing
operations):

| B Basic { ¥ Per Share) _ (2.24) 2.76
i} Diluted { ¥ Per Share) (2.24) : 2.76

Earning per equity share (For discontinued &
{continuing operations): :
i) Basic ([ ¥ Per Share) {2.24) 2.76
i) Diluted ( ¥ Per Share) | _ (2.24) 278

Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements form an integral part of the Statement
of Profit and Loss. '

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Place: Mumbai ‘ Place: Mumbai
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Lavasa Corporation Limited
CIN :- US5101MH2000PLC187834

Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March 2017

(T in Lakhs)

For the Year

For the Year

Particulars Ended 31st March | Ended 31st March
2017 2016
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit / {loss) before tax and Exceptional items (25,343.61) 45,407.92
Adjustment for :
Depreciation 4,975.17 5,439.34
krzsg;;n;lent losses on financial/non financial assets recognised and 7.063.22 27.263.20
(Profit) / Loss on Sale/Disposal of assets {0.03) (0.30)
Finance expense 69,022.38 49,181.68
Miscellaneous expenses written off - 53391
Remeasurement gains / (losses)on defined benefit plans 2.43 19.98
Interest income on fixed deposits {37.60) {36.49)
Dividend Income (47,283.92) (69.674.07)
Excess provision in earlier years (724.87) 1.62
Finance Income (601.72) {1,535.28)
Gain on fair valuation of borrowings on initial recognition - (18,942.89)
Income from Financial Guarantees given (2,754.92) (837.21)
Net gain on foreign currency difference - (13.09)
“|Loss on ‘di'.-‘fposal of interest in former associate{ Warasgaon Lakeview 76.51 )

Hotels Limited)
Operating Profit before working Capital changes 4,393.05% 36,808.35
Changes in Working Capital
(Increase) / Decrease in Non current assets 1.41 0.82
{Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets (Non-Current ) {159.20) (2.51)
{Increase) / Decrease in loans (Non current } (0.50) -
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables (8,913.20) 748.76
(Increase} / Decrease in loans (current assets) (6,606.70) (866.92)
(Increase} / Decrease in Other Financial Assets (Current) 336.35 (336.35)
{Increase} / Decrease in Other Current Assets 1,211.87 2,052.62
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (2,654.08) (37,536.91)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables ' (3,102.57) (5,554.17}
Increase / (Decrease} in Other Financial Liabilities (Non Current) 64,945.72 32,904.29
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 5,378.17 696.71
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financiat Liabilities (Current) 3,332.81 215.34
Increase / {Decrease) in Provisions 120.66 34.07
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 58,283.11 29,164.10




{¥ in Lakhs)

For the Year For the Year
Particulars Ended 31st March ! Ended 315t March,
2017 2016
Taxes {Paid)/ Refund 333.99 (182.04)
A. NET CASH FLOW FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES 58,617.10 28,982.06
8, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale af Property, Plant and Equipment .0.05 0.51
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment {1.98) (2.92)
Addition to Capital work in progress (14.66) {7.917.09)
Purchase of Investments (7,056.11) (57.989.64)
Dividend received - 0.00 3.67
Investment in fixed deposits (33.27} (34.29)
Interest received on Fixed deposits 37.60 36.49
8, NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (7,068.37) {65,903.27)1
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES .
IProceeds from / (Repayment of) Long Term Borrowings (41,626.66) 19.715.76)
Interest Paid {12,308.45) (21,650.84)
Inter Corporate deposits accepted 2,335.00 15,696.30
Proceeds from issuance of share capital including share premium - 52.500.60
C. NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (51.600.11) 36,789.70
Increase / (Decrease} in cash and cash equivalents {51.38} {131.51}
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 257.63 389.14
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 206.26 257.63

Notes : .
i) Details of Cash and bank balances are given in note No. 2.08

ii) The above cash- flow statement have been prepared under the indirect method setout In Ind AS 7,
‘Staterment of Cashilows’ specified under section 133 of the Act read with rule 4 of the Companies {indian

Accounting Standard} Rules, 2015 and rule 4 of Companies (India Accounting Standard) Amend

2016,

ment Rules

iii) Direct Tax paid is treated as arising from operating activities and are not bifurcated between investment

and financing activities,

ivi All figures i brackets indicate outflow,

v} Previous year figures have been regrouped/recast wherever necessary.

AS per our attached report of even date

For G. D. Apte & Co.
Chartered Accountants o
ICAI Firm Registration Mo, 100515wW

U. 5. Abhyankar
Partner
Membership No, 1313053

Place: Mumbai
Date : 24th April, 2017

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors

":D . ‘-(-;\‘\ /u/(’ﬁ_;i/&@
Dattatray Mengde
Director
DIN : 02874705

Sh;i ant Panda
Director

Rajiv Duggal
Chiaf Executive Offic
DIN : 05317116 3

Place; Mumbai
Date : 24¢th Aprd, 2017
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Lavasa Corporation Limited

CIN :- U55101MH2000PLC187834

Statement of Changes in Equity

Equity Share Capital

Particulars No of Shares | ¥ in Lakhs
At 1st April 2015 79,59,44,363 79,594.44
Changes in Equity share } B
Capital
At 31st March 2016 79,59,44,363 79,594.44
Changes in Equity share _ B
Capital
At 31st March 2017 79,59,44,363 79,594.44

Other Equity { €in Lakhs)
Reserve and Surplus
Deemed Equity Other Revaluation o
I ther
: investment by . Surplus/ :
Particulars holding Capital g:z&;r'\lﬁsre Retained Amalgamation Comlf‘gl::sgswe Total
company Reserve Redemption Earnings Reserves
Reserve -

Balance as at 1st April, 2015 6,594.03 2,161.14 3,046.42 (10,155.76) 2,010.73 29.24 3,685.78
Other Comprehensive Income - - - - - 13.07 13.07
Profit / {Loss) during the year - - - 26,904,88 - - 26,904.88
Balance as at 31st March 2016 6,594.03 2,161.14 3,046.42 16,749.12 2,010.73 42.30 30,603.73
Other Comprehensive Income - - - - - 1.59 1.59
Profit / {Loss) during the year - - - {16,629.68) - - {16,629.68)
Balance as at 31st March 2017 6,594.03 2,161.14 3,046.42 119.44 2,010.73 43.89 13,975.64

Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements form an integral part of the Statement of Changes in Equity

As per our attached report of even date

For G. b, Apte & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. LOD515W d\/\._.

U. 5. Abhyankar
Partner
Membership o, 113053

Place: Mumbai
Date : 24th April, 2017

For and gn behalf of the Board of Directors

DIN : 02874744

"DIN: 053171316

Place: Mumbai

Date : 24th April, 2017

Z :bswﬂé

Dattatray Mengde

Director

DIN : 02874705

Rajiv Duggal

Chief Executive Officer




Note No.l: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS AS AT
31ST March 2017

A Company Qverview

Lavasa Corporation Limited ('the company’) is @ public limited company incorporated and
domiciled in India and having its "Comprehensive Urban Development and Management" at
Lavasa, India. The company was incorporated on 11th Eebruary 2000 and having its registered
office in Mumbai, India. The company operates as a subsidiary of HCC Real Estate Limited.

B Significant accounting policies

1 Statement of compliance

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has

adopted Indian Accounting standards (referred to as “Ind AS") notified under the Companies
(Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015 with effect from April 1, 2016. Previous period
numbers in the financial statements have been restated to Ind AS. In accordance with Ind AS
101, First-time Adoption of indian Accounting standard, the Company has presented a
reconciliation from the presentation of financial statements under Accounting standards notified
under the Companies {Accounting standards) Rules, 2006 (“Previous GAAP") to Ind AS of
ghareholders’ equity as at March 31, 2016 and April 1, 2015 and of the comprehensive net
income for the financial year ended March 31, 2016 and April 1, 2015.

2 Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with indian Accounting Standard
(Ind AS} on the historical cost conversion on accrual basis, except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained
in the accounting policies below.

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared to comply in all material respects
with the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015.

The financial statements for all periods upto and including year ended 31 March 2016 were
prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act ("the Act"), read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as
amended) ("previous GAAP"). The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 are
the first financial statements prepared by the Company in accordance with ind AS, Refer Note D
for information on how the Company adopted Ind AS.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention with the
exception of certain financial assets and liabilities and share based payments which have been
measured at fair value, on an accrual basis of accounting.

Accounting policies have peen consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change
in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current, wherever applicable,
as per the operating cycle of the Company as per the guidance set out in Scheduile ill to the Act.
Operating cycle for the business activities of the Company COVers the duration of the project/
contract/ service including the defect liability period, wherever applicable, and extends upto the
realisation of receivables (including retention monies) within the credit period normally
applicable to the respective project.

The Company's financial statements are reported in Indian Rupees, which is also the Company's
functional currency. and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs. excent when otherwise




3 Functional and Presentation Currency
items included in financial statement of the Company are measured using the currency of the -‘
primary economic envircnment in which the Company cperates (“the functional currency”).

Indian rupee is the functional currency of the Company.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%) which is the Company’s
presentation currency. All financial information presented in Indian Rupees has been rounded up
to the nearest lakhs except where ctherwise indicated.

4 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS, requires the management o make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent liabilities as at the date of financial statements and the results of operation during
the reported period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge
of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates which are
recegnised in the period in which they are determined.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing bhasis. Revisions to
-accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and future
pericds are affected.

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of financial statements, which may cause a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial

‘year, is in respect of useful lives of property, plant and equipment, valuation of deferred tax
assets, provisions and contingent liabilities.

5 Revenue Recognition

i) Sale of Land and FSI
Revenues are recognized in the year in which the agreement to lease is executed. Income from
land sales (including on a long term lease basis) is recognized on the transfer of all significant
risks and rewards of ownership to the buyers and a reasonable expectation of coilection of the
sale consideration from the buyers exists. Exchange of parceis of land against other parcels of
tand is not treated as sale but is adjusted in the land account.

ii} Project Construction Work
The Company follows the percentage completion method, on the basis of physical measurement
of work actually completed at the balance sheet date, taking into account the contractual price
_ and revision thereto by estimating total revenue and total cost to the completion of the contract
and the profit so determined accounted for proportionate to the percentage of the actual work
done. Foreseeable losses are accounted for as and when they are determined. Revenue from

sales of constructed units other than under long term construction contracts are recognized on
execution of transfer agreements.




iii} Project Management Consultancy Fees

Revenue from Project Management Consultancy Fees is recognized on accrual basis, as per the
agreements.

6 Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. Cost comprises acquisition price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to
its working condition for its intended use. Borrowing costs related to acquisition of assets which
takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent
they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

Cost of purchase of land to the extent of one percent is accounted as assets and remaining is e
accounted as stock in trade. s

Depreciation on assets is provided on reducing balance method over the estimated useful lives
of the assets on pro-rata basis. The estimated useful lives are as below,

Building : 10-60 years

Plant & Machinery : 10-20 years

Computers ;: 6 years

Office Equipment's : 5-20 years

Furniture & Fixtures : 15 years

For the above classes of assets, based on internal assessment, Management believes that the
useful life as given above represents the period over which it expects to use these assets. Hence
the useful lives of these assets are different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of
Schedule 1l of Companies Act, 2013.

7 Intangible Assets

Costs relating to trademark and design have been treated as intangible assets which also

comprise license fees, other implementation costs for software and application software
acquired for in-house use.

In respect of intangible assets being computer software relating to Geographical Information
System and Enterprise Resource System is amortized over the estimated useful life of ten years
under straight line method on pro-rata basis.

In respect of trademark and design costs are amortized equally over a period of ten years.

8 Investment
Investments are classified as long term and current investments. Long term investments are
shown at cost or written down value (in case of diminution which is other than temporary
diminution) and current investments are shown at cost or fair value whichever is lower.

9 Inventories of Land and Floor Space Index (FSI)

i) Cost of land accounted in Stock in trade is treated as (a) Cost of FSi - 95%, (b) Land, stock-in-
trade - 5%, both being distinct items of inventory. Cost of Land and FSI are on a weighted
average basis along with related purchase / acquisition price plus all direct and indirect
expenditure incurred in connection with the purchase of land. Borrowing costs and Overhead
expenditure on sectoral / nodal / city level infrastructure, in respect of FSI under development
are treated as an element of cost in view of substantial period of time for development. Land
and FSI are valued at lower of Cost or Net Realizable Value. Land or FS$I utilized for own
construction is transferred to Fixed Assets at cost.




i) Project Work-in-Progress is valued at the contract rates in accordance with Accounting
Standards on construction contracts.

iif) Where construction of any unit is undertaken for which there are no sales, such inventory is
valued at lower of cost or net realizable value(NRV) and is not considered under Long-term
Construction for accounting purposes.

10 Financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial
recognition of financial asset or financial liability.

i} Cash and cash equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. Cash and

cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and
usage.

ii} Financial assets at amortized cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held
within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

iii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these
financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial

asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding.

The Company has made an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income
subsequent changes in the fair value of equity investments not held for trading.

iv}) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at
amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition, The
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liahilities at fair
value through profit and loss are immediately recognized in statement of Profit and Loss.

v}.Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

a) Borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds

(net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognized over the
term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.




Where the Company issues optionally convertible debenture, the fair value of the liability portion
of an such debentures is determined using a market interest rate for an equivalent non-
convertible debenture. This value is recorded as a liability on an amortized cost basis until
extinguished on conversion or redemption of the debentures. The remainder of the proceeds is
attributable to the equity portion of the instrument. This is recognized and included in
shareholders' equity {net of income tax) and are not subsequently re-measured.

Where the terms of a financial liability is re-negotiated and the Company issues equity
instruments to a creditor to extinguish all or part of the liability {(debt for equity swap), a gain or
loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss; measured as a difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability and the fair value of equity instrument issued.

b} Financial Guarantee Contracts

vi)

vii)

viii)

11

12

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a
payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor
fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial
guarantee contracts are recognized initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is
measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment
requiraments of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognized less cumulative amortization.

De-recognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for DE
recognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is

derecognized from the company's balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelied or expires.

Investment in subsidiaries
Investment in subsidiaries is carried at cost in the separate financial statements.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the Company
after deducting all of its liabilities,

Equity instruments recognized by the Company are recoghnized at the proceeds received net off
direct issue cost.

Impairment

The Company makes assessment of any indicator that may lead to impairment of the Assets on
an annual basis. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair
value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis. If the
recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss,

if any, is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, in the year in which it is identified as
impaired.

Finance Cost

Borrowing costs relating to acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset which
takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are added to the cost of such
asset to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use. Other
borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which it is
accrued. Also, the EIR amortization is included in finance costs,




13 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect
of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding gratuity and compensated
absences) are determined based on management's estimate required to settle the obligation at
the Balance Sheet date. When appropriate, the time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognized as a finance cost. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events,
whose existence would be confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. A contingent liability aiso
arises, in rare cases, where a liability cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

14 Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions during the year are accounted at the prevailing rate on the date
of transaction. All monetary items are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the last day
of the year. Gains or losses arising out of remittance / translations at the year end are charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year.

15 Employee Benefits
i} Defined Contribution Plans

i)

Company's contributions paid/payable during the vyear to Provident Fund, Officer's
Superannuation Fund and Labour Welfare Fund are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss.

Defined Benefit Plan & other long term benefits

Company’s liabilities towards gratuity and leave encashment are determined using the
projected unit credit method which considers each period of service as giving rise to an
additional unit of benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final
obligation. Actuarial gain and losses are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and
loss as income or expenses. Obligation is measured at the present value of estimated future
cash flows using a discounted rate that is determined by reference to market yields at the
Balance Sheet date on Government bonds where the currency and terms of the Government
bonds are consistent with the currency and estimated terms of the defined benefit obligation.




16 Taxation
i) Current Tax
Provision for current tax is recognized based on the estimated tax liability computed after taking
credit for allowances and exemptions in accordance with the income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax :

Deferred tax is determined by applying the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to timing differences
between the financial statements’ carrying amount of existing assets and liabilities and their
respective tax basis. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted tax
rates or tax rates that are substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. The effect on -
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the period that
includes the enactment date. Deferred tax assets are only recognized to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilized. Such assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to reassess realization.

Ly

Minimum Alternative Tax ("MAT") credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent
there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in
accordance with the recommendations contained in Guidance Note issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of
Profit and Loss and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each
Balance Sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the
extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal
Income Tax during the specified period.

Current and deferred tax are recognized as an expense or income in the Statement of Profit and
Loss, except when they relate to items credited or debited either in OCI or directly in equity, in
which case the tax is also recognized in OCl or directly in equity.

17 Leases
Leases under which the company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
are classified as finance leases. When acquired, such assets are capitalized at fair value or
present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, whichever is lower.

Lease payments under operating leases are recognized as an expense on a straight line basis in
net profit in the statement of profit and loss over the lease term.

18 Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for bonus shares
issued during the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit
or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of

shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

19 Segmental Reporting
The Company is primarily engaged in the business of 'Comprehensive Urban Development and
Management' which as per Ind AS 108 on “Segment reporting” is considered to be the only
reportable primary business Segment. The Company is primarily operating in India which is
considered to be as a single geographical segment.




C

Recent accounting pronouncements

1 Standards issued but not yet effective

i)
iiii)

iy)

v)

i)

In March 2017, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting

 Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2017, notifying amendments to Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of cash

flows’ and Ind AS 102, ‘Share-based payment.’ These amendments are in accordance with the
recent amendments made by International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) to IAS 7,
‘Statement of cash flows’ and IFRS 2, ‘Share-based payment,’ respectively. The amendments
are applicable te the Company from 1 April 2017,

Amendment to Ind AS 7

The amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of
financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including
both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a
reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance sheet for liabilities
arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement.

The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect, if any, on the
financial statements is being evaluated.

First Time adoption of ind AS:

The company has adopted Ind AS with effect from 1 April 2016 with comparatives being
restated. Accordingly the impact of transition has been provided in the opening Retained
Earnings as at 1 April 2015 and all the periods presented has been restated accordingly.

Exemptions availed on first time adoption of Ind-AS 101
Ind-AS 101 allows first time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of

- certain requirements under Ind-AS. The Company has accordingly applied the following

exemptions

Share-based payment transactions: Ind AS 101 encourages, but does not require, first time
adopters to apply Ind AS 102 Share based Payment to equity instruments that were vested
before the later of the date of transition to Ind AS. The Company has elected not to apply Ind AS
102 to awards that vested prior to 1 April 2015.

Fair value as deemed cost exemption: The Company has elected to measure any item of
Property, Plant and Equipment at its carrying value at the transition date as deemed cost.

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates: The Company has elected to
measure investment in subsidiaries, joint venture and associate at cost.

Designation of previously recognised financial instruments: The Company does not have any
financial assets or liabilities as of the transition dates which were required to be designated, and

which met the required criteria given in Ind AS 101, as a financial asset or financial liability at
fair value through profit or loss.

Fair value measurement of financial assets or liabilities at initial recognition: The Company has
not applied the provision of Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, upon the initial recognition of the
financial instruments where there is no active market.

Exceptions from full retrospective application

Estimates exception: Upon an assessment of the estimates made under the previous GAAP, the
Company has concluded that there was no necessity to revise the estimates under Ind AS
except where estimates were required by Ind AS and not required by the previous GAAP.

Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities exception: Financial assets and liabilities
derecognized before transition date are not re-recognised under ind AS.
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Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017

- (T in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
March 2017 March 2016 April, 2015

2.02 Non-current investments (at cost, unless otherwise stated)
Frade Investments, Unquoted, Long Term :-
(a) Investments in Equity Shares in Subsidiary Companies

Dasve Business Hotel Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00 :
50.000 (Previous year - 50,000) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Less: Impairment in value of Investment (5.00) (5.00) -
Dasve Convention Centre Limited ) 5.00 5.00 5.00
50,000 (Previous year - 50,000} Equity shares of ¥ 20/- each Fully Paid up ;
Less: Impairment in value of Investment (5.00) (5.00) -
Dasve Hospitality Institutes Limited 555.00 555.00 555.00
105,000 {Previous year - 105,000) Equity shares of  10/- each Fully Paid up .
Lakeshore Watersports Company Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00 :
50,000 (Previous year - 50,000) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up ;
Lakeview Clubs Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00

50,000 (Previous year - 50,000} Equity shares of T 10/- each Fully Paid up

Lavasa Hotel Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00

50,000 (Previous year - 50,000} Equity shares of Z 10/- each Fully Paid up

Dasve Retail Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00

50,000 (Previous year - 50,000) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up

Full Spectrum Adventure Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00

50,000 (Previous year - 50,000) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up

Lavasa Bambaocrafts Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00

50,000 {Previous year - 50,000) Equity shares of ¢ 10/- each Fully Paid up

My City Technology Limited 1,493.10 1,493.10 1,493.10

180,495 (Previous year - 180,495) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up

Less: Impairment in value of Investment (69.81) - -

Reasonable Housing Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00

50,000 (Previous year - 50,000) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up

Rhapsody Commercial Spaces Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00

50,000 (Previous year - 50,000) Equity shares of T 10/- each Fully Paid up

Verzon Hospitality Limited 40.54 40.54 40.54

54,054 (Previous year - 54,054) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each fully Paid up

Future City Multiservices SEZ Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00

50,000 (Previous year - 50,000} Equity shares of T 10/- each Fully Paid up

Valley View Entertainment Lirnited 5.00 5.00 5.00

50,000 (Previous year - 50,000) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up

Sirrah Palace Hotels Limited (Upton 6th Novernber 2015} - - 5.00

Nil {Previous year - Nil) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up

Warasgaon Tourism Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00

50,000 (Previous year - 50,000} Equity shares of T 10/- each Fully Paid up

Qur Home Service Apartments Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00

50,000 {Previous year - 50,000) Equity shares of T 10/- each Fully Paid up

Warasgaon Power Supply Limited 505.00 505.00 505.0¢

100,000 (Previous year - 100,000) Equity shares of T 10/- each Fully Paid up

Sahyadri City Management Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00

50,000 (Previous year - 50,000) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up

Less: Impairment in value of Investment (5.00) {5.00) -

Kart Racers Limited ’ 4,50 5.00 5.00

45,000 (Previous year - 50,000) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up

Warasgaon Infrastructure Providers Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00

50,000 (Previous year - 50,000) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fuily Paid up

Hill City Service Apartments Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00

50,000 (Previous year - 50,000) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up

Nature Lovers Retail Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00

50,000 (Previcus year - 50,000) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up

Warasgaon Valley Hotels Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00 .
50,000 (Previous year - 50,000) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up

Rosebay Hotels Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00

50,000 {Previous year - 50,000} Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up

Mugaon Luxury Hotels Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00

50,000 (Previous year - 50,000} Equity shares of 7 10/- each Fully Paid up

Warasgaon Assets Maintenance Limited 66,689.15 59,305.27 1,005.00

67,18,415 (Previous year 59,80,027) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up -




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017

(¥ in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
March 2017 March 2016 April, 2015
Hill View Parking Services Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00
50,000 (Previous year 50,000} Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Starlit Resort Limited (Upton 13th May, 2015} - - 5.00
49,400 (Previous year - 49,400 ) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Osprey Hospitality Limited {upte 8th August 2016) - 5.00 5.00
Nil {Previous year - 50,000) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
3,728.64

Sub Total (a) 69,312.48

62,003.91




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017

(Tin Lakhs}
As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
March 2017 March 2016 April, 2015
(b) Investment In Equity Shares in Joint Venture
Spotless Laundry Services Limited 708.22 708.22 708.22
96,437 {Previous year - 96,437) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Green Hills Residences. Limited 236.19 236.19 236.19
53,319 (Previous year - 53,319} Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Whistling Thrush Facilities Services Limited 22.95 22.95 22.95
27,540 {Previous year - 27,540} Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Bona Sera Hotels Limited 231.35 231.35 171.60
1,22,563 (Previous year - 1,22,563) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Ecomotel Hotel Limited 1,326.79 _ 1,i76.7¢9 578.03
1,01,32,240 (Previous year - 86,32,300) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Starlit Resort Limited (effective from 14th may 2015) 365.30 365.30
49,400 (Previous year - 49,400 ) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Andromeda Hotels Limited 416.70 416.70 412.70
61,470 (Previous year - 61,470) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fuily Paid up ’
Apolle Lavasa Health Corporation Limited 5,880.00 5,880.00 7,500.00
6,26,808 (Previous year - 6,26,808) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Sub Total {b) 9,187.50 9,037.50 9,629.69
(c) Investment In Equity Shares in Associate Companies
Warasgaon Lakeview Hotels Limited ( Upton 28th February, 2017) - 1,213.44 1,213.44
1,09,646 (Previous year - 1,40,957) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fuily Paid up
" Knowledge Vistas Limited 2,245.09 2,245.09 1,687.53
3,10,481 (Previous year - 3,10,481) Equity shares of T 10/- each Fulty Paid up
Less: Impairment in value of Investment (1,414.08) (1,414.08)} -
Sub Total (c) 831.01 2,044.44 2,900.97
{d) Investments in Other Equity Shares, Unquoted (FVTOCH)
Warasgaon Lakeview Hotels Limited (effective from 1st March, 2017) 900.33 -
1,309,646 (Previous year - 1,40,957) Equity shares of T 10/- each Fully Paid up
These shares were pledged against loan taken by the former
Associate from L & T Infrastructure Finance Co. Ltd.(L&T)
During the year, 31,311 number of shares valued at ¥ 313.11
Lakhs have been transferred to L& T in part settlement of loan,
which is disclosed as Inter Corporate Deposit to Warasgaon
Lake View Hotels Limited. The resultant loss of ¥ 76.51 Lakhs
has been charged off and consequently the classification of this
investment has been changed from Associate to other
investment.
Space Theme Park India Limited 5.00 5.00 5.00
50,000 (Previous year - 50,000) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Csprey Hospitality Limited {effective from 9th August 2016) 0.01 - -
60 (Previous year - 50,000} Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Sub Total (d) 905.33 5.00 5.00




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017
(T in Lakhs}

As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
March 2017 March 2016 April, 2015

(e) Investments in Equity Instruments, Quoted
at Fair Value through Profit or Lass (FVTOCI)

Punjab Naticnal Bank Limited 3.68 3.68 3.68
4715 (Previous year - 4715) Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each
Hubtown Limited ( Fermerly Akruti City Limited) 0.08 0.08 0.08
10 {Previous vear - 10} Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
Ansal Housing & Consiruction Limited 0.02 0.02 0.02
30 {Previous year - 30) Eguity Shares of T 10/- each
Ansal Properties & infra Limited 0.03 0.03 0.03
10 (Previous year - 10) Equity Shares of ¥ 5/- each
Ashiana Housing Limited 0.03 0.03 0.03
175 (Previous year - 175) Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each
DLF Limited 0.09 0.09 0.09
10 (Previous year - 10) Equity Shares of T 2/- each
HDIL 0.08 0.08 0.08
12 {Previous year - 12) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
Indiabulls Real Estate Limited 0.07 0.07 0.07
10 (Previous year - 10} Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
Indiabuils Whelesale Services Limited 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 {Previous year - 1) Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each
Mahindra Lifestyle limited ( Formerly Mahindra Gesco Limited) 0.06 0.06 0.06
10 (Previous year - 10) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
Orbit Corporatien Limited 0.06 0.06 0.06
20 {Previous year - 20) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
Parshwanath Developers Limited 0.04 0.04 0.04
20 (Previous year - 20) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
. Peninsula Land Limited (.06 0.06 0.06
50 {Previous year - 50) Equity Shares of T 2/- each
Shoba Developers Limited 0.09 0.09 0.09
10 {Previous year - 10) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
Unitech Limited ' 0.03 0.03 0.03
10 (Previous year - 10) Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each
D S Kulkarni Developers Limited 0.03 0.03 0.03
10 (Previous year - 10) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
Sub Total {F} 4.44 4.44 4.44
{f) Investment in Other Equity Instruments
Subsidiaries
Equity Companent in Redeemable Preference Shares of
Dasve Hospitality Institutes Limited 998.18 998.18 998.18

50,000 (Previous year - 50,000) 0.001% Redeemable
Preference shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Equity Component in Redeemable Preference Shares of © 9203 16.75
Warasgaon Asset Maintenance Limited ' '
5870 (Previous year - 4,725 ) 0.001% Convertible

" Preference shares of € 10/- each Fully Paid up

Equity. Component of inter Corporate Deposits 31,984.63 31,284.63 21,680.39

Corporate Guarantees 25,815.47 23,148.64 3,244.02

Other Equity Instruments 43,025.54 43,025.54 0.00
Associates

Carporate Guarantees ’ 125.10 125.10 125.10
Jeint Venture

Corporate Guarantees 40.07 40.07 40.07

Sub Total (d) 1,02,011.01 99,338.91 26,087.75




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017

(T in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
March 2017 March 2016 April, 2015
{g) Investments in Preference Shares of Subsidiary Companies
Dasve Business Hotels Limited 2,339.7¢ 2,339.76 2,339.76
2,33,976 {Previous year - 2,33,976) 0.001% Convertible
Preference shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Less: Impairment in value of Investment (1,837.12) (1,152.48) -
Dasve Convention Center Limited 5,178.28 5,178.28 5,178.28
5,17,828 (Previous year - 5,17,828) 0.001% Convertible
Preference shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Less: Impairment in value of Investment {4,965.74) (4,965.74) -
Dasve Hospitality Institutes Limited 1,705.64 1,705.64 1,705.64
1,70,564 (Previous year - 1,70,564} 0.001% Convertible
Preference shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Lakeshore Watersports Company Limited 1,097.96 1,097.96 1,097.96
1,09,796 {Previous year - 1,09,796) 0.001% Convertible
Preference shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Lakeview Clubs Limited 1,935.80 1,935.80 1,935.80
1,93,580 (Previous year - 1,93,580) 0.001% Convertible
Preference shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Dasve Retail Limited 7.891.48 7,891.48 7,891.48
7,892,148 (Previous year - 7,89,148) 0.001% Convertible
Preference shares of T 10/- each Eully Paid up
Lavasa Bamboocrafts Limited 790.24 790.24 790.24
79,024 (Previous year - 79,024) 0.001% Convertible Preference
shares of T 10/- each Fully Paid up
Reasonable Housing Limited 1,965.72 1,965.72 1,965.72
1,96,572 (Previous year - 1,96,572) 0.001% Convertible
Preference shares of 2 10/- each Fully Paid up
Future City Multiservices SEZ Limited 169.48 169.48 169.48
16,948 (Previous year - 16,948) 0.001% Convertible Preference
shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Warasgaon Tourism Limited 983.68 983.68 983.68
98,368 (Previous year - 98,368) 0.001% Convertible Preference
shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Sahyadri City Management Limited 3,871.36 3,871.36 3,871.36
3,87,136 (Previous year - 3,87,136) 0.001% Convertible
Preference shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Less: Impairment in value of Investment (3,871.36) {3,871.36) -
Hill City Service Apartments Limited 1,032.88 1,032.88 1,032.88
1,03,288 {Previous year - 1,03,288) 0.001% Convertible
Preference shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Nature Lovers Retail Limited 173.20 173.20 173.20
17,320 (Previous year - 17,320) 0.001.% Convertible Preference
shares of ¥ 10/~ each Fully Paid up
Sub Total {e) 18,461.26 19,145.92 29,135.48
Grand Total (a+b+c+d+e+f+q) 2,00,713.02 1,91,580.12 71,491.96
Aggregate amount of quoted investments
Carrying Cost 4.44 4.44 4.44
- Market Value 7.65 4.44 7.41
Aggregate amount of unguoted investrents 2,12,881.70 2,02,994.32 71,487.53
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments 12,173.11 11,418.64 -
2.03 Loans (Unsecured, considered good})
inter Corporate Deposit to Subsidiaries 4,640.89 4,051.76 12,826.97
Loans to Subsidiaries 50.25 34.43 2.46
4,691.14 4,086.19 12,829.43




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017

(T in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
March 2017 March 2016 April, 2015
2,04 Other Financial Assets
Fixed deposits with Bank held as Margin Money 498.87 465.59 431.30
{Maturity with more than 12 months)
Depasits 313.12 153.22 150.71
811.99 £18.81 582.01
2.05 Other Non current assets
Prepaid Guarantee Expenses 4,920.20 5,705.08 6,384.21
Cthers 1.32 2.73 3.55
4,921.52 5,707.82 6,387.76
2.06 Inventories
Land at cost or NRYV whichever is lower:
Land 3,090.64 3,108.42 3,108.94
Land - FSI 1,73,710.05 1,67,962.01 1,29,002.88
Project work in Progress (at cost or NRV whichever is lower) 15,063.20 15,205.17 15,804.95
Project work in Progress {at contract rate) 2,042.23 1,976.45 2,698.35
{Refer Note 2.58) 1,90,906.12 1,88,252.04 1,50,715.12
2.07 Trade Receivables :
Unsecured, considered good 27,434.26 18,306.98 34,112.56
Unsecured, considered doubtful 51,602.75 51,816.83 36,760.01
Allowances for doubtful debts (expected credit loss allowance)} (51,602.75) (51,816.83) {36,760.01)
(Refer Note No. 2.49)
27,434.26 18,306.98 34,112.56
2.08 Cash and Cash equivalents
Balances with Banks 205.84 245.44 352,69
Cheques on Hand - - 29.84
Cash on Hand 0.42 12,19 6.61
206.26 257.63 389.14
2.09 Loans
Deposits 166.32 23.72 2172
Inter Corporate Deposit to Subsidiaries 9,326.99 5,097.62 3,073.86
Inter Corporate Deposit to joint Ventures
Unsecured, considered good 4,996.19 5,176.01 5,836.20
Unsecured, considered doubtful 2,134.04 - -
Less: Impairment Loss (2,134.04) - -
Inter Corporate Deposit to Assoclates 0.07 0.07 498.73
Inter Corporate Deposit to Others
Unsecured, considered good 280.51 2,667.97 3,455,71
Unsecured, considered doubtful 4,243.45 1,575.49 787.74
Less: impairment Loss (4,243.45) {1,575.49) (787.74)
14,770.08 12,965.39 12,886.21
2.10 Other Financial assets
Other Amounts Recoverable - 336.35 -
Cthers
Unsecured, considered good .00 660.00 926.00
Unsecured, considered doubtful 562.00 - -
Less: Impairment lL.oss (562.00) - -
0.00 996.36 926.00




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017

¥ in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
March 2017 March 2016 April, 2015
2.11 Current Tax Assets (Net)
Current Tax Assets 9,495.24 9,830.07 9,654.95
Less: Current Tax Liabilities - - -
9,495.24 9,830.07 9,654.95
2.12 Other Current Assets (Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise
stated)
Advances to Staff 4.11 9.51 45.40
Advances to Suppliers
Unsecured, considered good 5,690.20 6,765.99 7.341.92
Unsecured, considered doubtful 1,158.83 - -
Less: Impairment Loss : {1,158.83) - -
Advances for Land Purchases 3,679.67 3,703.92 3,698.72
Other Amounts Recoverable 1,989.98 3,346.47 4,906.86
Balances with Government Authorities 1,386.76 1,295.53 1,181.15
Prepaid Guarantee Expenses 209.82 156.93 209.82
Miscellanecus Expenditure (to the extent not written off} - - 53391
12,960.54 15,278.35 17,917.78




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017

A)  Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

{ % in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st As at Ist
March 2017 March 2016 April, 2015
2,13 Share Capital
{8) Authorized
2,50,00,00,000 {Previous Year 2,50,00,00,000) Equity Shares of T 10/- each 2,50,000.,00 2,50,000.00  2,50,000.00
20,00,00,000 (Previous Year 20,00,00,000} 6% Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each 20.000.00 20.000.00 20.000.00
12,50,00,000 {Previous Year 12,50,00,000) Preference Shares of Z 16/- each 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00
82,50.00,000 {Previous Year 82,50,00.000) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible
Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each. §2.500.00 §2,500.00 i
3,65,000.00  3,65,000.00 2,82,500.00
{b) [SSUED
Equity Share Capital )
79,59,44,363 (Previous Year 79,59,44,363) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 79,594.44 79.594.44 79,594.44
Cumulative Redeemable Preference Share Capital
3,80,00,000 (Previous Year 3,80,00,000) 6% Cumulative Redeemable 3,800.00 3.800.00 3,800.00
Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Share Capital
32.50,00,000 (Previous Year 52,50,00,000) 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible
Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each. 52.500.00 52.:300.00 )
Total 1,35,894.44 1,35,894.44 83,394.44
{c) SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
Equity Share Capital
79,59,44,363 (Previous Year 79,59,44,363) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/ each fully paid up 79,594.44 79,594.44 79,594.44
Of the above 43,86,99,772 Equity Shares were issued as fully paid up Bonus Shares.
Total 79,594.44 79,594.44 79,594 .44

Equity Shares

As at March 31st, 2017

As at March 31st, 2016

As at March 31st, 2015

No of shares

7 In Lakhs No of shares % In Lakhs No of shares % In Lakhs
At the beginning of the year 79,59,44,363 79.594.44( 79,59,44,363 79,594.44| 79,59,44,363 79,594.44
Shares issued during the year for cash - - - -
Shares issued during the year pursuant to ~ ] R ) a
conversion of CCPS
At the end of the year 79,59,44,363 79,594.44| 79,59,44,363 79,594.44| 79,59,44,363 79,594.44

B) ' Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of shares of the Company and shares held by Holding & ultimate Holding Company:

i

As at March 31st, 2017

As at March 31st, 2016

. As at March 31st, 2015

Particulars

o of shares % holding No of shares % holding No of shares % holding

Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid
Holding Company (HREL),HCC Real Estate " 0,
Company Limited, 54,68,42,513 68.70%| 54,68,42,513 68.70%| 54,68,42,513 68.70%
Avantha Reaity Limited 12,49,33,409 15.70%)| 12,49,33,408 15.70%)| 12,49,33,409 15.70%
Venkateshwara Hatcheries Private Limited 6,21,42,192 7.81%| 6.,21,42,192 7.81%| 6,21,42,192 7.81%
Vinay V Maniar 5,00,33,488 6.29%| 5,00,33,488 6.29%| 5,00,33.488 6.29%
Hindustan Construction Company Limited(HCC), o
the Ultimate Holding Company 2,387 0.00% 2.387 0.00% 2,387 0.00%




(Zin Lakhs)

As at 31st
March 2017

As at 31st
March 2016

As at 1st
April, 2015

Q)

D}

E}

0.

Details of Allotment of Shares for consideration other than cash, allotments of Bonus Shares and Shares bought back:

. Financial Year {Aggregate No. of Shares)
Particulars
2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 2012-13

Equity Shares :

Fully paid up by way of bonus shares NiL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Allotted pur'suant tq cont;ract(s) without NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
payment being received in cash

Shares Bought Back NEI. NIL MIL. NIL NIL

Rights & restriction attached to equity shareholders:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having face value as T 10/- each. Every holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. Any dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has issued Non- Convertible Debentures(NCD}. As per agreements, the
Company is required to obtain prior consent of NCD holders before declaring equity dividend. As per the Common Loan Agreement with
Consortium Lenders, the Company has to satisfy the conditions set therein before declaring equity dividend.

Employees Stock Option Scheme:
a. Options granted

i} The Company granted 1,54,200 Stock Options on April 21, 2008 (each option carrying entitlement for one equity share of the face value of 3
10/- each) at an exercise price of T 534.52 per equity share.

i) The E50P Compensation committee at its meeting held on 20th October, 2009 granted 49,000 additional options to existing opticn holders
at an exercise price of T 534.52 per equity share for making an adjustment to the number of options on account of the increase in the equity
share capital of the Company, post grant of the initial options.

lii) The ESOP Compensation committee at its meeting held on 11th june, 2010 granted 15,16,560 additional options to existing option holders
at an exercise price of ¥ 59,39 per equity share for making an adjustment to the number of options on account of the increase in the equity
share capital of the Company, due to bonus issue of equity shares.

iv} The ESOP Compensation committee at its meeting held on 11th June, 2010 also approved the adjustment / modification of exercise price
mentioned in (i) and (ii) above to ¥ 59.39 per equity share due to bonus issue of equity shares.

v) The ESOP Compensation Committee at its meeting held on 30th July, 2010 granted 2,43,736 additional options to existing option holders at
an exercise price of T 51.97 per equity share for making an adjusiment to the number of options on account of the increase in the equity share
capital of the Company, due to bonus issue of equity shares.

vi} The ESOP Compensation committee at Its meeting held on 30th July, 2010 aiso approved the adjustment / modification of exercise price
mentioned in (i), {ii) and {iti} above to T 51.97 per equity share due to bonus issue of equity shares.

vii) The ESOP Compensation Committee at its meeting held an 23rd April, 2012 approvéd the change in entitlement in respect of the 17,25,740
Options granted to the eligible employees, from the existing ratio of 1 : 1 i.e. One share for every Option exercised to 49 : 30 i.e. 49 equity
shares for every 30 Options exercised {fraction if any, afising in the resultant shares to be ignored). The said adjustment is made on account of
the increase in the equity share Capital of the Company, due to various rights issues of equity shares made during the financial year 2011-12.
The exercise price per option shall remain unchanged at T 51.97 per option.

b. Settlement : Through Equity Shares
c. Options grant'ed till date : 19,63,496
d. Options lapsed/cancelled till date 1 15,33,101
e, Options in force : 4,30,305

f. Options vested 1 7,79,942 on 21/04/2011 out of which 1,88,269 Vested options have lapsed on

account of Resignation / retirement. 5,91,673 Vested Options got lapsed on 20/04/2015
5,17,.724 on 21/04/2012 out of which 80,692 Vested options have lapsed on

account of Resignation / retirement. 4,37,032 Vested Options got lapsed on 20/04/2016
5,17,724 on 21/04/2013 out of which 80,692 Vested options have lapsed on

account of Resignation / retirement

g. Exercise Period : Four years from the vesting date

As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
March 2017 March 2016 April, 2015
h. Outstanding at the beginning of the year 8,74,064 14,79,191 17,03,317
i. Granted during the period / year NIL NIL NIL
J. Forfeited during the year NIL. NIL NIL
k. Exercised during the year NiL NIL NIL
k. Expired / cancelled / lapsed during the year 4,43,759 6,05,127 2,24,126
m. Outstanding at the end of the year 4,30,305 8,74,064 14,79,191
n. Exercisable at the end of the year 4,30,305 8,74,064 14,79,191

The company had during earlier years granted above stock options to its employees against which no options have been exercised till March
31, 2017. During the year 2016-17, significant number of employees separated from the company and since there is no probabitity of vesting
and exercise of these options, no accounting in respect of the same is necessary.

£
H



Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017
{Z in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
March 2017 March 2016 April, 2015

¥

2.14 Qther Equity

Deemed Equity investment by holding company

Opening Balance 6,594.03 6,594.03 6.594.03
Add: During the year o - - -
Closing Baiance 6,594.03 6,594.03 6,594.03
Capital Reserve

Opening Balance 2,161.14 2,161.14 2,161.14
Add: During the year - - -
Closing Balance 2,161.14 2,161.14 2,161.14

Debenture Redemption Reserve

Cpening Balance : - . . 3,046.42 - 3,046.42 3,046.42
Add: During the year - - -
Closing Balance ) 3,046.42 3,046.42 3,046.42
Revaluation Surplus / Amalgamation Reserves
Opening Balance 2,010.73 2,010.73 2,010.73
Add: During the year - : ' - - .
Closing Balance 2,010.73 2,010.73 2,010.73
Surplusf{Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance brought forward from last year : 16,749.12 (10,155.76) (10,155.76)
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year (16,629.68) 26,904.88 -

~ Net Surplus / (deficit) 119.44 16,749.12 (10,155.76)
Other Comprehensive Income : .
Balance brought forward from last year ) 42.30 29.24 -
Add: Profit/ {Loss) for the year ( _ 1.59 13.07 29.24
Net Surplus / (deficit) 43.89 42.3C 29.24

Grand Total - Other Equity ' 13,975.64 30,603.73 3,685.78




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017

(T in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
March 2017 March 2016 April, 2015
Non-current, liabilities
Financial Liabilities
2.15 Borrowings
Bonds and Debentures
A) Fully Convertible Debenture- Unsecured
1 {Cne) (Previaus year 1} 0% Fully Convertible Debenture having face
value of ¥ 12,00,00,000 {Previous year ¥ 12,00,00,000). {Note 2.14 1,907.12 1,661.74 1,447.44
(E)(b))
Less: Classified as other current financial liability due te maturity } 1.661.74 }
within next 12 months (Note No 2.21) T
1,907.12 - 1,447.44
B} Non Convertible Debentures - Secured
150 (One Hundred Fifty) (Previous Year 150) 14% Neon Convertibie
Debentures having total face value of ¥ 15,00,00,000 {(Previous year
15,00,00,000)
Secured By Charge Created by English Mortgage Deed on Land of 4,489.79 3,031.87 3,420.07
Lavasa Project admeasuring 30 acres.
Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance have
been given by holding company {(Note 2.14 (E} {a) {1)}
Less: Classified as other financial liability (Note No 2.21) 4,489.79 - -
- 3.931.87 3,420.07
1320 (One Thousand and Twenty) (Previous Year 1020} 14% Non
Convertible Debentures having total face value of T 99,45,00,000
{Previous year ¥ 99,45,00,000)
Secured by first pari passu Charge created by English Mortgage Deed
on Land of Lavasa Project admeasuring 6,806.69 Acres and premises,
buildings constructed or to be constructed thereon. All present & 9,945.00 9.945.00 9.945.00
future moveable assets.
Corporate guarantee to the extent 50% of outstanding balance have
been given by promoters and other shareholders. ({(Note 2.3 (E} (a)
(2N
Less: Classified as other financial liability (Note No 2.21} 9,945.00 2,805.00 765.00
- 7.140.00 9,180.00
1 {Cne} (Previous Year 1} 10.75% Non Convertible Debenture having
face value of ¥ 1,00,00,00,000 (Previous year ¥ 1,00,00,00,000)
Secured By Exclusive Charge Created by English Mortgage Deed on
Land situated at village Dhamanhol Taluka Mulshi admeasuring 1
Acre. {{(Note 2.3 (E) {a) (3)} 13,121.35 11,633.81 10,476.03
Secured by Second Charge on Land of Lavasa Project admeasuring
6,806.69 Acres and premises, buildings constructed or %o be
constructed thereon.
Less: Classified as other financial liability (Note No 2.21} 13,121.35 11,633.81 14,476.03
16% Non Convertible Debentures having total face value of Nil
(Previous year T 2,50,00,00,000)
Secured By Charge Created by English Mortgage Deed on 747 acres 46,730.20 38,722.86 33.767.20
of land of the Company.
Less: Classified as other financial liability (Note No 2.21) 46,730.20 38,722.8% 33,767.20




Motes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017

{Zin Lakhs)

As at 31st
March 2017

As at 31st
March 2016

As at 1st
April, 2015

Q

Term loans - Secured

Consortium Loans from banks

Secured By Charge Created by English Mortgage Deed on Land of
Lavasa Project admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings
constructed or to be constructed thereon. All present & future
moveable assets.

Corporate guarantee to the extent 50% of outstanding balance have
been given by promoters and other shareholders to the extent of
their equity share in the Company

Less; Classified as other financial liability (Note No 2.21)

Less: Classified as other financial liability due to maturity within next
12 months (Note No 2.21)

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa Project
admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings constructed or
to be constructed thereon,

Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance have
been given by promoter.

Less: Classified as other financial liability due to maturity within next
12 months (Note No 2.21)

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa Project
admeasuring 135 acres,

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa Project
admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings constructed or
to be constructed thereon.

Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance have
been given by promoter.

Less: Classified as other financial liability due to maturity within next
12 months (Note No 2.21)

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa Project
admeasuring 56 acres.

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa Project

admeasuring €,806.69 acres and premises, buildings constructed or
to be constructed thereon.
Corporate guarantee to the extent 50% of outstanding balance have
been given by sharehaolders.

Less: Classified as other financial fiability due to maturity within next
12 months (Note No 2.21)

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa Project
admeasuring 46 acres.

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa Project
admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings constructed or
to be constructed thereon.

Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance have
been given by promoters.

Less: Classified as other financial fiability (Note No 2.21)

83,740.45

15,244.00
56,099.79

99,127.49

47,287.86

1,33,433.16

37,455.90

12,396.66

22,500.00

15,000.00

51,839.63

22,500.00

7,500.00

95,977.26

22,500.00

7.500.00

9,758.85

15,000.00

9,752.24

22,500.00

9,037.67

9,758.85

6,500.50

9,752.24

6,493.31

9,037.67

5,646.11

6,500.50

4,400.00

4,400.00

6,493.31

4,400.00

5,646.11

2,389.03

4,400.00

2,389.03




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017 -
P (¥ in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
March 2017 March 2016 April, 2015

Secured by exclusive reglstered mortgage of Land of Lavasa Project
admeasuring 188 acres.

First pari passu charged over 649 acres on pari passu charge basis

together with loans taken by its subsidiary.

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa Project

admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings constructed or 14,733.00 14.799.00

to be constructed thereon.

Corporate guarantee to the extent 50% of outstanding balance have

been given by promoters and other shareholders to the extent of

their equity share in the Company.

Less: Classified as other financial liability due to maturity within next } ) R
12 months (Note No 2.21) '

14,799.00 14,799.00 -

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa Project

admeasuring 19 acres. -

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa Project .

admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings constructed or 1,200.00 1,200.00 662.00
to be constructed thereon.

Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance have

been given by promoters.

Less: Classified as other financial lfabr/.'ty adue to matunty within next o . B
12 months (Note No 2,21} : - 2

1,20G.00 1,200.00 662.00

Secured by exclusive reglstered mortgage of Land of Lavasa ProJect
admeasuring 43 acres.
Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa Project

admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings constructed or 3,690.00 3,690.00 3,553.52
to be constructed thereon,

Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance have
been given by promoters,

Less: Classified as other financial liabifity due to maturity within néxr

12 months (Note-No 2.21) ) ’ ) - C
s . 3,690.00 3,690.00 3,553.52

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa PFDJECt
admeasuring 99 acres.
Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed an Land of Lavasa PrOJect

admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings constructed or : '~ 5,876.00 5,876.00 4,001.00
to he constructed therecn.

Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance have
been given by promoters.

Less: Classified as other financial liability due to maturity w.'rhm next

12 months (Note No 2.21) : ) ) i

‘ : : 5,876.00 5,876.00 4,001.0C
Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa Project
admeasuring 0.4 Hectare, R 19.999.24 17.958.52

Corperate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance have
been given by promoters.

Less: Classified as other financial liability due to maturity within next N o ;
12 months (Note No 2.21) )

- 19,999.24 17,958.52




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017
(T in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st As at Ist
March 2017 March 2016 April, 2015

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of All that piece and parcel
of the Land admeasuring 6 acres or thereabout being Lot No. 202
situated on Thicket Street, Survey No. 113, Hissa No. 1, Survey No.
103, Hissa No. 1, of village Dasve, Talula Mulshi, District Pune,
Maharashtra, and the said twenty two (22) Buildings admeasuring not
more than 160000 sq ft built up area equivalent to 14869.88 sq mtrs
pr thereabout to be constructed on the said Land. . 7,506.79 9,400.00 9,065.82
Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa Project
admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings constructed or
to be constructed thereon.

Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance have
been given by prormoters.

Less: Classified as other financial liability due to maturity within next
. 2, . 671.00
12 months (Note No 2.21) 3,357.14 686.00

4,149.64 6,714.00 8,394.82

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa Project

admeasuring 17 acres.

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa Project

admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings constructed or 1,020.00 1.020.00
to be constructed thereon. .

Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance have

been given by promoter.

Less: Classified as other financial liability (Note No 2.21) 1,020.¢0 - -

- 1,020.00 -

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa Project

admeasuring 5 acres.

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa Project

admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings constructed or 69.02 69.02 -
to be constructed thereon.

Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance have

been given by promoter.,

Less: Classified as other financial fiabifity (Note No 2.21} . 69.02 -

69.02 -




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017

(T in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
March 2017 March 2016 April, 2015
Secured by exciusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa Project
admeasuring 6 acres.
Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa Project
admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings constructed or 496.68 496.68 245.00
to be constructed thereon.
Corporate guarantee to the extent 50% of outstanding balance have
been given by shareholders.
Less: Classified as other financial Hability (Note No 2.21) 496.68 - -
- 496.68 245.00
From Financial institutions
Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa Project
admeasuring 26 acres.
Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa Project
admeasuring 6,808.62 acres and premises, buildings constructed or 2,045.00 2,045.00 1,120.00
to be constructed thereon,
Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance have
been given by shareholders.
Less: Classified as other financiaf liability (Note No 2.21) 2,045.00 - -
- 2,045.00 1,120.00
First parri passu charged by way of registered mortgage of Land of
Lavasa Project admeasuring 26 acres. 8.975.38 8.975.38 9 007.00
Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance have '
been given by shareholders.
Less: Classified as other financial liability (Noke No 2.21) 8,975.38 5.975.00 3.000.00
- 3,000.38 6,007.00
Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa Project
admeasuring 143 acres,
Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa Project
admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings constructed or 7.570.73 12,570.73 13,150.00
to be constructed therean.
Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance have
been given by shareholders.
Less: Classified as other financial liability due to maturity within next _
12 manths (Note No 2.21) 5,000.00 3.060.00
7,570.73 7,570.73 8,150.00
D) Share Warrant
703.44 609.02 703.44
Less: Classified as other financial liability due to maturity within next } 203.44
12 months (Note No 2.21) '
703.44 £609.02 -
8.06 6.97 6.04
Less: Classified as other financial Hability due to maturity within next ) _ _
12 months (Note No 2.21)
8.06 6.97 6.04
Total Long Term Borrowing 76,060.00 1,65,653.09 1,99.695.48

{refer Annexure [)




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017
(T in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
March 2017 March 2016 April, 2015

E} Other Information
(a) The Company has issued Non Convertibie Debentures (NCD}. The particulars, terms of issue as at March 31, 2017 are given below:

1) Redkite Limited had subscribed T 15 crores in the form of Non Convertible Debentures ("NCD”) on 2nd july 2013 for the tenor of 5
years and 9 months. This NCD carry a coupon rate of 14% per annum, payable quarterly on subscription amount. As on date of
this balance sheet, these NCDs are held by Indiz Opportunities | PTE LTD.

2}  S5G Investment Holding India | Limited had subscribed ¥ 102 crores in the form of Non Convertible Debentures {"NCD") on 2nd July

. 2013 for the tenor of 5 years and 9 months. This NCD carries a coupon rate of 14% per annum, payable quarterly en subscription
amount.

3} Jammu & Kashmir Bank Limited had subscribed ¥ 100 crores in the form of Deep Discount Convertible Debentures ("DDCD”). On
3rd September 2010, vide supplementary agreement; bank has converted the existing DDCD into 1 (one) Non Convertible
Debenture {("NCD") aggregating ¥ 100 crores for the tenor of 5 years. This NCD with effect from 12th February, 2014 carries a
caupon rate of 12.50% per annum, payable quarterly on subscription amount. The investor and HCC have a put/call option
respectively to sellf purchase the NCD at the end of 39th, 48th and 60th month from the closing date 13th May, 2010.

4) ICICI Bank has converted ¥ 250 crores of Deep Discount Convertible Debentures (“DDCD”") inte Non Convertible Debentures
("NCD") with effect from January 6, 2012. These NCD carry a coupen of 9% per annum on the subscription value of NCD with a
YTM of 16% per annum and are to be redeemed on january 6, 2015. These NCD carry a put/call option which can be exercisable on
January 6, 2013, January 6, 2014 and January 6, 2015. These NCDs were assigned by ICICI Bank to Asset Reconstruction Company
(India) Ltd ARCIL and which was appraised to us by ARCIL vide letter no BGIV/HK/FY 16/165 dated Aprit 15th, 2015. and in terms of
the assignment agreement between ICICI bank and ARCIL the repayments of amounts due and payable by the company to ICICI
BANK is now payable to ARCIL including interest of ¥ 21,730,20 Lakhs till 31st March 2017.

{b) The Company has issued Fully Convertible Debentures (FCD). The particulars, terms of issue as at March 31, 2017 are given below:

Bennett, Coleman & Company Limited has subscribed ¥ 12 crores in the form of 1 Fully Convertible Debenture ("FCD") of face
value of T 12 crore having 0% Coupon rate on September 28, 2012 for a tenor of 2 years. The said debenture is compulsorily
convertible inte such number of equity shares aggregating to 0.150528% of the subscribed ang outstanding equity share capital at
the end of 2 years from the date of allotment. Company has an option to redeem the said debenture at redemption value of T
1505.28 Lakhs at the end of 2 years from the date of aliotment. The sald option to convert has been extended further for a period
" of 2 years from September 27, 2018

C) Money received against share warrants

(i} Bennett Coleman & Co. Limited (*BCCL") has subscribed to one warrant on preferential basis. It has paid the warrant subscription
price of ¥ 8,12,50,000/- being 10% of the warrant value of T 83,25,00,000/-. This entitles BCCL to subscribe to 2.03125% of the fully
diluted equity share capital of the Company as on the date of exercise of the warrant which can be exercised at any time within a
further extended period of 2 years over the earlier period of 7 years (warrant exercise period) from the closing date i.e. 30th
March, 2009. BCCL. can exercise the warrant in part or whole for a maximum 5 times during the above warrant exercise period or
at the time of Initial Public Offer (IPO). Any nen conversion during the above period or part conversion would lead to forfeiture of
the warrant subscription price to the extent of unconverted portion.

(i) Redkite Capital Private Limited {"RCPL"} has subscribed to one warrant amounting to ¥ 58,50,00,000/- on preferential basis. It has
paid the warrant subscription price of ¥ 10,00,000/-. This warrant entitles RCPL to subscribe to 1.4625% of the fully diluted equity
share capital of the Company as on the date of exercise of the warrant which can be exercised at any time till 30th September,
2018. RCPL can exercise the warrant.in part or whole for a maximum 5 times during the warrant exercise period or at the time of
Initial Public Offer (IPO}. Any non conversion during the period or part conversion would lead to forfeiture of the warrant
subscription price to the extent of unconverted portion.

2.16 Other financial liabilities

Deposits - 40,36 38.59
Financial guarantee contract 22,429.92 22,476.61 3,400.19
Liability Component of Financial Instruments

Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares 40,391.15 35,276.12 -

52,50,00,000 (Previous Year 52,50,00,000) 0.001%
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each
fully paid up.

Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 10,555.90 9,220.39 8,051.22

3,72,49,997 (Previous Year 3,72,49,997) 6% Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares of T 10/- each fully paid up
(Refer Notes below) '

Performance Security Deposit 64,996.25 37,722.15 26,944 34
1,38,373.23 1,04,735.61 38,443.34




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 34st March 2017

(" in Lakhs)
As at 31st As af 31st As at 1st April,
March 2017 March 2016 2015

(i} Notes to Other Financia! Liability

Reconciliation of shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

As at 31st March 20317 | As at 31st March 2016 | As at Ist April, 2015
Redeemahble Preference Shares

No of No of ¥in
shares ¥ In takhs {No of shares |T In Lakhs shares iakhs

‘|At the beginning of the year 37,245,887 3.725.00 37.249,957 3.725.00 | 37.249.,997 | 3.725.090
Shares issued guring the vear for cash - - - - . -

Redeemed during the vear - E - -
At the end of the year 37.248.897 2.725.00 37.240.507 3.725.00 | 37,245,997 { 3,725.00

As at 3ist March 2017 | As at 31st March 2416
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares .

sl;:';::s ¥ in Lakhs |No of shares {T in Lakhs
Al the beginning of the year 525,000,000 {52.500.00 - -
Shares issued during the year for cash - - 525,868,080 | 52.500.08
Redeemned during the year - - - -

issued duting the vear - - -
Af the &nd ofthe ysar 525,000.000 | 52,500.00 | 525.004.000 | 52.500.00

Oetails of shareholders holding more than 5% of shares ofthe Company and shares held by Holding & Ultimate Holding Company.

Redeemable Preference Shares of T 16 each| As at 31st March 2017 | As at 31st March 2016

HCC Real Estate Company Limited, Holding 22,400,087 603.13%| 22.400.087 603.13%
Avantha Realty Limited 5.600.422 15.045% 5,600,422 15.04%
Venkateshwara Hatcheries Private Limited 5.152.697 13.83% 3,152.687 13.83%
Vinay V Manjar 4.054,646 10.85% 4,094,646 1G.,99%
Hindustan Construction Company Limite g{HCC), the

Ultimate Holding Company 28 0.60% 28 G.80%

Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares
of T 10 each fully paid As at 3ist March 2017 As at 31st March 2016

Axis Bank itd 525,000,000 | 100.80%| 525,000,000 | 100.00%

a} 2,70,00,000 cumulative redeemable preference shares will be redeemed in 3 installments on 30/01/2020,
30/01/2021 and 30/01/2022 (extended w.e.f 25/11/2014 for 5 years from 30/1/2015, 30/1/2016 and 30/1/2017)
in proportion of 20%, 40% and 40% of the paid up amount together with premium of 10/~ each respectively.

b) 2,50,000 cumulative redeemable preference shares will be redeemed in 3 instaliments on 05/06/2021,
05/06/2022 and 05/06/2023 (extended w.e.f 25(11/2014 for 5 years from 05/06/2016, 05/06/2017 and
05/8/2018} in proportion of 20%, 40% and 40% of the paid up amount together with premium of “10/- each
respectively.

c) 99,98,997 cumulative redeemable preference shares afiotted on 2nd May 2011, will be redeemed in 3
installments at the end of 7th, 8th and Sth year (i.e. 01/05/2018, 01/05/2019 and 01/05/2020 respectively) from
the date of allotment in proportion of 20%, 40% and 40% of the paid up amount together with premium of ~ 90/-
each in the same proportion respectively.

ii) Rights & restriction attached to Preference shareholders
Dividend on curmulative redeemable preference shares proposed by Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting. Each holder of preference share is entitied to one vote per share only on resolutions placed before the Company which directly
- affects the rights attached to preference shares. Cumulative preference shareholders are entitted to vote on every resclution if preference dividend
remains unpaid for 2 years. As per the Common Loan Agreement with Consortium Lenders, the Company has to satisfy the conditions set therein
before declaring preference dividend. .

it} Rights & restriction attached to Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares

{a) In case of equity raising other than IPO - the investor will have an option to convert at 20% discount to the last available price at which such
issuance happens.

(b} In case of equity raising by way of IPC — the investor will mandatory convert at 20% discount to the proposed IPC price band.

(c) The CCPS with accrued YTM of 12% p.a. will be mandatorily converted into equity shares at the end of the 20years. The conversion will happen at
higher of price at which iast equity raised or at book value as per latest audited balance shest prior fo the date of conversion.

{d} The instrument hoider has a put option on holding company w.e.f. September 30, 2017 while holding company has a call option on the instrument
holder,




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017

(% in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
March 2017 March 2016 April, 2015
2.17 Provisions
Provision For Employee Benefits 32.11 165.94 230.93
32.11 165.94 230.93
2.18 Deferred tax liabilities (net)
A. Deferred Tax Liabilities
Property, Plant & Equipment 11,902.61 67,733.46 53,876.46
Deemed Equity investment 35,303.97 34,379.21 9,028.45
Irppacts of Recognition of Financial Ifastruments measured initially at 1,04,249.80 38,219.06 25,228.75
fair value and subsequently at amortised cost
1,51,456.38 1,40,331.73 88,133.66
B. Deferred Tax Assets
Carry forward losses 68,965.12 51,726.76 45,230.44
Impacts of Recognition of Financial Ipstruments measured initially at 45,183.53 42,497 25 22.363.12
fair value and subsequently at amortised cost
Others 11,260.39 11,347.29 4,289.61
1,25,409.04 1,05,571.30 71,883.17
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities {A-B) 26,047.34 34,760.44 16,250.48
{refer note 2.47)
2.19 Borrowings
Inter Corporate Deposit from Western Securities Limited 25.00 -
Inter Corporate Deposits from related parties (repayable on demand) 31,600.94 29,290.94 13,594.64
31,625.94 29,290.94 13,594.64
2.20 Trade payables
Related Parties 5,038.52 7,767.73 17,065.02
Others 13,994.97 15,093.20 11,348.46
18,033.49 22,860.92 28,413.47
2,21 Other Financial Liabilities
Depaosits 335.61 545.53 435.08
Current maturities of Long Term Debts
Term Loans from Bank (Secured) 74,456.93 57,473.86 38,126.91
Term Laans from other parties (Secured) - 5,000.00 8,000.00
Share Warrant - - 703.44
Unpaid debentures & loans
Bonds and Debentures (Secured) 74,286.34 54,823.41 45,008.23
Term Loans from Bank (Secured) 21,229.70 - -
Term Loans from other parties(Secured) 11,020.38 5,975.00 -

" Performance Security Deposit 4,132.89 - -
Interest Accrued And Due On Secured Borrowing 43,677.78 14,669.14 4,429.13
Interest Accrued And Due On Unsecured Borrowing .

tnter Corporate Deposit From Holding And Ultimate Holding
Company 5,771.61 5,062.16 1,725.09
Other Loans - - 989.69
Interest accrued but not due on secured borrowings - - 160.96
Interest accrued but not due on unsecured borrowings - - 55.62
2,34,911.23 1,43,549.11 99,634.14

2.22 Other Current Liabilities
Bocking Advances 25,216.07 19,397.52 17,452.68
Retention Deposit Payables 3,542.44 4,008.63 4,203.42
Other Payables

Statutory & employee dues payable 1,397.91 1,077.47 1,305.95
Provision For Other Expenses 7.580.06 7,874.68 8,699.53
37.736.47 32,358.30 31,661.59




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017

. (T in Lakhs)
As at 31st As at 31st As at Lst
March 2017 March 2016 Aprit, 2015
2.23 Short Term Provisions
Provision For Employee Benefits 32.23 116.32 147.39
Provisions - Project work in progress 4,027.76 3,689.17 3,559.04
4,059.98 3,805.49 3,706.42




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 201

(X in Lakhs)
For the Year For the Year
Ended 31st Ended 31st
March 2017 March 2016
2.24 Revenue from Operations
Land Sales 4,280.26 672.71
Progress Billing 2,087.42 5,969.70
Add : Work in Progress, at close 2,042.23 1,976.44
4,129.65 7,946.15
Less : Work in Progress, at commencement 1,976.44 2,698.35
Net progress billing 2,153.21 5,247.80
6,433.47 5,920.51
2,25 Other Operating Revenue
Project Management Consultancy - 178.91
Others 0.16 8.31
0.16 187.22
2.26 Other Income
Interest income
© Interest on Fixed Deposits 37.60 36.49
Interest on Inter Corporate Deposit 1,846.60 1,086.49
Dividend income
Dividend on Equity instruments 0.00 3.67
(Rs.68/- for the year ended March 2017)
Dividend from subsidiaries
On Equity Shares - -
On Other Instruments 47,283.92 69,670.40
(Represents excess of proceeds, from subsidiaries of
financial liability instruments, over its fair value, on
initial recognition)
Other non operating income
Sale of Scrap 1.42 9.36
Rent Income 84.72 173.05
Miscellaneous Income 1,904.57 1,504.36
Other gains and losses
Profit on Sale of Asset (Net) .03 0.30
Net gain on foreign currency difference - 13.09
Gain on fair valuation of borrowings on initial ) 18,942.89
recognition
Finance Income 601.72 1,535.28
Income from Financial Guarantees given 2,754.92 837.21
(Represents amortization of fair value of financial
guarantee liability over the tenure)
54,515.49 93,812.56




(T in Lakhs)

For the Year

For the Year

Ended 31st Ended 31st
March 2017 March 2016
2.27 Land and Construction Expenses
Land purchased / acquired 152.06 62.86
Civil Work & Contract Charges (net of recoveries) 4,136.60 7.439.28
Power & Fuel 107.34 167.77
Rent 241.17 131.74
Rates & Taxes 205.59 154,95
Repairs & Maintenance 20.27 14.69
4,863.03 7,971.29
Less : Transferred to Fixed Asset / Capital Work in 40.04 183.48
Progress
4,822.99 7,787.81
2.28 Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries and wages 777.39 1,659.14
Contribution / provisions to and for provident, Gratuity (6.80) 159.07
and other funds
Staff welfare expenses 137.19 170.17
907.78 1,988.38
2.29 Finance Cost
Interest on Term Loans 35,249.42 36,434.39
Interest on Debentures 12,156.31 8,855.36
Interest on Other Financial Instruments 16,604.70 6,831.79
Interest Paid On Inter Corporate Deposits 3,944.98 3,597.08
Guarantee Expenses Amortized 732.00 732.00
Other borrowing cost 334,97 356.20
69,022.38 56,806.83
Less : Transferred to Fixed Asset / Capital Work in ) 7.625.14
Progress
69,022.38 49,181.68




(Z in Lakhs)
For the Year For the Year
Ended 31st Ended 31st
March 2017 March 2016
2.30 Impairment losses on financial/non financial assets-
Recognition and Reversal
Impairment Losses
Financial Asset
Impairment loss allowance on trade receivables - 15,056.82
Impairment loss allowance on other financial assets
Investment in Subsidiaries 754.47 10,004.56
Investment in Associates - 1,414.08
Inter Corporate Deposit 4,802.00 787.74
Others 562.00 -
Non-Financial Asset
Advance te Supplier 1,158.83 -
7.277.30 27,263.20
Reversal of Impairment
Impairment loss allowance on trade receivables 214.08 -
214.08 -
7,063.22 27,263.20
2.31 Office, Site Establishment and Other Expenses ,
Office & Other General Expenses 1,126.84 1,329.78
Professional & Consultation Charges 971.82 315.75
Insurance 22.03 74.46
‘Selling and Marketing Expenses. 87.72 80.51
Miscellaneous Expenses -Written off - 533.91
Loss on disposal of interest in former associate( 76.51 )
Warasgaon Lakeview Hotels Limited) '
Net loss on foreign currency transactions and translation 8.96 -
Payment to Auditor
for Statutory Audit 12.50 28.38
for Other Services 2.00 4.18

2,308.39 2,366.97




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017

2.32 Cost of Land includes:

a) T1271.10 Lakhs {previous year ¥ 127110 Lakhs) in respect of which sale deed is yet to be executed in the name of Comgany.

b Land amounting to ¥ 10.64 Lakhs (previous year T 10.64 Lakhs) in respect of which irrevacable Power of Attorney is obtained in the name of
Company.

€) Land amounting to ¥ 35.67 Lakhs"{previous year ¥ 35.67 Lakhs) not covered by the Master Plan in respect of which sale deed is yet to be
executed in the name of Company,

2.33 Technical surveys/estimates are involved in respect of physical verification procedures / determination of Project work-in-progress / related

costs. These estimates made by the Company and certified to the auditors, have been relied upen by them, as these are of a technical nature,

2.34 Contingent Liability

(T In Lakhs}
: 31st March 31st March
(A) Particulars 2017 2016
{i)|Guarantees given by Banks on behalf of the Company 183.35 279.85
(ii) | Claims not acknowledged as debt: :
-Claims by customers 660.07 131.68
-Claims by suppliers 280.59 54.51
-Land related claims 1,730.02 1,730.02
-Cther claims 1.816.28 1,814.79
(iit}[Bank Guarantee Given on Behalf of Subsidiary companies 675.05 41.25
(iv}|Service tax litigation pending with department. 28.95 -

1.1 The management believes that the outcome of any pending litigations will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's financials
’ position and the results of operations.

1.2 The company has created security by way of registered mortgage over 259.6622 acres of land {Previous year 259.6622 acres) of land towards
term loan taken by its subsidiary viz. Warasgaon Asset Maintenance Limited and Warasgacon Power Supply Limited

1.3 The company has created security by way of registered mortgage over 231.6628 acres of land (Previous year 231,6628 acres) of land situated in
5 villages namely Village Admal, Bhode, Gadle, Padalghar and Ugavali in taluka Mulshi, District Fune, Maharashtra, toewards Redeemable non
convertible debentures of ¥ 12,000 Lakhs issued to Axis Bank Limited by Hindustan Construction Company Limited

1.4 The company has created security by way of registered mortgage over 46.90 acres (Previous Year 46.90 acres) of land situated in 3 villages
namely village Wadawali, Sakhari and Dhamanhol in Taluka Muishi, Dist Pune, Maharashtra towards Term Loan of T 2,500 Lakhs taken by HCC

Real Estate Limited.
B. Commitmertts
i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital account and not provided for {net of advances) ¥ 1,44,932.56 Lakhs
{Previous year
¥ 1,58,635.50 Lakhs).
2,35 Related Party Disclosure
i} Particulars of Related Parties, which control or are under common control with the Company :

A) Helding Company & Ultimate Holding Company

Hindustan Construction Company Limited (HCC} - Ultimate Holding Company

HCC Real Estate Limited (HRI_EL)- Holding Company




8) Subsidiaries

Dasve Business Hotel Limited

Dasve Hospitality Institutes Limited

Dasve Retail Limited

Dasve Convention Center Limited

Full Spectrum Adventure Limited

Future City Multiservices Sez Limited

Hill City Service Apartments Limited

Hill View Parking Services Limited

Kart Racers Limited

Lakeview Clubs Limited

Lavasa Bamboocratts Limited

Lavasa Hotel Limited

Mugaon Luxury Hotels Limited

My City Technology Limited

Nature Lovers Retail Limited

Our Home Service Apartments Limited

Reasonable Housing Limited

Rhapsody Commercial Space Limited

Rasebay Hotels Limited

Sahyadri City Management Limited

Valley View Entertainment Limited

Verzon Hospitality Limited

Warasgaon Assets Maintenance Limited

Warasgaon Infrastructure Providers Limited

Warasgaon Power Supply Limited

Warasgaon Tourism Limited

Warasgaon Valley Hotels Limited

Lakeshore Watersports Company Limited

C) Subsidiaries of Holding 7 Ultimate Holding Company

Charosa Wineries Limited

HRL (Thane) Real Estate Limited

HRL Township Developers Limited

Nashik Township Developers Limited

Maan Township Developers Limited

Fowai Real Estate Developers Limited

HCC Realty Limited

HCC Aviation Limited

Panchkutir Developers Limited

Steiner india Ltd

Western Securities Limited

Highbar Technologies Limited

HCC Concession Ltd

Pune Paud Toll Road Company Limited

D) Other Related Parties

Associates

Knowledge Vistas Limited

Joint Venturas:

Andromeda Hotels Limited

Green Hills Residences Limited

Spotless Laundry Services Limited

Whistling Thrush Facilities Services Limited

Ecomotel Hotel Limited

Starlit Resort Limited

Bona Sera Hotels Limited

Apollo Lavasa Health Cerporation Limited




i) Transactions with Related Parties during the period :
{% In Lakhs)
Parent Company Fellow Subsidiaries Other Related Parties
Nature of Transactions 31:t March 31st March 31st March | 31lstMarch | 31st March | 31st March
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016

Project and Other Services Received
Hindustan Construction Company Limited - - - - 417.84 50.79
Sahyadri City Management Limited - - 67.68 98.16 - -
Whistling Thrush Facilities Services Limited - - - - - 481.10
Starlit Reserts Limited - - - - 4.89 5.72
Steiner India Limited - - - - 4,543.86 4,389.29
Highbar Technologies Ltd - - - - 16.18 £69.09
Others - - 130.98 165.19 14.25 21.00
Project and other services given during the
year
Dasve Retail Limited - - 9.58 92,91 - -
Andromeda Hotels Limited - - - - - 5.45
Lavasa Hotel Limited - - 33.85 36.46 - -
Dasve Hospitality Enstitutes Limited . - 1.16 46.81 - - i
Dasve Convention Center Limited . - 3.83 63.03 - -
Sahyadri City Management Limited - - 565,98 516.95 - -
Lakeview Clubs Limited - - 4.53 26,01 - -
Warasgaon Tourism Limited - - 15.71 391.32 - -
Warasgaon Asset Maintenance Limited - . - 319,51 - -
Steiner India Limited - - - B 4.86 40.76
Bona Sera Hotels Limited ~ - - - 28.12 31.78
Others - - 3.52 166.86 3.97 2.22
Inter Corporate Deposit taken during the year
HCC Real Estate Lirmnited 175.00 4,675.00 - - - -
Hindustan Constructiort Company Limited - - - - 2,135.00 11,021.30
Western Securities Limited - - - - 25.00 -
Interest Expenses on Inter corpurate Deposit
HCC Real Estate Limited 2,297.45 2288.84 - - - -
Hindustan Construction Company Limited - - - - 1,644.55 1,277.11
Western Securities Limited - - - - 2.98 -

Interest Accrued and Due on Intercorporate
Deposit Given
Ecomote! Hotel Limited - - R

- 34.08 330.11
Andromeda Hotels Limited - - - - 3.54 3.38
Bana Sera Hotels Lirmnited - - - - 148.74 89.48
Apcilo Lavasa Health Corporation Ltd - - - - 208.08 622.39
Spotless Laundry Services Limited - - - - 275.32 693.65
Interest Accrued and due on Inter corporate

Deposit received

HCC Real Estate Limited 4,127.66 3,785.05 - -

Hindustan Construction Company Limited - - - - 1,641.26 1,277.11
Western Securities Limited - - - - 268 -
Inter Corperate Deposit given during the year

Lavasa Hotel Limited - - 25.14 1,482.40 - -
Spotless Laundry Service Limited - - 693,65 28.50 - -
Dasve Hospitality Institutes Limited - - 2,963,11 551.63 - -
Apollo Lavasa Health Corporation Limited - - - - 622.18 -
Dasve Convention Center Limited - - 262.54 - - -
Full Spectrurmn Adventures Limited - - 759,18 - - -
Bonasera Hotel Limited - - - - 509.96 -
Knowledge Vistas Limited - - - - - 73.90
Cthers . - - 219.90 - 271.89 -
Inter Corporate Deposit received back during

the year

Ecomotel Hotel Lirnited - - - - 270.57 497.02
Bona Sera Hotels Limited - - - - - 188.37
Andromeda Hotels Limited “ ) - - - - 3.30
Knowledge Vistas Limited B - - - - 5712.56
Dasve Retail Limited - - - 10.28 - -
Inter Corporate Deposit paid back during the

year

Hindustan Construction Company Limited - - - ~ 0.53 -
Interest income on Inter Corporate Deposit

given

Spotfess Laundry Service Limited . - - - 305.01 225,87
Dasve Convention Center Limited - - 106.12 86.50 .- -
Fult Spectrum Adventures Limited - - 252.61 157.28 ~ -
Dasve Hospitality Institutes Limited - - 419,58 191.18 - -
Dasve Business Hotels Limited - - 6.41 5.00 - -
Bona Sera Hotels Limited - - - - 165.26 111.00
Andromeda Hotels Limited - - 3.93 3.89

Others - - 261.39 227,76 247.73 78.01




Intercorporate Deposit given Qutstanding

Dasve Retail Limited

Green Hills Residences Limited

Dasve Convention Center Limited
Warasgaon Asset Maintenance Limited
Warasgaon Power Supply Limited

Apollo Lavasa Health Corporation Limited
Bona Sera Hotels Limited

Knowledge Vistas Limited

Ecamotel Hotel Limited

QOthers

66.39

803.19
28,554.58
5,953.28

8.457.42

50.00

540.65
28,554.08
5,853.28

5,923.04

2,134.04

 1,594.56

1,139.74
G.07
59.54
6,509.31

2,134.04

972.38
629.77
0.07

23.75

Intercorporate Deposit Received Outstanding

HCC Real Estate Limited
Hindustan Construction Company Limited
Western Securities Limited

18,444.64

18,269.64

13,156.30
25.00

11,021.30

Interest expense on Inter corporate Deposit
received

HCC Real Estate Limited

Hindustan Construction Company Limited
Western Securities Limited

2,297.45

2,288.84

1,644,355
2.98

1,308.24

Corporate Guarantees Received on behalf of
Hindustan Construction Company Limited
HCC Real Estate Limited

1,08,988.00

1,24,895.72

31,373.00

35,667.13

Corporate Guarantees and Bank guarantees
Given and Cutstanding

Ecomotel Hotel Limited

Dasve Hospitality Institutes Limited
Knowladge Vistas Limited

Dasve Retail Limited

Warasgaon Power Supply Limited
Warasgaon Asset Maintenance Limited

1,818.00
26,693.00
1,13,410.00

2,397.00

1,604.00
26,916.67
37,912.20

938.00

1,619.00

1,215.00

1,400.00

Advance / Depesit received and outstanding at
the end of the year

Hindustan Construction Company Limited
My City Technolegy Limited

Warasgaon Asset Maintenance Limited
Warasgaon Power Supply Limited

Future City Multiservices SEZ Limited
Rhapsody Hospitality Limited

Warasgaon Valley Hotels Limited
Rosebay Hotels Limited

Dasve Retail Limited

Osprey Hospitality Limited

1,278.46
1,71,797.50
18,658.80
99.83

1,278.46
98,679.92
22,657.42

99.66
1.00
2.48
2.48

123.13
2.48

Advance f Deposit given and outstanding at the
end of the year
‘[Steiner india Limited

579.07

Equity Share Contribution during the year

Andromeda Hotels Limited
Starlit Resort Limited
Ecomotel Hotel Limited

150.00

Share Application money paid
Ecomotel Hotel Limited

Included in Trade Receivables
HCC Real Estate Limited
Steiner India Limited
Bonasera Hotel Limited
Knowledge Vistas Limited
Andromeda Hotels Limited
Verzon Hospitality Limited
Dasve Convention Center Limited
Warasgaon Tourism Limited
Lake View Clubs Eimited
Cthers

5,744.95
11,678.76
7,670.61
7,853.86
17,510.18

5,774.60
11,739.81
7.648.90
7.855.04
18,138.96

105.22
210.98
124,98
292.22

1,496.51

Construction f Land Sale
HCC Real Estate Limited
Verzon Hospitality Limited
Rosebay Hospitality Limited
Dasve Retail Limited

351.55
151.98
935.90

Inciuded in Trade Payables

HCC Reai Estate Limited

Hindustan Construction Company Limited
Sahyadri City Management Limited
Lavasa Hotel Limited

My City Technology Limited

Steinér India Limited

HCC Aviation Limited

Andromeda Hotels Limited

Starlit Resart Limited

Whistling Thrush Facilities Services Limited
Banasera Hotel Limited

Others

'64.42
265.47
146.71

318.19
14531

480.72

8,494.98
234.60
52.85
74.39

31.78
236.12

1,578.05

2,430,12
234.60
52.85
69.10

31.63
183.41




B) Key Management Personnel as per Companies Act, 2013

Mr. Rajiv Duggal
Mr, Vinayak [adhav
Mr. A. Venkatesan
Mr. Sadanand Lad

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Caompany Secretary
Company Secretary H

" Details of transactions relating to persons referred to in item (B) above :

{¥in Lakhs )
Particulars 31st March 31st March
2017 2016
Remuneration paid to Mr, Sundaresan Narayan
{From 11th December 2014 to 31st May 2015} - 40.00
President )
Remuneration paid to Mr, Rajiv Duggal (from
1st April, 2016 to 31st December, 2016) 122.88 141.05
Remuneration paid to Mr. A. Venkatesan (upto
24th October, 2016) 55.00 40.24
Remuneration paid to My, Sadanand Lad (from 11.38
24th October, 2016 to 20th January, 2017} )
Total 169.26 221.29
Options granted to Key Management Personne! under Employee Stock Option Scheme
Number of options granted
As at March As at March
Name 31st, 2017 31st. 2016
i1 Mr. vinayek Jadhav 224,375 334,128
Total 224,126 224,126
2.36 Earnings Per Share:
(% In Lakhs)
i 31st March 31st March
Particulars 2017 2016
Profit/{Loss) after taxation as per statement of profit and loss (% in Lakhs) {16,628.09) 26,917.95
Less: Preference Dividend an cumulative preference shares incl distribution tax (1,182.64) {984.68)
Net Profit / (Loss) after preference dividend (17,810.73) 25,933.27
\Weighted Average number of Equity Shares {for Basic EPS) 79,59,44,363) 79,59,44,363
‘|Earning Per Share (Basic) (in Rupees) {2.24} 3.26
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares (for Diluted EPS$) 79.59,44,363| 79,59,44,363
Earning Per Share {Diluted) (in Rupees) (2.24) 2.76

2.37

Financial Instruments

The fair value of the financial assets are included at amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between

willing parties other than in a forced or fiquidation sale.
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value:

A Financial Instruments By Category
The carrying value and the fair value of financial instruments by each category as at March 31, 2017 :
(¥ In Lakhs)
Financial Financial
assets / Financial assets . .
Particulars liabilities at | / liabilities at | . 2sets/ |Total camying| Total fair
N liabilities at value Value
amortised FVTPL FVTOCH
costs

Assets
Investments

Investments in preference shares 18,461.26 - - 18,461.26 18,461.26

Investments in equity shares {unguoted) 79,330.98 - 905.33 80,236.31 80,236.31

Investments in equity shares {quoted) ) - - 4.44 4,44 4.44

Investment in Other Equity Instruments 1.02,011.01 - - 1,02,011.01 | 1,02,011.01
Loans 19,461.22 - - 19,461.22 19,461.22
Trade receivables 27,434.26 " - 27,434.26 27,434.26
Cash and Cash Equivalents and other bank
balances 206.26 - - 206.26 206.26
Other Financial Assets §11.99 - - 811.99 811.99
Liabilities
Borrowings from Banks 1,61,557.28 - - 1,61,557.28 | 1,61,557.28
Borrowings from Financial Institutions/NBFCs 18,591.11 - - 18,591.11 18,591.11
Borrowings from others 32,337.44 - - 32,337.44 32,337.44
Debentures 76,193.46 - - 76,193.46 76,193.46
Trade Payabies 19,033.49 - - 19,033.49 19,033.49
Other Financial Liabilities 1,92,291.12 - - 1.92,291.12 | 1,92,291.12




The carrying vaiue and the fair value of financial instruments by each category as at March 31, 2016: ’
: (% In Lakhs)
Financial . .
. . Financial
assets f Financial assets . .
Particulars liabilities at | / liabilities at | 358/ ) Total carmying Toka it
amortised FVTPL iabilities at value Value
costs FVTOCI

Assets
Investments ] ’

Investments in preference shares 19,145.92 - - 19,145.92 19,145.92

Investments in equity shares {unquoted) 73.085.85 - 5.00° 73,090.85 73,090.85

Investments in equity shares (quoted) - - 4.44 ) 4.44 4.44

Investment in Other Equity Instruments 99,338.91 - - 99,338.91 99,338.91
Trade receivables 18,306.98 - - 18,306.95 18,306.98 ™
Loans 17,051.58 - - 17,051.58 17,051.58 )
Cash and Cash Equivalents and other bank
balances 257.63 - - 257.63 257.63
Other Financial Assets 1,615.17 - - 1,615.17 1,615.17
Liabilities
Borrowings from Banks 1,98,822,97 - - 1,98,822.97 | 1,98,822.97
Borrowings from Financial Institutions/NBFCs 23,591.11 - - 23,591.11 23,591.11
Debentures 65,805.29 65,895.29 65,895.29
Borrowings from others 29,906,94 - S 29,906,094 29,906.94

- Trade Payabies 22,860.92 - - 22,860.92 22,860.92

Other Financial Liabilities 1,25,012.45 - - 1,25,012.45 | 1,25,012.45

Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's focus is to foresee the
unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

Fereign currency risk
The Company has several balances in foreign currency and consequently the Company is expased to foreign exchange risk. The exchange rate
between the rupee and foreign currencies has changed substantially in recent years and may fluctuate substantially in the future, which has

affected the results of the Company. The Company evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from foreign currency transactions and follows
established risk management policies,

The following table analysis foraign cureency risk from financial instruments as of 31 March 2017:

¥ 29.75 Lakhs {USD 0.46 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 2 USD = % 65.18} (Previous

Creditors YearZ 30.41 Lakhs (USD 0.46 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 USD = T 66.62))

¥ 9.69 Lakhs (GBP 0,119 Lakhs @ Closing rate of 1 GBP = ¥ 80.04 ) {Previous

Advance to Vendors Year ¥ 11,38 Lakhs (GBP 0.119 Lakhs @ Closing rate of 1 GBP = € 94.67 ))

T 96.02 Lakhs (EURQ 1.39 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 EURQ = ¥ 69.24) (Previous
Year¥ 103.93 Lakhs (EURO 1.39 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 EURD =3 74,94}




2.38

2,39

2.40

Interest Income f {Expenses), Gains / (Losses) recognized on financial assets and liabilities

{Z In Lakhs)
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2017 2016

Financial Assets at amortised cost
Interest income on bank deposits 37.60 36.48
Interest income on cther financial assets 1,846.60 1,086.49
Dividend on other instruments 47,283.92 69,670.40
impairment on trade receivables 214.08 {15,056.82)
Gain/ {losses) on financial assets 601.72 1,535.28
Impairment of other financial assets {Investments) {6,118.47)] {12,206.39)
Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other comprehensive income (FYTOCI)
Dividend on Quoted Equity Shares/ Mutual Funds/ Other Instruments 0.00 3.67
Loss on disposal of Investments {76.51) -
Fair Value Gain/{Loss) on Quoted Equity Shares/ Mutual Funds/ Other Instruments - -
Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost
Interest expenses on borrowings, overdrafts and Intercorporate deposit {69,022.38)] (56,806.83)
Gain/ losses on financial Liabilities - 18,942.89
Total (25,233.45) 7,205.18

Exposure to credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exposure of the financial
assets are contributed by frade receivables, uncompleted contracts and value of work done, cash and cash equivalents and receivable from

graup companies,

The Gross carrying ameunt of financial assets, net of any impairment losses recognised represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum

exposure to credit risk as at March 31, 2017 and 2016 was as follows:

& In Lakhs}
Particulars As atzl\:ljalr;:h 31, Aséix't;]alréh
Investments 2,00,713.02 1,91,580.12
Trade Receivables (Net of allowance of doubtfui debts) 27,434.26 18,306.98
Cash and Cash Equivalents and other bank balances 206.26 257.63
Loans 19,461.22 17,051.58
Other Financial Assets 811.99 1,615.17
Total 2,48,626.75 2,28,811.49

Financial assets that are past due but not impairad:

There is no other class of financial assets that is past due but not impaired other than trade receivables. The age analysis of trade receivables

have been considered from the date of invoice. The aging of trade receivables, net of allowances, that are past due, is given below

(TIn Lakhs)
. . As at March 31, As at March
. Period (in days) 2017 31, 2016
0-30 days past due 5,274.36 1,876.96
31 days -1 year past due 6,177.13 549.36
1 year - 3 years past due 15,982,77 15.880.66
Mare than 3 years past due - -
TOTAL 27,434.26 18,306.98
Financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired
(% In Lakhs)
. As at March As at March
Particulars 31, 2017 31, 2016
Cash and Cash Equivalents and other bank balances 206.26 257.63
Loans & Advances 19,461.22 17,051.58
Other Financial Assets 811.99 1,615.17




2.41 Liquidity Risks
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The company's approach for managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible that it will
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or
risking damages to the company's reputation. Typically the company ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected
operational expenses, servicing of financial obligations. ’
Maturity Analysis of financia! instruments

As At March 31, 2017

(T [n Lakhs)
C - Contractual Cash flow
Particulars arrying ;

amount 0-12 Months 1-3 years 3-5years |Above5years|  Total
Borrgwings from banks 161,557.28 158,182.71 60,042.29 19,306.30 ] - 237,531.30
Borrowings from Financial Institutions/NBFCs 13,581.11 84,763.47 7,221.25 2,255.15 - 94,239.88
Borrowings from others 32,337.44 32,337.44 - e - 32,337.44
Debentures 76,193.46 76,193.46 | - - - 76,193.46
Trade payables i 19,033.49 19,033.49 - - - 19,033.49
Other Financial Liabilities including guarantee ) L ] i
contracts - 192,291.12 192,291.12 192,291.12

500,003.90 562,801.69 67,263.54 21,561.45 ) - 651,626.68
As At March 31, 2016

‘ {% In Lakhs}
Carryl Contractual Cash flow
Particulars Y ng -

amoun 0-12 Months 1-3 years 3-5years |Above 5 years Total.
Borrowings from banks 108,822.97 72,098.33 _ 48,056.7% 34,864.25 57,425.04 213,444.41
Borrowings frem Financial Institutions/NBFCs 23,591.11 12,797.79 3,000.00 1,300.00 8,315.73 25,413.52
Borrowings from others ) ~29,906.94 29,906.94 | - e - 29,906.94
Debentures 65,895.29 58,287.23 6,600.00 - - I,:_ZDQ.DO 66;087\.23
Trade payables '22,860.92 22,860.92 - j - - 22,860.92
Other Financial Liabilities 125,012.45 12501245 - - - _125,012.45

) : 466,089.68 320,963.66 58,656.79 36,164._25 66,940.77 482,-725.477
2.42 Interest Rate Risk: !

Interest rate risk is the risk that an upward movement in Interest rates would adversely affect the borrowing costs of the Company |

The Interest rate profile of the cdmpany's Interst bearing financial instruments were as follows:
{Z In Lakhs)

Carrying amount
Particulars As at March 31,| As at March
2017 31, 2016 -
Fixed rate instruments
A. Financial assets ]
- Fixed Deposits with Banks " 498,87 465.59
- Intercorporate Deposit 4,601,14 4,086.19
B. anancial liahilities . .
- Borrowings from Others 32,337.44 29,906.94
-VDebentures ) - 76,193.46 65,805.29
Variable rate instruments
Financial liabilities '
--Borrowings from Banks . 161,557.28 | . 198,822.97
- Borrowings from F’iha'ncial Institutions/NBFCs 18,591,11 23,591.11

Fair value sensitivity for fixed rate instruments .
The company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, Therefore a change in interest

rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss
Cash flow sensitivity for variable rate instruments

An increase of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have. increased/ decreased equity and profit and loss by the
.ampunts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant. The analysis has been performed on the same basis for

2016.
- (®In Lakhs)

. Year ended Equity. Profit or {Loss)

March 31, 2017 (477.41)
March 31, 2016 - - (456.46)




2.43 Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the
equity holders of the Company. The Company strives to safeguard its ability to continue as a gaing concern se that they can maximise returns
for the shareholders and benefits for other stake holders. The aim to maintain an optimal capital structure and minimise cost of capital.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the
financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or adjust the
dividend payment to shareholders (if permitted). Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors its capital using the gearing ratio
which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt,

The Company's strategy Is to maintain gearing ratio at 2:1 times

(Z In Lakhs)
- As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016
Total debt 3.39,626.34 3,62,712.81
Total eguity 93,570.08 1,10,198.17
Net debt to equity ratio (Gearing ratio) 3.63 3.29
2.44 A) Reconciliation of Equity as at 1st April 2015
(T In Lakhs)
: As at Lst April
Particulars 2015
Total Equity (Shareholders® Fund) under Indian GAAP 77,967.24
Allowance for doubtful debts (36,760.01)
fmpacts of Recognition of Financial Instruments measured 56,786.28
inttialty at fair value and subsegquently at amortised cost ' :
Adjustments pertaining to property held for sale {405.14)
Deferred Tax Liabilities (14,308.14)
Total Equity {Shareholders’ Fund) under IND AS 83,280.22
B) Reconciliation of Equity as at 31st March 2016
(% In Lakhs)
: As at 31st
Particulars March 2016
Total Equity (Shareholders' Fund) under Indian GAAP 1,08,876.60
Allowance for doubtful debts (51,816.83}
Impacts of Recognition of Financial Instruments measured 88,342.21
initially at fair value and subsequently at amortised cost U
Adjustments pertaining to property held for sale (443,37}
Deferred Tax Liabilities (34,760.44)
Total Equity {(Shareholders' Fund) under IND AS 1,10,198.17

2.45 Profit Reconciliation

Reconciliation of net profit as previously reported on account of transition from the Indian GAAP to
Ind AS for the year ended March 31st, 2016

{Z In Lakhs)
Year ended
Particulars 31st March
2016
Net Profit / (Loss) for the year under Indian GAAP (23,532,99)
Impact of Recognition of Financial Instruments measured initialty 84.055.01
at Fair value and subsequently at amortized cost {net) ' !
Adjustments pertaining to Property Hetd for Sale (38.22)
Allowance for Doubtful Receivables {15,056,82)
Reclassification of net actuarial gain on employee defined (19.98)
benefit obligation te Other Comprehensive Income '
Deferred Tax on above adjustments {Net) {18,503.04)
Net Profit / (Loss) for the year under Ind AS 26,904.88




2.46

Reconciliation of material items of Balance Sheet as per IND AS with Indian GAAP As at April 1, 2015

(T In Lakhs)
Particulars As per IND AS | AS pg;;’:,d'a" (g‘:éf::g)

Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 81,363.32 81,659.93 (296.61)
Capital work-in- progress 1,15,406.75 1,15,730.04 {323.29)
QOther Intangible Assets 47.54 47.96 (0.42)
Investments 71,491.96 46,404.21 25,087.75
Loans {Non Current) 12,820.43 35,455.11 {22,625.68)
Other Financial assets (Non Current) 582.01 - 582.01
Other Non current assets 6,387.76 - 6,387.76
Inventories 2.50,715.12 1,50,715.12 0.00
Trade Receivable 34,112.56 70,863.05 (36,750.49)
Cash and Cash equivalents 3890.14 617.44 (228.30)
Loans {Current} 12,886.21 40,873.77 (27,987.56)
Other Financial assets (Current) 926.00 - 926.00
Current tax assets (net) 9,654.95 - 9,654.95
Other current assets 17,917.78 533.91 17,383.87
Assets Classified as held for sale 200.18 - 200,18
Liabilities
Eguity Share capital 79.594.44 83,319.44 {3,725.00)
Other Equity 3.685.78 {6,174.69) 9,860.47
Money received against share warrant - 822.50 (822.50)
Borrowings (Non Current) 1,99,6595.48 1,94,281.93 5,413.55
Other financial liabilities {Non Current} 38,443.34 - 3B.443.34
Pravisions (Non Current) 230,93 230.93 -
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 16,250.48 1,942.34 14,308.14
Cther Long Term Liabilities - 91,056.87 {91,956.87}
Borrowings (Current) 13,504.64 13,594.64 0.00
Trade payables 28,413.47 30,098.90 {10,685.43}
Other financial liabilities {Current) 99,634.14 - 99.634.14
Other current liabilities 31,661.59 1,23,710.58 (92.048.99}
Provisions (Current) 3,706.42 117.13 3,589.29
Reconciliation of material items of Balance Sheet as per IND AS with Indian GAAP As at March 31, 2016

]  In Lakhs)

Particulars As per IND As | A5 "g;:;,d'a" (E:Crf:::é)

Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 75,937.70 76,219.00 (281.30}
Capital work-in- progress 1,23,323.84 1,23,700.88 {377.04)
Qther Intangible Assets 36.53 36,74 (0.21)
Investments 1,91,580.12 93,288.45 98,291.67
Loans (Non Current) 4,086.19 35,456.69 (31,370.50)
QOther Financial assets (Non Current) 618.81 - 618.81
Other Non current assets .5,707.82 - 5,707.82
Inventories 1,88,252.04 1,88,252.04 (0.00)
Trade Receivable 18,306.98 70,121,20 (51,814.22)
Cash and Cash equivalents 257.63 723.23 {465.60)
Loans {Current) 12,965.39 38,936.39 (25,971.00)
Other Financial assets (Current) 996.36 - 996.36
Current tax assets (net) 9,830.07 - 9,830.07
Other current assets 15,278.35 - 15,278.35
Assets Classified as held for sale 200.18 - 200.18
Liabilities
Equity Share capital 79,594.44 1,35,819.44 (56,225.00}
Other Equity 30,603.73 (27,765.34) 58,369.07
Money received against share warrant - 822.50 (822.50)
Borrowings {Non Current) 1,65,653.09 1,60,565.22 5,087.87
Other financial liabilities {(Non Current) 1,04,735.61 - 1,04,735.61
Provisions (Non Current) 165.94 165.94 (0.00)
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 34,760.44 - 34,760.44
Other Long Term Liabilities - 1,24,362.46 | (1,24,362.46)
Borrowings {Current) 209,290.94 29,290.94 {0.00)
Trade payables 22,860.92 27,264.54 {4,403.62)
Other financial liabilities {Current) 1,43,549.11 - 1,43,549.11
Other current liabilities 32,358.30 1,76,121.01 | {1,43,762.71)
Provisions {Current} 3,805.49 87.89 3,717.60




2.47

Reconciliation of material items of Statement of Cashflows for the year ended March 21, 2016 as per IND AS with indian GAAP As at March 31,

respect of tax losses carried forward by the Company, Of the above, some tax losses expire at various dates.

{% In Lakhs)
Income Tax Expense; recggnised in P&L I*:asr:]!: 32;(1);':7 -r::r:; gllﬁtﬁ
Current tax expenses /(Reversal) j ) - o
Deferred Tax expense /(Reversal) ' (8,713.94) "18,503.04°
'Crigination and reversal of Temporary _ ’ j
difference
Reversal of previously recognised losses - -
Total L ) (8,713.94) 18,503.04

2016
i ‘ {Z In Lakhs)
. As per Increase/
Particulars As per IND AS previous GAAP| (Decrease)
Cash generated frem operations 28,982.06 18,387.23 10,594.83
Net cash used in investing activities (65,003.27)]  (53,730.84)| (12,172.43)
Net cash used in financing activities 36,780.70 35,415.10 1,374.60
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 389,14 186.14 203.00
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 257.63 257.63 -
Mevement in temporary differences during current and previous year
(% In Lakhs}
Impacts of
Recognition of
Financial
Funded Instruments
. ] Property, ptant | Deemed Equity | Carry forward measured
Farticulars & Equipment investment losses InterLeg;rTerm Cthers initially at fair
: value and
subsequently
at amoertised
cost
‘|Balance as at April 1, 2015  {53,876.46) _{9,028.45) 45,230.44 | 2,804.38 1,485.24 (2,865.63)
Recognised in income statement .. -] qg3ssronf.c . - 6,496.33.| .  (1,768.36) 9,862.05 6,107.80
Recognised in Eguity - S P (25,350.76)|- L] o _ _
Recognised in OCH - - o '- Y . . . _ . _
Balance as at March 31, 2016 {67,733.46) (34,379.21) 51,726.76 1,036.01 % 11,347.29 3,242.17
Recognised in income statement 55,830.85 - 17,238.35 " a05.46 (86.90)| (63,749.92)
Recognised in Equity ‘ . (924.76) i . o T
Recognised in OCI ‘ i - - - - -
. Balance as at March 31, 2017 {11,902.61) (35,303.97) 68,965,12 1,441.48 11,260.39.| (80,507.74)|
(T In Lakhs)
. ' As at 31st Asat 31st | As at 1st April
Unrecognised deferred tax asset March 2017 March 2016 2015
Deductible temporary differences - -
Unrecognised tax losses ) i - - -
Total - A R : - _ -

Considering the praobabilit'y' of future taxable profits in the period in which tax losses expire, deferred tax assets have not been recegnized in




_
2.48 Employee Benefits i
a Defined Benefit Plans / Long Term Compensated Absences — As per Actuarial Valuation on March 31, 2017

i
H
i

(% In Lakhs)
. Leave Encashment & Sick
Gratuity Leave
Particulars Unfunded Unfunded
31st March 31st March 31st March 31st March
2017 2016 2017 2016

Change in benefit obligations NIL NIL NIL NIL
Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the period 132.78 160.74 121.05 187.32
Current Service Cost 22.36 30.62 24.36 42.45
interest Expenses 6.85 10.61 6.75 12.23
Curtailment gain - -
Transfer of obligation (85.71) - (75.73) -
Benefits paid (51.41) (49.22) (35.44) (60.99)
Remeasurements - Actuarial ( Gains ) / Losses (2.44) {19.,98) {19.26) {59.97)
Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of the period 22.43 132.78 21.73 121.05
Recongnised in the statement of profit and loss under employee benefit expenses
Current Service Cost : 22.36 30.62 24.36 42.45
Net Interest on the net defined benefit liability / asset 6.85 10.61 6.75 12.23
Certailment gain - - - -
Net periodic benefit cpst recognised in the statement of profit & 29.21 41.23 3111 54.68
loss at the end of period
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability / {asset)
Acturial {gains) / losses (2.44) {19.98) (19.26) (59.97)
(Retuim) / loss on plan assets excluding amounts included in the
net interest on the net defined befenit liability / (asset) - - ) )

(2.44) (19.98) (19.26) (59.97)
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 7.70 % p.a. 8.00 % p.a. 7.70 % p.a. 8.00 % p.a.
Rate of increase of compensation levels 7.50 % p.a. 7.50 % p.a. 7.50 % p.a. 7.50 % p.a.
Expected average remaining working lives of employees 11.29 11.34 10.94 11.28

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and
other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

The attrition rate varies from 2% to 8% (previaus year 2% to 8%) for various age groups,

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability recognised in other comprehensive income

(T In Lakhs)
. March 31, March 31,
Particulars 2017 2016

Amount recognised in other comprehensive income for the year ending March 31, Nif Nil
2017 and March 31, 2016 : :

Remeasurement {gain)/loss arising from
- Change in demographic assumptions -

- Change in financial assumptions 0.59 (2.39)
- Experience variance (3.03) {17.59)
- Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net interest expense /

income -

{2.44) (19.98)
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Sensitivity Analysis of significant acturial assumption

Significant acturial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase
The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably

possibie changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other

assumptions constant. The results of sensitivity analysis is given below:

Gratuity [Z in Lakhs)
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase

Discount rate (-/+ 1%) ] 24.59 20.54 145.22 121.95
{% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 9.65% -8.41% 9.37% -8.15%
Salary Growth Rate (-/+1%} 21.04 23.99 126.11 140.01
{% change campared to base due to sensitivity) -6.18% 5.97% -5.02% 5.45%
Withdrawal Rate {-/+1%) 22.26 22.60 131.37 134.17
{% change compared to base due to sensitivity) -0.74% 0.78% ~1.06% 1.05%

Defined Contribution Plans-

Accounts recognized as an expense and included in the Note No. 2.28 contribution to Provident and other funds of Profit and Loss accounts ¥
49.70 Lakhs {Previous Year 117.83 Lakhs) .

Trade Receivables

The company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix.
The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking information. The expected credit loss
allowance is based on the ageing of the days the receivables are due, the rates as given in the provision matrix and qualitative management
review on case to case basis. The provision matrix at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

{¥ In Lakhs)

Age of Receivables Criz?te lc::: %

0-30 days past due -

31 days -1 year past due N

1 year - 3 years past due -

More than 3 years past due 100%
. As at March 31, AsatMarch | AsatApril 1,
Age of Receivables 2017 31, 2016 2015
0-30 days past due 5.274.36 1,876.96 4,081.57
31-1 year past due 6,177.13 549.36 7,259.40
1-3 year past due 15,982.77 15,880.66 4,096.03
More than 3 years past due - - 18,675.56
TOTAL 27,434.26 18,306.98 34,112.56
. . As at March | As at March
Movement in Expected Cradit loss allowance 31, 2017 31, 2016
Balance at the beginning of the year 51,816.83 36,760.0L
Movement in expected credit loss allowance on trade receivables calculated at
lifetime expected credit losses (214.08) 13.056.82
Balance at the end of the year 51,602.75 51,816.83
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2.52

2.53

2.54

Summary of borrowing arrangements;
[Refer Annexure - | }

Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure as at balance sheet date -

Creditors

¥29.75 Lakhs {(USD 0.46 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 USD = ¥ 65.18} (Previous
Year? 30.41 Lakhs (USD 0.46 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 USD = ¥ 66.62))

¥ 9.69 Lakhs (GBP 0.119 Lakhs @ Closing rate of 1 GBP = T 80.94 } (Previous
Year ¥ 11.38 Lakhs (GBP 0.119 Lakhs @ Closing rate of 1 GBP =¥ 94.97 1)

Advance to Vendors

T 96.02 Lakhs (EURO 1.39 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 EURC = ¥ 69.24) {Previous
Year? 103.93 Lakhs (EURC 1.39 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of £ EURQ =

¥ 74.94))

Disclosure required by Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (Development} Act, 2006.

As per requirement of Section 22 Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 following information is disclosed:

Particulars Agf.tzl\':)alr;h Asz;:)i%:h

i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year. Nil Nik
ii} Interest due on (i) above remaining unpaid Nil - Nil
iii} Amounts paid beyond the appeinted day during the accounting year Nil Nil
iv) Interest paid on (iii) above Nil Nil
v) Interest due and payable on {iii) above it Nt
vi) Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year il Nil
vii} Interest remaining unpaid of the previcus years for the purpose of disallowance under the Nil Nil
Income Tax Act, 1961

been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

‘| The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have

Details of Foreign Currency Expenditure

£ In Lakhs)
: As at March | As at March
Particulars 31,2017 | 31,2016
Travelling & Other Expenses 3.80 2.18
Consultancy Charges - 17.75
Operating Lease
% In Lakhs)
: As at March | As at March
Particulars 313017 31, 2616
A. Future Lease Rental payments
- Not later than one year 207.26 309.02
- Later than one year and not later than five years 283.69 683.42
- Later than five years 11.01 10.07
B. Lease payment recognised during the year 239.44 312.46

C. General description of the leasing arrangement:

- Leased Assets : Employee Accommodation, Office Premises

- Future lease rental payments are determined on the basis of lease payable as per the agreement.




2.53 Asset classified as held for sale

F in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31, | As at April 1st,

2017 2016 2015
Building and CWiP 200.00 200.00 200.00
Land 0.18 0.18 0.18
200.18 200.18 200.18

The Company. intends to dispose of a parcel of Land along with the Building and CWIP constructed on it, since it does not intend to utilize it in
future, Building has been depreciated till 31st March 2015 and thereafter classified as Property Held for Sale with no depreciation charged from
1st April 2015, Some component of the building which was under construction {CWIP) has also been earmarked as held for sale in “as is where
is” basis. Buyer for these assets has been identified with the terms of sale being under negotiation. Loss to the tune of T 502,90 Lakhs has been
recognized on reclassification of Buidling and CWIP assets held for sale as at 31st March, 2017, as the Directors of the Company expect to close
the deal with above buyer at fair value, which is lower than the carrying amount.

2.56 Disclosures as per Notification GSR 308 (E) dated March 30th, 2017 of Ministry of Carporate Affairs in respect of details of Specified Bank Notes
{SBN) held and transacted during the period November 08, 2016 to December 30, 2016. 3
{7
Other
Particulars SBNs Denomination Total
Notes
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 1,10,500.00 20,581.00 1,31,081.00
Advances with employees 08.11.2016 ' 10,16,500.00 98.00 | 10,16,598.00
{+) Permitted receipts - 2,57.636.00 2,57.636.00
(-} Permitted Payments - 2,26,818.00 2,26,818.00
{-) Amount deposited in Banks 11,27,000.00 7.995.00{ 11,34,995.00
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - 43,502.00 43,502.00

2.57 Service concession atrrangament;

The company has entered into two seperate service concession agreements with Warasgaon Asset Maintenance Limited (WAML} and Warasgaon
Power Supply Limited (WP5SL). According to the agreements, a) WAML has been granted exclusive right to design, develop, operate and maintain
infrastructure facilities and b) WPSL has been granted exclusive right to design, develop, engineer, procure, construct, operate and maintain
the Power/Electricity Infrastructure Facilities, in LAVASA hill station township.These agreements are towards a consideration of annuity payable
by the company for T 14,768.35 crores with respect to WAML (from year 2018 to 2041) & ¥ 3331 crores with respect to WPSL {from year 2017 to
2029), towards usage charges from the resident/users. The arrangement provides that the infrastructure facilities shall vest in and be handed
over to the company upon the expiry of the concession period by WAML and WPSL. The company/ WAML/ and WPSL shall be entitled to
terminate the said arrangement upon occurrence of certain events of defaults as specified in the respective agreements. No significant work/
services have been commenced till March 31, 2017.

2.58 [n view of the nature of the industry, the amount of inventories expected to realize after a period of twelve months cannot be ascertained.

2.59

In the opinion of the Board, any of the assets other than fixed assets and non-current investments do not have a value on realization in the
ordinary course of business lower than at least equal to the amount at which they are stated

2.60 Company has not made provision for cumulative dividend payable excluding dividend distribution tax, towards 0.001% cumulative redeemable
preference shares amounting to ¥ 1342.22 Lakhs (previous year ¥ 1,117.50 Lakhs). in absence of distributable profits.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/recasted where necessary.

As per our Report of even date alf of the Board of Directors

= ;DSW}]&"

Dattatray Mengde
Director
DIN : 02874705

For G. D. Apte & Co.
Chartered Accountants .
ICAl Firm Registration No, 100515wW

O\ QW

th. S. Abhyankar
Partner
Membership No. 113053

Shrikant Panda
Dirgctor
DIN : 05317116

Rajiv Duggal
Chief Executive Officer

Place: Mumbai

. Place: Mumbai
Date : 24th April, 2017

Date ; 24th April, 2017
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G.D. Apte & Co.

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements to the members of Lavasa
Corporation Limited ’

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Lavasa Corporation
Limited (“the Holding Company” ), its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries
together referred to as “the Group”) and its joint venture entities and associate comprising the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
{including other comprehensive income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, the Consolidated

- Statement of changes in equity for the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (“the consolidated financial statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these Consolidated
Financial Statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
(including other comprehensive income), consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of
changes of equity of the Group including its joint venture entities and associate in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {ind
AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 4 of the Companies {Indian Accounting
- Standards) Rules, 2015. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group
and of its joint venture entities and associate are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Group and its joint venture entities and associate and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated
- Financial Statements by the directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsihility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Consolidated Financial Statements based on our
‘audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial
Statements are free from material misstatement.

G.D. Apte & Co., Chartered Accouants - “ :
Office No. 83-87, 8" Fioor, Mittal Tower- ‘B’ Wing, Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400021




G.D. Apte & Co.

Chartered Accounta n

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Holding Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
Consolidated Financial Statements. '

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Basis for qualified opinion:

1. The liability, if any, in respect of the compliance of the terms and conditions laid down by the
Ministry of Environment and Forests granting the Environment Clearance for Development of
the Hill Station Township vide its Order dated November 9, 2011 cannot be ascertained.

2. The impairment testing carried out by the company during the year 2015-16 did not indicate any
impairment and according to the contentions of the company, since there is no change in the
business conditions, no impairment testing is carried out during the year 2016-17. In our
‘opinion, the company may not be able to achieve the business plans based on which the

impairment testing has been carried out. The consequent impairment losses, if any, cannot be
ascertained.

3. Current and Non-Current Borrowings including finance charges, disclosure in respect of defaults
and terms of repayment of borrowings, Maturity Analysis of Financial Instruments, trade
payables, trade receivables, advances to suppliers and certain balances with banks are subject to
confirmation, reconciliation and consequential adjustments, if any.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, the Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs (financial position) of the Group, its
associate and Joint venture entities as at March 31, 2017, and their consolidated loss (financial
performance including other comprehensive income}, consolidated Statement of changes in equity
and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

G.D. Apte & Co., Chartered Accouants
Office No. 83-87, 8" Floor, Mittal Tower- ‘B’ Wing, Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400021




G.D. Apte & Co.

Chartered __ ts

Other Matters

1. The comparative financial information of the group for the year ended March 31, 2016 and the
transition date opening balance sheet as at April 1, 2015 included in these Consolidated
Financial Statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements prepared
in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 audited by the
predecessor auditor whose report for the year ended March 31, 2016 and March 31, 2015 -
dated April 26, 2016 and April 27, 2015 respectively expressed modified opinion on those E
Consolidated Financial Statements, as adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles
adopted by the company on transition to the ind AS, which have been audited by us.

The basis for modification for financial statements for year ended 31st March 2016 was as

under:

[ In respect of the matters relating to the order of the Ministry of Environment and
Forests according environment clearance {EC) which are subject to compliance of terms
and conditions vide order dated November 9, 2011, the liability if any, in respect of
conditions set therein, is unascertainable.

ii. In view of the liquidity constraints being faced and in the event that such constraints

continue, the hoiding company may not be able to realise the aggressive projections
made by it per its business plans. These plans also serve as the basis for the expert
report obtained on impairment of the carrying value of the group’s assets. Given this
uncertain situation, the consequential impairment of the carrying value of various
assets, if any, is not ascertainable.

The basis for modification for financial statements for year ended 31st March 2015 was as
under:

i In respect of the matters relating to Order of the Ministry of Environment and Forests
according environment clearance {EC) which are subject to compliance of terms and
conditions vide Order dated November 09, 2011, the liability i any, in respect of
conditions set therein, is unascertainable,

2. We did not audit the financial statements of a subsidiary and four joint venture entities as at and
for the year ended on March 31, 2017, whose financia! statements reflect groups share in total
assets of Rs. 5,279.22 lacs, total revenue of Rs. 85.01 lacs and investments of Rs. 3,161.18 lacs.

. These financial statements are unaudited and have been furnished to us by the Management
and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of these companies, is based solely on such unaudited
financial statements.

3. The Consolidated Financial Statements includes estimated share of loss of Rs. 104.99 lacs in an

associate whose financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 are not available. We

~ are informed by the management that the consequential impacts of the same is not expected to
be material. .

G.D. Apte & Co. Chartered Accountants | R -~
Office No. 83-87, 8™ Floor, Mittal Tower- ‘B’ Wing, Nariman Point, Mumbaj — 400021




- G.D. Apte & Co.

C rtered Acco ts

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements is not modified in respect of the above
matters.

" Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, as noted in the “Other Matter”
paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

{a)

(b)

{c}

(d)

{e)

(f)

(g)

G.D. Apte & Co., Chartered Accountants -

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated
Financial Statements;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books;

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated Statement of Changes in equity dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation
of the Consolidated Financial Statements;

In our opinion, except for the impacts of the certain matters specified under the ‘Basis for
Qualified Opinion,” paragraph, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 4 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
as on March 31, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the
report of the statutory auditor of its subsidiary companies and joint venture entities none of the
directors of the Group companies and joint venture entities is disqualified as on March 31, 2017
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, asseciate and joint ventures,
refer to our separate report in “Annexure 1” to this report;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors’) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us

i.  The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its
consolidated financial position of the Group, its associate and joint venture entities Refer
Note 2.33 to the consolidated financial statements;

Office No. 83-87, 8 Floor, Mittal Tower- ‘B’ Wing, Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400021




G.D. Apte & Co.

Chtered Accta n

ii. The provision has been made as required under the applicable accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts. According to the information and
explanations given to us, the Group does not have any derivative contracts.

ii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary
companies, associate and joint venture entities during the year ended March 31, 2017.

iv. These consolidated financial statements have made requisite disclosures as to holdings as
well as dealings in specified bank notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30
December 2016 by the group. Based on the audit procedures performed and taking into
consideration the information and explanations given to us, these are in accordance with
the books of account maintained by the respective companies.

For G. D. Apte & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 100515W

QxR =

U. S. Abhyankar {Q!
Partner ' 19
Membership No.: 113053 59}\
Mumbai, April 24, 2017 o

G.D. Apte & Co., Chartered Accountan
Office No. 83-87, 8" Floor, Mittai Tower- ‘B’ Wing, Nariman Point, Mumbai —400021




G.D. Apte & Co.

Chartered Accountan

‘Annexure 1’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report of Even Date on the Consolidated Financial
Statements of Lavasa Corporation Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

To the Members of Lavasa Corporation Limited

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of Lavasa Corporation
Limited as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017, we have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of Lavasa Corporation Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding
Company”) and its subsidiaries, associate and joint venture entities as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, associate and joint
venture entities are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the respective Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, both, issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and deemed to
be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

G.D. Apte & Co., Chartered Accountants ) -
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G.D. Apte & Co.

Chartered Accountants

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls systemn over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the Company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures have
maintained in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India,

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of a subsidiary and four joint venture entities as at and for
the year ended on March 31, 2017. These financial statements are unaudited and have been

G.D. Apte & Co., hered Accountant
Office No. 83-87, 8" Floor, Mittal Tower- ‘B’ Wing, Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400021




G.D. Apte & Co.

Chartered Accountants

furnished to us by the Management. The consolidated financial statements include a provision for
estimated share of loss of an associate whose financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2017 are unavailable. The above companies have not been covered in this report.

Our report is not modified for the above matter,

For G. D. Apte & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 100515W

U. 5. Abhyankar

Partner

Membership No.: 113053
Mumbai, April 24, 2017

Office No. 83-87, 8" Floor, Mittal Tower- ‘B’ Wing, Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400021



Lavasa Corporation Limited
CIN :- US5101MH2000PLC187834

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

 in Lakhs)
. Note § As at March 31st, | As at March 31st,| As at April 1st,
Particulars No 2017 2016 2015
ASSETS
Non-current a_ssets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2.01 86:,357.99 90,106.47 100,572.93
Capital work-in- progress 2.01 169,249.64 169,106.05 152,954.78
Other Intangible Assets 2.01 51.34 52.96 73.26
Financial Assets
Investments 2.02 6,402.46 7.137.39 8,729.00
Other Financial assets 2.03 1,113.36 841.06 781.87
Other Non Current Assets 2.04 8,218.44 9,129.40 6,393.69
Total Non Current Assets 271,393.23 276,373.33 269,505.53
Curren{' assets K
Inventories 2.05 190,956.81 188,325.26 150,808.68
Financial Assets
Trade Receivable 2.06 13,293.04 4,335.91 { 6,259.61
Cash and Cash equivalents 2.07 559.17 1516.72 719.14
Loans 2.08 5,659.21 8,065.98 10,012.73
Other Financial assets 2.09 6.75 1,010.84 592.12
Current tax assets (net) 2.10 9,685.82 9,999.67 9,830.11
Other current assets 2.11 18,264.79 17,022.13 19,245.45
238,425.59 229,276.51 197,467.84
Assets Classified as held for sale 2.53 200.18 200.15 200.18
Total Current Assets 238,625.77 229,476.69 197,668.02
Total Assets 510,019.00 505,850.02 467,173.55




(% in Lakhs)

Particulars Note As at March As at March As at April
. No 31st, 2017 31st, 2016 1st, 2015

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share capital 2.12 79,594.44 79,594.44 79,594.44
Other Equity 2.13 (192,790.73) (121,345.62) {97,793,14)
Equity attributable to owners of the Company (113,196.29) (41,751.18) (18,199.70)
Non Controlling Interest 275.84 373.16 662.99
Total Equity (112,920.46) (41,378.02) (17,536.72)
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 2.14 212,411.55 231,602.96 278,537.16

Cther financial liabilities 2.15 50,947.05 44,536.87 8,091.40
Provisions 2.16 86.18 224.94 317.56
Deferred tax Habilities (net) 2.17 26,047.34 34,760.03 16,249.91
Total Non current Liabilities 289,492.12 311,124.80 303,196.03 |
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 2.18 32,734.47 30,399.47 14,658.89

Trade payables 2.19 20,362.26 25,942.93 26,146.03

Other financial liabilities 2.20 235,731.85 145,015.84 103,153.80
Other current liabilities 2.21 44,548.05 34,575.88 37,341.45
Provisions 2.22 70.71 169.11 214.07
Total Current Liabilities 333,447.34 236,103.23 181,514.24

Total Equity and Liabilities 510,019.00 505,850.02 467,173.55

Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

As per our attached report of even date

For G. D. Apte & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 100515W

U. 5. Abhyankar
Partner
Membership No. 113053

Place: Mumbai
Date : 24th April, 2017

) ¥

Place: Mumbai
Date : 24th April, 2017

S

Director

Dattatray{Mengde .

DIN : 02874705

Rajiv Duggal
Chief Executive Officer




Lavasa Corporation Limited
CIN :- U55101MH2000PLC187834

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2017

(Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the year)

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Note | For the year ended For the year ended
; ) no 31st March,2017 31st March,2016
Revenue from Qperations 2.23 10,208.63 8,291.85
Other Operating Income 2.24 - 186.91
Other Income 2.25 2,401.48 21,832,93
Total Income 12,610.11 30,311.69
EXPENSES
Construction expenses 2.26 6,006.62° 9,065.45
Chang_es in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and (2,807.20) (39,515.01)
Work-in-progress
Employee Benefit expenses : 2.27 1,873.16 3,530.48
Finance Cost 2.28 74,454.02 43,271.18
Bepreciation and amortization expenses 2.01 6,285.02 7,326.35
Impairment loss on financial / non financial assets 2.2% 6,582.55 5,053.73
Reversal of impairment on financial / non financial assets 2.29 (1,802.18) -
Other expenses : 2.30 3,937.28 5,177.86
Total Expenses 94,529.27 38,910.04
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (81,919.16) (8,598.35)
Exceptional ltems - -
Profit/{Loss) after exceptional items and before tax (81,919.16) (8,598.35)
Share in Profit / (Loss) of Associates & Joint Venture '
From Continuing operations (252.07) (283.57)
From Biscontinued operations (32.27) -
Profit/(Loss) before tax (82,203.49) (8,881.92)| '
Tax Expenses / (Income)
{1} Current tax - 4.74
{2} Deferred tax charge (10,655.12) 18,494.63
Profit / (Loss) for the year from continuing operations {(71,516.11) (27,381.29}
Profit / (Loss} from discountinued operations before tax {(32.27) -
Tax expenses of discountinued operations - -
Profit / {Loss) from discountinued operations {after tax) (32.27) -
Profit / (Loss) for the year (71,548.37) (27,381.29)
Other Comprehensive iIncome
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gains / {losses) on defined benefit plans 11.83 41.68
Equity Instruments through other comprehensive Income _ (1.20) (2.97)
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
profit or [oss ' ‘ {3.68) {13.40)
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net off tax 6.95 25.31
B
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (Comprising P, ;{; t /Y (71,541.42) (27,355.98)




{Tin Lakhs}

Particulars Note | For the year ended For the year ended
culk no 31st March,2017 31st March,2016

Profit / (Loss) for the year attributabie to

Owners of the company {71,452.99) (27,090.12)

Non Controlling Interest (95.392) (291,18)
Other comprehensive income for the year attributable to

Owners of the company 6.66 23.96

Non Controlling Interest 0.29 1.35
Total comprehensive income

Owners of the company (71,446.33) (27,066.16)

Non Controiling Interest (95.09) (289.82)
Earnings per equity share (For continuing operations):
i} Basic {¥ Per Share} (9.18} (3.57)
ii) Diluted ( ¥ Per Share) (9.18) (3.57)
Earnings per equity share {For discontinued operatiens):
i} Basic { ¥ Per Share) {0.00} (0.00)
ii) Diluted ( ¥ Per Share) {0.00) {0.00)
Earning per equity share (For discontinued & continuing
operations):
i) Basic { ¥ Per Share) {(9.18) {3.57}
it) Diluted ( ¥ Per Share) {9.18) {3.57}

Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements form an integrat part of the Statement of Profit and
l.oss.

As per our attached report of even date half of the Board of Directors

7 DO
Dattatray Mehgde

Director
DIN : 02874705

Rajiv Duggal
Chief Executive Officer

For G. D. Apte & Co,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 100515W

QOF2e e

U. S. Abhyankar
Partner
Membership No. 113053

Shiffkafit Panda
Director
DIN : 05317116

Place: Mumbai
Date : 24th April, 2017

Place: Mumbai
Date : 24th April, 2017

¥
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Lavasa Corporation Limited
CiN :- U55101MH2000PLC187834

Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March 2017

Particulars

For the Year Ended
31st March 2017

R in Lakhs)

For the Year Ended
31st March 2016

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net profit / (loss) before tax and Exceptional items (81;919.16) (8,598.35)
Share in Profit(Loss) from discontinued operations Discontinued (32.27) )

" operations ‘ )
Share n Profit{Loss) from discontinued operations Continuing (252.07) (283.57)
operations ‘

Adjustments for:

Depreciation 6,285.02 -7,326.35

Other Comprehensive lncome 10.63 38.71

Impairment loss on financial / non financial assets and reversal 4,780.37 5,053.73
~ (Profit) / Loss on Sale of mvestment . - (8.21)

Finance income {4.85) (18,947.66)

(Profit) / Loss on Sale of assets (120.55) (0.22)

Loss on dispasal of interest in former associate (Warasgaon 130.96 )

Lakeview Hotels Ltd) )

Provision for Doubtful Debts 3.35 -

Interest Expenses 74,454.02 48,271.18

Miscellaneous Expenses — Written off - 533.91

Foreign Exchange (Gain) / Loss 2.85 0.24

Gains Recongnised on disposal of Stakes (2.93) {1,067.83)

lntgrc_est & Dividend Income (shown separately as investing (53.78) (54.93)

activity)

Guarantee Income (27.86) (34.12)
Operating Profit / (Loss) before Working Capital 3.253.74 32,229.23
Changes in Working Capital -

Adjustments for Current Assets:
{increase) / Decrease in Inventories (2,631.55) (37,516.58)
{increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables (7,368.04}) 960.96
{Increase) / Decrease in Loans (2,395.23) 1,158.95
{Increase} / Decrease in Other Financial Assets 442.09 (418.72)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current Assets (2,461.21) 1,689.41
Adjustments for Current Liabilities:
Increase / {Decrease) in Trade Payables (5,580.67) {203.10)
increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 893.73 {4,068.08)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 9,969.32 (2,765.81)
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions (237.16} {137.58)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES {6,114.98) (9,071.32)

" Taxes Paid 313.85 (169.56)

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES {5,801.13) (9,240.88)




{ in Latehs)

Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31st March 2017 31st March 2016
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of fixed assets 215,59 378.29
Purchase of fixed assets (2,236.32) (298.19)
Addition to Capital WIP (117.00) (347.22)
Purchase of Other intangible assets (14.42) {76.59)
-(Increase) / Decrease in Investments 606.90 2,667.65
{Increase) / Decrease in other financial assets (272.30) (59.19)
{Increase) / Decrease in other non current 5.67 (2.88)
Interest and Dividend received 53.78 54.94
NET CASH FL.OW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES {1,758.10) 2,316.82
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issuance of share capital - 52,500.00
Proceeds from share application money (1.00) 1.00
Interest Paid {23,355.07) (40,516.98)
Proceeds from / (Repayment of) Borrowings 28,622.75 (21,002.96)
Increase / (Decrease} in ICD ' 2,335.00 15,740.58
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 7,601.68 6,721.64
Increase [/ (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 42.45 (202.42)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 516,72 719.14
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 559.17 516.72

Notes :

i} Details of Cash and bank balances are given in ode WO 2..0%

i} Previous year figures have been regrouped/recast

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dattatray Menade

Director
DIN : 02874705

As per our attached report of even date

For G. D. Apte & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 100515W DN : 02874744

‘ o e
o . i% {E‘U?J "
U. S. Abhyankar 5 O‘y

Partner B Act
Membership No. 113053 DIN : 05317116

Rajiv Duggal
Chief Executive Officey

Place: Mumbai

. Place: Mumbai
Date : 24th April, 2017

Date : 24th April, 2017
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LAVASA CORPORATION LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315T MARCH, 2017

A Corporate information

Lavasa Corporation Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the Group”)
engaged in the business of ‘Comprehensive Urban Development and Management'.

The Company is a pubiic limited company incorporated and domiciled in India. The address of its
corporate office is Hincon House, Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, Vikhroli West Mumbai 400083. As of March

31, 2017, HCC Real Estate Limited, the holding company owned 68.70% of the Company'’s equ:ty share
capital.

The consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2017 were approved by the
Board of Directors and authorised for issue on dated 24th April, 2017.

B Significant accounting policies

1 Statement of compliance

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Group has adopted
Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 with effect from April 1, 2016. Previoys period numbers in the financial
statements have been restated to Ind AS. In accordance with Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption of indian
Accounting Standard, the Group has presented a reconcillation from the presentation of financial
statements under Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 ("Previous GAAP") to Ind AS of Shareholders' equity as at March 31, 2016 and April 1, 2015 and of
the comprehensive profit ar loss for the financial year ended March 31, 2016.

2 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Group have been prepared to comply in alt matérial respécts with the
Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS"} notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
in respect of Section 1_33 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements for all periods upto and including year ended 31 March 2016 were prepared in
accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 to the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) ("previous GAAP*). The financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2017 are the first financial statements prepared by the Group in accordance with Ind AS
Refer Note D for information on how the Group adopted Ind AS.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention with the exception of
certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value, on an accrual basis of accounting.
Accounting policies have’ been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is

initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting
policy hitherto in use,

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current, wherever applicable, as per
the operating cycle of the Group as per the guidance set out in Schedule Il to the Act, Operating cycle for
the business activities of the Group covers the duration of the project/ contract/ service including the
defect lability period, wherever applicable, and extends upto the realisation of receivables. (including
retention monies) within the credit period normally applicable to the respective project.

These financial statements are reported in indian Rupees, which is also the Group’s functional currency,
and alf values are rounded to the nearest lakhs except when otherW|se mdlcated

3 Functional and Presentation Currency i
Items included in financial statement of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates ("the functional currency")
Indian rupee Is the functional currency of the Company.
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupses (3) which is the Company 5 presentation

currency. All financial information presented in Indian Rupees has been rounded up to the nearest lakhs
except where otherwrse indicated. )
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i

i)

fii}

iv)

Principles of Consolidation

The financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the
Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries
are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date the control ceases.

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business combination by the Group.

The Group combines the separate financial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line
adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. intercompany transactions,
balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the transferred
asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary and practicable to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Non-controlling interests in the results and equlity of subsidiaries'are shown separately in the consolidated
statement of profit and l0ss, consolidated statement of changes in equity and balance sheet, respectively,

Associates
An Associate is an entity over which the Investor has signiftcant mfluence

Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating pollcy decision of the
investee but is not control or joint control of those policies.

Joint arrangements

Under Ind AS 111 joint Arrangements, investments in joint arrangements are classified as either joint
operations or Jomt ventures. The classification depends on the contractual rights and obligations of each
investor, rather than the legal structure of the joint arrangement.

Joint ventures

Interests in joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method (see (iv) beiow) after initially being
recognised at cost in the consolidated balance sheet.

Egquity method

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit
and loss, and the Group's share of other comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive
income ("OCI"). Dividends received or receivable from associates and joint ventures are recognlsed as.a
reduction in the carrying amount of the investment

When the Group's share of losses is an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest in the
entity, including any other unsecured tong-term receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behaif of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates and joint ventures are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’s interest in these entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated untess the

. transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of equity

accounted investees have been changed where necessary and practicable to ensure cansistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

The car_rying amount of the equity accounted investments are tested for impairment.




»

vi)

vii}

Change in ownership interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controfling interests that do not result in a loss of control as
transactions with equity owners of the Group. A change in ownership Interest results in an adjustment
between the carrying amounts of the controlling and non-controlling interests or reflect thelr relative
fnterests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the amount of the adjustment to non-controlling
interests and any consideration paid or received is recognised within equity.

When the Group ceases to consolidate or equity account for an investment because of a loss of control,
Joint control or significant influence, any retained interest in the entity is remeasured to its fair value with
the change in carrying amount recognised in profit and loss. The fair value becomes the initial carrying
amount for the purposes of subsequéent accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture
or financial asset. in addition, any amounts previously recognised in OC! in respect of that entity are
reclassified to profit or loss as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets and liabilities.

If the ownership interest in a joint venture or an associate is reduced but joint control or significant
influence is retained, onty a proportionate share of the amounts previously recognlsed in OCl are
reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.

The financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other
events in similar circumstances. If a member of the Group uses accountmg policies other than those
adopted in the financial statements for like transactions and events in similar circumstances, appropriate
adjustments are made o that Group member's separate financial statements in preparing the financial
statements to ensure conformity with the Group's accounting- policies, wherever necessary and
practicable, ‘ : ‘

Notes to the financial statements represent notes involving items which are considered material and are
accordingly disclosed. Materiality for the purpose is assessed in relation to the information contained in
the financial statements. Further, additional statutory information disclosed in separate financial
statements of the subsidiary and/or a parent having no bearing on the true and fair wew of the financial
statements has not been disclosed in these financial statements. -

Business Combinations :

The Company accounts for its business combinations under acquisition method of accounting. Acquisition
related costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities that meet the cond|t|on for recogmtlon are recognlsed at their fair values at the
acquisition date.

Purchase consideration paid in excess of the fair value of net assets acquired is recognised as. goodwnl
Where the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities exceed the cast of acquisition, after reassessing
the fair values of the net assets and contingent ]IabI|ItIeS the excess Is recognised as capital reserve,

The interest of non-controlling shareholders is initially measured either at fair value or at the
non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the acquiree’s Identifiable net assets. The choice of -
measurement basis i5s made on an acquisition-by acquisition basis. Subsequent to acquisition, the
carrying amount of non-controlling interests is the amount of those interests at initial recognition plus the
non-contralling interests’ share of subsequent changes in equity of subsidiaries.

Business combinations arising from transfers of interests in entities that are under the common control
are accounted at historical cost. The difference between any consideration given and the aggregate
historical carrying amounts of assets and Habilities of the acquired entity are recorded in shareholders’
equity. .




6 Use of estimates and judgments

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of financial statements, which may cause a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, is in respect of
useful lives of property, plant and equipment, valuation of deferred tax assets, provisions and contingent
liabilities. The preparation of the Group's consolidated financial statements requires management to
make Judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
‘assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates coutd result in outcomes that require a material
- adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in futyre periods

The following are the critical judgments that the directors have been made in the process of applying the
group’'s accounting policies that have significant effect on the amounts recognized in the Consolidated
Financial Staterments.

Joint Control over certain companies: }
Though the Company's investments in certain entities exceed 50% of the total share capital, these
entities have been classified as Joint Ventures. The directors of the company assessed whether or not the
group has control over these entities based on whether the group has practical ability to direct the
relevant activities unilaterally. In these cases, based on specific sharehoiders agreement, the directors
concluded that the group does not have practical ability to_direct the relevant activities unilateraily but
has such ability along with the other shareholders. The details in respect of these entities are as under:

% of Share
Sr. No|Name of the Company holding as at
March 31 2017
1 |Spotless Laundry Sendces Lid 76.02%
2 |Green Hills Residences Ltd G0.00% .
3 whlistling Thrush Facilities Services Ltg 51.00%
4 . |Ecormotel Hotel Lid 51.00%

Revenue Recognition

Sale of Land and F5I . ‘ _

Revenues are recognized in the year in which the agreement to lease is executed. Income from tand sales
(including on a long term lease basis) is recognized on the transfer of all significant risks and rewards of
ownership to the buyers and a reasonable expectation of collection of the sale consideration from the
buyers exists. Exchange of parceis of land against other parcels of land is not treated as sale but is
adjusted in the land account,

Project Construction Work

The Company follows the percentage completion method, on the hasis of physical measurement of work
actually completed at the balance sheet date, taking into account the contractual price and revision
thereto by estimating total revenue and total cost to the completion of the contract and the profit so
determined accounted for proportionate to the percentage of the actual work done. Foreseeable losses
are accounted for as.and when they are determined. Revenue from sales of constructed units other than
under long term construction contracts are-recognized on execution of transfer agreements.

Project Management Consultancy Fees

Revenue from Project Management Consultancy Fees is recognized on accrual basis, as per the
agreements.

Sales comprise of revenue from room, allied services relating to hotel operation and other services.
Revenue is recognized upon rendering of services.

The revenue from sale of goods is recog'nized on delivery of the materials to the customers in accordance
with the terms of the contract. Revenue from installation and other services is recognized as and when
the service is rendered.

Incorme from tuition/training activities and other services is recognized over the course period.
Rent is recognized on time proportionate basis.




8

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any. Cost comprises acquisition price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use. Borrowing costs related to acquisition of assets which takes substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use are also Included to the extent they relate to the pericd till
such assets are ready to be put to use.

Cost of purchase of land to the extent of one percent is accounted as assets and remaining is accounted
as stock in trade.

Depreciation on assets is provided on reducing balance method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets on pro-rata basis. The estimated useful lives are as below,

" Building : 10-60 years

10

11

Plant & Machinery ; 10-20 years

Computers ; 6 years

Office Equipments : 5-20 years

Furniture & Fixtures : 15 years

For the above classes of assels, based on internal assessment, Management belleves that the useful life
as given above represents the period over which it expects to use these assets. Hence the useful lives of
these assets are different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of Companies
Act, 2013.

Intangible Assets
Costs relating to trademark and design have been treated as |ntang|ble assets’ which' also cemprise
license fees, other implementation costs for software and application software acquired for in-house use.

In respect of intangible assets being computer software relating to Geographical Information System and
Enterprise Resource Systern is amortized over the estimated useful life of ten years under straight line
method on pro-rata basis.

In respect of trademark and design costs are amortized equally over a period of ten years.

Investment

investments are classified as tong term and current investments. Long term investments are shown at
cost or written down value {in case of diminution which s other than temporary diminution) and current
investments are shown at cost or fair vajue whichever is lower.

Inventories of Land and Floor Space Index (FSI)

Cost of land accounted in Stock in frade is treated as (a) Cost of FSI - 95%, (b} Land, stock-in- tracie 5%,
both being distinct items of inventory. Cost of Land and F$I are on a weighted average basis along with
related purchase / acquisition price plus all direct and indirect expenditure incurred in connection with the
purchase of land. Borrowing costs and Overhead expenditure on sectoral / nodal / city level infrastructure,
in respect of FSI under development are treated as an element of cost in view of substantial period of
time for development. Land and £S! are valued at lower of Cost or Net Realizable Value. Land or FSi
utilized for own construction is transferred to Fixed Assets at cost.

Pro;ect Waork-in- -Progress is valued at'the contract rates in accordance with Accountmg Standards on
construction contracts,

Where construction of any unit is undertaken for which there are no sales, such inventory is valued at
lower of cost or net realizable value(NRV) and is not considered under Long-term Construction for
accounting purposes. : : :

The Stock of Stores, Food and Beverages, groceries and provisions, other guest amenities, information
technology material, finished products including traded goods and semi finished goods are stated at
lower of cost or net realizable value. The inventories of Raw materials, Laboratory materials, other
consumables and housekeeping items, medlcmes medicare items are stated at cost,




12 Financial instruments
Financial assets and [abilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value,
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial fiabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added
to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liabllity.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Group considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, Cash and cash equivalents
consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are heid within a
business whose objective is to hold these asséts in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair valye through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through cther comprehensive income if these financial assets
are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The Group has made ‘an Irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent
changes in the fair value of equity investments not held for trading.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss ] )

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost
or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair vaiue through profit and loss are
tmmed|ately recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings )
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the-proceeds (net of transaction

costs) and the settiement or redemption of borrowings'is recognised over the term of the borrowings in
the statement of profit and loss.

Where the Company issues optionally convertible debenture, the fair value of the liability portion of an
such debentures is determined using a market interest rate for an equivalent non-convertible debenture,
This value is recorded as a liability on an amortised cost basis until extinguished on conversion or
redemption of the debentures. The remainder of the proceeds is attributable to the equity portion of the
instrument. This is recognised and included in shareholders equity (net of income tax) and are not
subsequently re-measured,

Where the terms of a financial liability is re-negotiated and the Company issues equity instruments to a
creditor to extinguish all ‘or part of the liability (debt for equity swap), a gain or loss is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss; measured as a difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability and the fair-value of equity instrument issued.

Financial Guarantee Contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be
made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to.make a payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are
recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction casts that are directty attributable to
the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability Is measured at the higher of the amount of loss
allowance determined as per |mpa[rment requtrements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less

- cumulative amort|sat|on »
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Derecognition of financial instruments

The Group derecognlzes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS
109. A financial liability {or a part of a financlal liability) is derecognized from the company's balance
sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Investment in subsidiaries
Investment in subsidiaries is carried at cost in the separate financial statements.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities.

Equity instruments recognised by the Group are recognised at the proceeds received net off direct issue
cost, .

Impairment

The Group makes assessment of any indicator that may lead to impairment of the Assets on an annual
basis, If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to seit
and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or
CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU} is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and
loss, in the vear in which it is identified as impaired.

Finance Cost

Borrowing costs relating to acqu:s;tlon canstruction or production of a qualifying asset which takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are added to the cost of such asset ta the
extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use. Other borrowing costs are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which it is accrued. Also; the EIR amortisation
is included in finance costs.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a
reliable” estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding gratuity and compensated absences) are
determined based on management's estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date.
When appropriate, the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the
increase In the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as'a finance cost. These are reviewed
at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose
existence would be confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future

revents not wholly within the control of the Group A contingent fiability also arises, in rare cases, where a

liability cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably.
Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in financial statements, Contingent assets .are not recogmzed and are
disclosed where an inflow of economic beneflts is probable.

Foreign Currency Transactions
Foreign currency transactions during the year are accounted at the prevailing rate on the date of
transaction. All monetary items are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the tast day of the year.

Gains or losses arising out of remittance / translatlons at the year end are charged to the Statement of
Proﬁt and Loss for the year. ’




17 Employee Benefits
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Defined Contribution Plans

Group's contributions paid/payable during the year to Provident Fund, Officer's Superannuatfon Fund and
Labour Welfare Fund are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Defined Benefit Plan & other long term benefits

Group's liabilities towards gratuity and leave encashment are determined using the projected unit credit
method which considers each period of service as giving rise to an additional unit of benefit entitlement
and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. Actuarial gain and losses are
recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss as income or expenses. Remesayrement
comprising of actuarial gains and losses in respect of defined benefit plan are recognised in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasyrement are not reclassified to profit
and loss in subsequent periods. Obligation is measured at the present value of estimated future cash
flows using a discounted rate that is determined by reference to market yields at the Balance Sheet date

. on Government bonds where the currency and terms of the Government bonds are consistent with the

currency and estimated terms of the defined benefit obligation.

Taxation
Current Tax

Provision for current tax is recognised based on the estimated tax liability computed after taking credit for
allowances and exemptions in accordance with the income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is determined by applying the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recognised for the future tax consequences attributable to timing differences between the financial

- statements’ carrying amount of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax basis. Deferred tax

18

19

assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted tax rates or tax rates that are substantively enacted
at the Balance Sheet date. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is
recognised In the period that includes the enactment date. Deferred tax assets are only recognised to the
extent that it is’ probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to reassess realisation.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there iz a iegally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current
tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneousty.

Minimum Alternative Tax ("MAT") credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year
in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset in accordance with the
recommendations contained in Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

_the said asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as MAT Credit

Entilement. The Group reviews the same at each Balance Sheet date and writes down the carrying
amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there.is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that
Group will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

Current and deferred tax are recognised as an expense or income in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
except when they relate to items credited or debited either in OCI or directly in equity, in which case the
tax is also recognised in OC or directly in equity.

lLeases ’ ‘

Leases under which the company assumes substantially ali the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. When acquired, such assets are capitalized at fair value or present value of
the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, whichever is lower. Lease payments under
operating leases are recognized as an expense on a straight line basis in net profit in the statement of
profit and loss aver the lease term. )

Earnings Per Share _ _ '

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for bonus shares Issued during the period. For the purpose of
calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the pericd are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. - ) i '
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20 Segmental Reporting:
The Company is primarily engaged in the business of 'Comprehensive Urban Development and
Management' which as per Ind AS 108 on “Segment reporting” is considered to be the only reportable
primary business Segment. The Company is primarily operating in India which is considered to be as a
single geographical segment,

C Recent accounting pronouyncements

Standards issued but not yet effective

- In March 2017, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards)
{Amendments) Rules, 2017, notifying amendments to Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of cash flows’ and Ind AS 102,
‘Share-based payment." These amendments are in accordance with the recent amendments made by
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) to IAS 7, ‘Statement of cash flows’ and IFRS 2, ‘Share-
based payment,’ respectively. The amendments are applicable to the Company from 1 Aer 2017.

Améndment to ind AS 7

The amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable ysers of financial
statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes
arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the
opening and closing balances in the balance sheet for liabilities arising from flnancing activities, to meet
the disclosure requirement. The Group is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect
on the financial statements is being evaluated.

B First time adoption of Ind AS: :
The Group has adopted Ind AS with effect from 1 April 2016 with comparatives being restated.
Accordingly the impact of transition has been provided in the Opening Retained Earnings as at'1 April
2015 and all the periods presented have been restated accordingly.

Exemptions availed on first time adoption of Ind-AS 101:
ind-AS 101 allows first time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain
requirements under Ind-AS, The Group has accordingly applied the following exemptions

{i) Fair value as deemed cost exemption: The Group has elected to measure any item of Property, Plant
and Equipment at its carrying value at the transition date as deemed cost.

(if) Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates: The Group has elected to measure
investment in subsidiaries, joint venture and associate at cost.

(iii) Designation of previously recognised financial instruments: The Group does not have any financial
assets or liabilities as of the transition dates which were required to be designated, and which met the

required criteria given in Ind-AS 101, as a financial asset or financial liability at fair value through profit or
loss.

Exceptions from full retrospective application:

(i) Estimates exception: Upon an assessment of the estimates made under the previous GAAP, the Group
has concluded that there was no necessity to revise the estimates under Ind AS except where estimates
were required by Ind AS and not required by the previous GAAP.

(it} Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities exception: Financial assets and liabilities derecognized
before transition date are not re-recognised under ind AS
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Notes to and férming part of the financial statement a5 at and for the year ended March 31st, 2017

® in Lakhs)

As at March 31st,
2017

As at March 31st,
2016

As at April 1st,
2015

2.02 Non-current investments {at cost, unless otherwise stated}
Trade Investments, Unquoted, Long Term :-

(a) investment In Equity Shares in Associate Companies
Knowledge Vistas Limited (KV1)
3.10,481 (Previous year - 3,10,481) Equity shares of € 10/- each Fully Paid up
Warasgaon Lakeview Hotels Limited {|Jpto 28th Febryary, 2017)
109,646 (Previous year - 1,40,957) Equity shares of 2 10/- each Fully Paid up

1.344.95

1,449.95

1,267.89

925.41

1,269.23

Sub Total (a)

{b) Investment In Equity Shares in Joint Venture Companies
"Bona Sera Hotels Limited
1,22,563 {Previous year - 1,22,563) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Ecomotel Hotel Limited

1,344.95

§22.70

1,01,32,240 (Previous year - B6,32, 300) Equity shares of € 10/- each Fully Paid up

Green Hills Residences Limited

53,319 (Previous year - 53,319) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Starlit Resort Limited (effective from 14th may 2015)

49,400 {Previous year - 49,400 ) Equsty shares of ¥ 101'- each Fully Paid up
Andromeda Hotels Limited

61,470 (Previous year - 61,470) Equity shares of ¥ 20/ each Fully Paid up

393.34

294.81

Whnstling Thrush Facilities Services Limited

27,540 (Previous year - 27,540} Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fylly Paid up
Spotiess Laundry Services Limitaed

96,437 (Previous year - 96,437} Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Pald up
Apcllo Lavasa Heaith Corporation Limited

6.26,808 (Previous year - 6,26,808) Equity shares of T 10/- each Fully Paid up

2,767.85

2,717.84

317.15

38231

296.92

227

2.884.38

2,194.64

296.23

56.93

5,854,52

Sub Totai (b)

{c} Investments in Other Equity Shares, Unquoted (FVTOCI)
Warasgaon Lakeview Hotels Limited (from 1st March 2017}
1,09.646 (Previous year - 1,40,957) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
These shares were pledged against loan taken by the -
former Associate from L & T Infrastructure Finance Co.
Ltd. {L&T) During the year, 31,311 number of shares
valued at T 313.11 Jakhs have been transferred to L& T
in part settlement of loan, which is disclosed as Inter
Corporate Deposit to Warasgaon Lake View Hotels
Limited. The resultant loss of ¥ 87.05 lakhs has been
charged off and consequently the classification of this
investment has been’changed from Associate to other
investmant,
Space Theme Park India Limited
30,000 {Previous year - 50,000} Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Less: Fair value Loss through Other comprehensive income
Osprey Hospitality Limited
60 {Previgus year - 50,000) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each Fully Paid up
Less: Fair value Loss tirrough Other comprehensive income

4,078.70

900.33

4.40

{4.40)
0.01

{0.01)

4,113.03

4.40

6,207.68

4.40

Sub Total (¢)

900.33

4.40

4.40

(d) tnvestments in Other Equity Instruments
Joint Ventures
- Corporate Guarantee
Former Associate
Corporate Guarantee

33.81

33.81

218,97

33.81

218,97

Sub Total (d)

33.81

252.78

252.78




Notes to and forming part of the financial statement as at and for the year ended March 31st, 2017

(T in Lakhs)
A3 at March 31st, As at March 31st, As at April 1st,
2017 2016 2015
{e) Investments in Equity Instruments, Quoted
at Fair value through Profit or Loss (FVTOCI)
Punjab National Bank Limiteq ’ 3,68 3.68 3.68
4715 (Previous year - 343) Equity Shares of T 2/- each
Hubtown Limited { Formerly Akruti City Limited) 0.08 0.08 0.08
10 (Previous year - 10) Equity Shares of T 10/- each
Ansal Housing & Construction Limited 0.02 0.02 0.02
30 (Previous year - 10) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/~ each '
Ansal Properties & Infra Limited 0.03 0.03 0.03
10 (Previous year - 10) Equity Shares 0f T 5/- each
Ashiana Housing Limited 0.03 0.03 0.03
175 (Previous year - 35) Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each
DLF Limited . .09 0.09 0.09
10 (Previous year - 10) Equity Shares of T 2/- each
HDIL ' 0.08 0.08 0.08
12 (Previous year - 12) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
Indiabulls Real Estate Limited 0.07 ' 0.07 0.07
10 {Previous year - 10) Equity Shares of T 10/- each .
Mahindra Lifestyle limited (Formerly Mahindra Gesco Limited) .06 0.06 0.06
10 (Previous year - 10) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
Orbit Corporation Limited 0.06 0.06 ¢.06
20 (Previous year - 20) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
Parshwanrath Developers Limited . 0.04 Q.04 0.04
20 (Previous-year - 20} Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
Peninsyla Land Limited ’ 0.06 0.06 0.06
50 (Previous year - 50) Equity Shares aof  2/- each
Shoba Developers Limited 0.09 0.00 0.08
10 (Previous year - 30) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
Unitech Limited ’ 0.03 0.03 0.03
10 (Previous year - 210} Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each
D 5 Kulkarni Developers Limited ; 0.03 0.03 0.03
10 (Previous year - 10} Equity Shares of T 10/- each ’
Add: Fair value through Other Comprehensive income 3.20 {0.01) 2.96
Sub Total {d} 7.65 4.44 7.41

Mutual Fund Investment :
Birla Sun Life cash Plus - Daily Div. (SIP) 37.02 44.90 62.09
(36944.723 @NAV 100.1950 each}

Grand Total (a+b+c+d+e} 6,402.46 7,137.39 8,729.00

Aggregate amount of quoted investments '
Carrying Cost . 44,67 49.34 69.50

Market Value
Equity Investments 7.65 4.44 741
Mutuai Fund 37.02 44,90 £2.00
Aggregate amount of ysguoted investments 6,357.79 7.088.05 8,659.50

2.03 Cther Financiat Assets

Fixed deposits with Bark held as Margin Money 736.69 632.78 575.21
(Maturity with more than 12 months)
Other Deposits o 376.67 . 208.28 . 206.66

1,113.36 - 841.06 781.87




Notes to and forming part of the financial statement as at and for the year ended March 31st, 2017

) T in Lakhs)
As at March 31st, As at March 31st, As at April 1st,
2017 2016 2015
.04 Other Non Current Assets
Prepaid Guarantes Expenses 8,211.75 9,117.04 6,384.21
Others 6.69 12.36 9.48
- 8,21B.44 9,125.40 6,393.69
2.05 Inventories
‘Land at cost or NRV whichever Is lower:
Land 3.090.64 3,108.42 3,108.94
Land - FSI 170,710.05 167,862.01 129,002.88
Project work in Progress {at cost or NRV whichever is lower) 15,063.21 15,175.05 15,904.94
Project werk in Progress {(at contract rate} 2,042.23 1,976.45 2,698.35
Other Inventories (at cost or NRV whichever is lower} 50.68 103.33 93.57
(refer note no.2.61) 190,956.81 188,325.26 150,808.68
2.06 Trade Receivables o
Unsecured, considered good ’ . ) T 13,293.04° 4,335.91 6,259.61°
Unsecured, censidered deubtful 13,246.70 14,838.41 13,876.40
Allowance for doubtful debts {13,246.70} {14,838.41) (13,876.40)
(Refer Note No. 2.50)
) 13,293.04 4,335.91 6,259.61
2.07 Cash and Cash equivalents R e
Balances With Banks - 555.16 495,36, 872.47
Cheques On Hand ’ . 0.47 3.89 38.92
Cash On Hand . 3.54 17.47 9.5
559.17 516.72 719.14
2.08 Loans . )
Deposits 382.44 221.93 222.10
inter Corporate Deposit to Joint Venture 280.58 0.07 498,73
inter Corporate Deposit to Associates S C ' :
Unsecured, considered good 4,996.19 5,176.02 ' 5,836.19
Unsecured, considered doubtful 2,134.04 - -
Less: Impairment Loss {2,134.04) - -
Inter Corporate Deposit to Others
Unsecured, considered good = 2.667.96 3,455.71
tnsecured, considerad doubtful 4,243.45 1,575.49 787.74
Less: Impairment toss 14,243,45) (1.575.49) C 7874y
5,859.21 8,065.98 10,012.73
2.09 Other Financial assets )
Other Amounts Recoverable . 6,75 350.84 30.12
Others ' '
' Unsecured, considered good o 660,00 562.00
Unsecured ,considered doubtful e ©° 562,00 - ' -
Less: Impairment Loss . (562.00) - -
6.75 1,010.84 592.12
2.10 Current Tax Assets (Net)
Advance Payment of Taxes : 9,724.74 10,021.86 9,866.72
Less : Current Tax Liabilities o | 38.92 22.19 36.61
) - 9,999.67 9,830.11

9,685.82




Notes to and forming part of the financial statement as at and for the year ended March 31st, 2017

i ] (? in Lakhs)
As at March 31st,  As at March 31st, As at Apri! 1st,
2017 2016 2015
2.11 Other Current Assets
Advances to Staff 6.88 '11.82 49.08
Advances to Suppliers
Unsecured, censidered good 9,993.41 6,988.71 7,535.47
Unsecured, considered doubtfui 1,218.55 3.63 33.66
Less: impairment Loss {1,218.55) {3.63) (33.66)
Advances for Land Purchases 3,779.67 3,803.92 3,798.72
Other Amounts Recoverable 2,213.99 3,583.97 4,929.79
Balances with Government Authorities 2,097.55 2.461.28 2,131.16
Prepaid Guarantee Expenses 173.29 172.43 267.32
Miscellaneous Expenditure (to the extent not written off) - - 533.91
18,264.79 17,022.13 19,245.45




(T in Lakhs}

As at March

As at March

As at April
31st, 2017 31st, 2016 1st, 2015
2.12 Share Capital
{a)" Authorised )
" 2,50,00,00,000 {Previous Year 2,50,00,00,000) Equity Shares of T 10/- each 250.000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00
'20,00,00,000 (Previous Year 20,00,00,000) 6% Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares of ¥ 1{/- each ‘ 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,600.00
12,50,00,000 (Previous Year 12,50,00,000) Preference Shares of T 10/- each 12,500.0¢ 12,500.00 12,500.00
82,50,00,000 (Previoys Year 82,50,00,000} 0.001% Compulscrily N
Convertible Preferente Shares of ¥ 10/- each. 82.500.00 82,500.00
365,000.00  365,000.00  282,500.00
{b) ISSUED
Equity Share Capital )
79,59,44,363 (Previous Year 79,58,44,363) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 79,594.44 79,594.44 79,594.44
Cumulative Redeemable Preference Share Capital '
3,80.,00,000 (Previcus Year 3,80,00,000) 6% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 3,800.00 3,800.00 3.800.00
of T 10/- each
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Share Capital )
52,50,00,000 {Previoys Year 52,50,00,000 ) 0.091% Compulsorily Convertible Freference
Shares of 52,500.00 52,500.00 -
¥ 10/- each.
Total '135,804.44  135,804.44  83,394.44
(cy SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
Equity Share Capital
79,59,44,363 (Previous Year 79,59,44,363) Equity Shares of T 10/- each 79,594.44 79,594.44 79,594.44
37,50,000 (previous year 37,50,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each have been allotted as
fully paid up to the shareholders of amalgamating company pursuant to the scheme of
amalgamation without payment being received in cash
Of the above 43,86,99,772 Equity Shares were issued as fully paid yp Bonus Shares.
Total . : 79,594.44 79,594.44

79,594.44




A)

B)

Q)

D)

Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

As at March 31st, 2017

As at March 31st, 2016

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of shares of the Company and shares held by holding & ul

IEquity Shares As at April 1st, 2015

No of shares TinLakhs No of.shares T In Lakhs No of shares T in Lakhs
Al the beginning of the year 795,944,363 79,594.44 | 795,944,363 79,594.44 795,944,363 79,594.44
Shares issued during the year for cash ' - . I - - :
Shares issued during the year pursuant to i ] . i ] .
conversion of CCPS
At the end of the year 795,944,363 | 79,594:44| 795,044,363 79,594.44 79,594.44

795,944,363

timate holding Company.

As at March 31st, 2017

As at March 31st, 2016

As at April 1st, 2015

% holding

Company

" No of shares No of shares % holding No of shares % halding
Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid
Holding Company (HREL),HCC Real Estate ' i ‘ N N &R 709
Company Limited, E 546,842,513 68.70% 546.81.12,513 68.70% 5476.842,513 68.70%
Avantha Realty Li'mited 124,933,409 15.70%| 124,933,409 15.70%) 124,933,409 15.70%
Venkateshwara Hatcheries Private Limited 62,142,192 7.81%| 62,142,192 7.81% 62,142,192 7.81%
Vinay V Maniar 50,033,488' 6.29%| 50,033,488 6.29%| 50,033,488 6.29%
Hindustan Construction Cempany B ‘ - )
Limited{HCC), the Uitimate Holding 2,387 0.00% 2,387 0.00% 2,387 0.00%

Detalls of Allotment of Shares for consideration other than cash, allotments of Bonus Shares and Shares bhought back:

Financial Year {Aggregate No. of Shares)

Particulars — . -
2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 2012-13
Equity Shares : ' :
Futly paid up by way of bonus shares NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Allotted pur.suant tq contlract('s) without NIL NIL Nli_ : NIL ’ ' NIL'
payment being received in cash i :
Shares Beought Back NIL NIL NIL - NiL NIL-

Rights & restriction attached to equity shareholders

The Company has only one class of equity shares having face value as ¥ 10/- each, Every holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote
per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will ke entitled to receive any of the remaining assets
of the Company, after distribution of atl preferential amounts, Any dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval
of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.  The Company has issued Non- Convertible Debentures (NCD). As per
agreements, the Company is required to obtain prior consent of NCD holders before declaring equity dividend, As per the Common Loan
Agreement with Cansortium Lenders, the Company has to satisfy the conditions set therein before declaring equity dividend.




E)

Employees Stock Option Scheme:

a. Opticons granted

i) The Company granted 1,54,200 Stock Qptions on April 21, 2008 (each option carrying entitlement for one equity share of the face
value of ¥ 10/- each} at an exercise price of T 534.52 per equity share.

i} The ESOP Compensation committee at its meeting held on 20th October, 2009 granted 49,000 additional opticns to existing option
holders at an exercise price of ¥ 534.52 per-equity share for making an adjustment to the number of options on account of the increase
in the equity share capital of the Company, post grant of the initial options.

it} The ESOP Compensation committee at its meeting hefd on 11th June, 2010 granted 15,16,560 additiona? options to existing option
haiders at an exercise price of T 59.39 per equity share for making an adjustment to the number of options on account of the increase in
the equity share capital of the Company, due to bonus issue of equity shares.

iv) The ESOP Compensation committee at its meeting held on 11th june, 2010 alsg approved the adjustment / modification of exercise
price mentioned in {i} and {ii} above ta T 58.39 per equity share due to bonus issue of equity shares. :

v) The ESOP Compensation Committee at its meeting held on 30th July, 2010 granted 2,43,736 additicnal options to existing option
holders at an exercise price of ¥ 51.97 per equity share for making an adjustment to the number of options on account of the increase in
the equity share capital of the Company, due to bonus issue of equity shares, ‘

vi) The ESOP Compensation committee at its meeting held on 30th July, 2610 aiso approved the adjustment / modification of exercise
price mentioned in (i), {ii) and (iii) above to T 51.97 per equity share dye to bonus issue of equity shares,

vil) The ESOP Compensation Committee at its meeting held on 23rd April, 2012 approved the change in entitlement in respect of the
17,25.740 Options granted tothe etigible employees, from the existing ratio of 1 1 1 i.e. One share for every Opticn exercised to 49 : 30
i.e. 49 equity shares for every 30 Options exercised (fraction if any, arising in the resultant shares to be ignored). The said adjustment is
made on account of the increase in the equity share Capital of the Company, due to various rights issues of equity shares made during
the financial year 2011-12. The exercise price per option shall remain unchanged at ¥ 51.97 per aption.

b. Settlement ' : Threugh Equity Shares
C. Options granted till date :19,63,496 ’
d. Options lapsed/cancelled till date :15,33,191
e. Options in force 1 4,30,305
f. Options vested 1 7,79,942 on 21/04/2011 out of which 1,88,269 Vested options have lapsed on
account of Resignation '/ retirement: 5,91,673 Vested Qptions got lapsed on
20/04/2015

5,17.724 on 21/04/2012 out of which 80,692 Vested options have lapsed on

account of Resignation [ retirement. 4,37.032 Vested Options got lapsed on
20/0442016 :

5,17.724 0on 21/04/2013 out of which 80,692 Vested options have lapsed on
accolnt of Resignatian / retirement '
g. Exercise Period ~+ Four years from the vesting date

As atMarch  As at March As at Aprit
31st, 2017 31st, 2016 1st, 2015

h. Outstanding at the beginning of the year 874,064 1,479,191 1,703,317
i. Granted during the period / year ) NiL NIL NIL
j. Forfeited during the year . Nl ) NIL NIL
k. Exercised during the year ' NiL NIL NIL
|. Expired ¢ cancelled / lapsed during the year 443,759 605,127 224,126
m. Outstanding at the end of the year 430,303 874,064 1,479,191
n. Exercisable at the end of the year ' 430,305 874,064 1,479,191

The company had during earlier years granted above stock options to its employees against which no options have been exercised till
March 31, 2017. During the year 2016-17, significant number of employees separated from the company and since there is no
probability of vesting and exercise of these options, ne accounting in respect of the same is necessary.




Notes to and forming part of the financial statement as at and for the year ended March 31st, 2017

(% in Lakhs}
As at March 31st,  As at March 31st, As at April 1st,
2017 2016 2015
2.13 Other Equity
Deemed Equity investment by holding company
Opening Baiance _ 10,165.20 6,651.52 6,651.52
Add: During the year ) - 3,513.68 -
Closing Balance ) 10,165.20 10,165.20 6,651.52
Capital Reserve
Opening Batance 2,161.14 2,161.14 2,161.14
Add: During the year - - -
Clasing Balance 2,161.14 2,161.14 2,161.14 i
Capital Reserve On consolidation . :
Opening 8alance 3.16 3.16 3.16
Add: During the year o . e . - - -
Closing Balance 306 T 316 T 3.16
Share application money pending allotment ' L o
~ Opening 8alance ) o o o ) o loo ) ‘ - )
Add: During the year ) ) {1.00} 1.00
Closing Balance - 1.00
Debenture Redemption Reserve - o
Opening Balance 3,046.42 3,046.42 3,046.42
Add: During the year - - P -
Closing Balarice 3,046.42 3.046.42 3.046.42
Debenture redemption Reserve is created as per Section 71 of
the Companies Act 2013 out of the profits of the company
available for payment of dividend and the amount credited to
such account is not be utilized by the company except for the
redemption of debenturas.
Amaigamation Reserves - - °
Opening Balance 2,010.73 2,010.73 2,010.73
- Add; During the year : . - - . - o
Closing Balance ) ) 2,010.73 2,010.73 2,010.73
Amalgamation Reserve has been created in year 2001-02
consequent to merger of Yashomala leasing and Finance Pvt.
Ltd. With the company and represents excess of value of assets
over the aggregate value of liabilities taken over.
Surplus/{Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
.Balance brought forward from last year {138,762.07) (111,671.95) {111,671.95)
Add: Profit/(Loss} for the year {71,452.99} (27,020.12) . -
Qther Changes ‘ 2.23 . - -
Net Surplus/(deficit) ~{210,212.83) © {138,762.07) (111,671.55)
Other Comprehensrve Income i L
Balance brought forward from last, year B . o 28.80 4.84 4.84
Add: Profit/ (Loss) for the year ~ o . 6.65 ) 23.96 -
Net Surplus/(deficit) ’ 3545 28.80 4.84
Grand Total - Other Equity - {192,790.73) {121,345.62} (97,794.16)
Non Controlting Interests .
Balance at the beginning of the year o 37316 : © ' 662.899
Share of prof't { (less) for the year . . {95.10) (289.83)
Additionalf{Reduction of) Non Controlling Interest arising on . {2.23) B
Disposal of interests in Kart Racers Limited )

Balance at the end of year . . ' 275.83 373.16




Notes to and forming part of the financial statement as at and for the year ended March 31st, 2017

{% in Lakhs)
As at March 31st, As at March 31st, As at April 1st,
2017 2016 2015
Non-current tiabilities
Financiai Liabilities
2,14 Borrowings
Bonds and Debentures
A) Fully Canvertible Debenture- Unsecured
1 (Cne) (Previous year 1) 0% Fully Convertibie Debenture having
face value of T 12,00,00,000 (Previous year ¥ 12,00,00,000). 1,907.12 1,661.74 1,447.44
Less: Classified as other current liability due fo maturity within B 166174 .
next 12 months (Note No 2,20 } T
‘ 1.907.12 - 1,447.44
B) Non Convertible Debentures - Secired
150 (Qne Hundred Fifty) {Previous Year 150} 14% Non
Convertible Debentures having total face wvalye of %
15,00,00,000 (Previous year 15,00,00,000}
Secured By Charge Created by English Mortgage Deed on Land 4,489.79 3,931.87 3,420.07
of Lavasa Project admeasuring 30 acres. . :
Carporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance
have been given by holding company
Less: Classified as other financial liability (Note No 2.20) - 4,489.79 - -
- 3,931.87 3,420.07
1020 (One Thousand and Twesty) (Previous Year 1020) 14%
Non Convertible Debentures having total face value of
99,45,00,000 (Previous year T 99,45,00,000)
Secured by first pari passu Charge created by English Mertgage
Deed on Land of Lavasa Project agmeasuring 6,806.69 Acres
and premises, buildings constructed or to be constructed 9,945.00 9.945.00 ©,945.00
thereon,
Corperate guarantee to the exteat 50% of outstanding balance
have been given by promoters and other shareholders.
Less: Classified as other financial liabifity (Note No 2.20) 9,945.00 2,805.00 765.00
- 7.140.00 9,180.00
1 (One) (Pfevious Year 1) 10.75% Non Convertible Debenture
having face wvalue of ¥ 1, 00 Q00,00,000 (Previous vyear ‘¥
1,00,00,00,000)
Secured By Exclusive Charge Created by Erglish Mostgage Deed
on Land situated at village Dhamanhol Taluka Mulshi 13,121.35 11,633.81 10,476.03
admeasuring 1 Acre.
Secured by Second Charge on Land of Lavasa Project
admeasuring  6,806.69 Acres and premises, buildings
constructed or to be constructed thereon.
Less: Classified as other financial liability (Note No 2,20) 13,121.35 11,633.81 10,476.03
16% Non Convertible Debentures having total face value of Nil
{Previous year ¥ 2,50,00,00,000)
Secured By Charge Created by English Mortgage Deed on 747 46.730.20 38,722.86 33.767.20
acres of land of the Company.
Less: Classified as other financial liability (Nofe No 2.20) 46,730.20 38,722.86 33,767.20
C) Term loans - Secured
Secured By Charge Created by Englisk Mortgage Deed on Land
of Lavasa Project admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises,
buildings constructed or to be constructed thereon. Ali present
& future moveable assets, .
Corporate guarantee to the extent 50% of outstanding balance 146,689.54 131.785.62 184,781.65
have been given by premoters and other shareholders to the
extent of their equity share in the Company
Less; Classified as other financial liability (Note No 2.20) 15,244.00 - -
Less: Classified as other financial iability due to maturity within
next 12 months {Note No 2.20) 58,105.95 48,919.62 28,889.64
73.330.59 82,866.00 145,892.01




Notes to and forming part of the financial statement as at and for the year ended March 31st, 2017

{% in Lakhs)
As at March 31st, As at March 31st, As at April 1st,

2017 2018 2015

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa

Project admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings

constructed or to be constructed thereon. 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,500.00
Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstandlng balance '

have been given by promoter.

Less: Classified as other financial ability due to maturity within _
next 12 months (Note Ne 2.20) 15.000.00 7.500.00 :

7,500.00 15,000.00 22,500.00

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa

Preject admeasuring 135 acres.

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of lavasa

Project admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings 9,758.85 9,752.24 9,037.67
constructed or to be constructed thereon.

Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance

have been given by promoter,

Less: Classified as other financial liability due to maturity within ) . B ' i}
next 12 months (Note No 2.20)

9,758.85 9,752.24 9,037.67

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa

Project admeasuring 56 acres.

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa

Project admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings 6,500.50 6,493.31 - 5,646,11
constructed or to be constructed thereon.

Corporate guarantee to the extent 50% of outstanding balance

have been given by shareholders,

Less: Classified as other financial liability due to maturity within ; .
next 12 months (Note No 2,20/ j

6,500.50 6,493.31 5,646.11

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa

Project admeasuring 46 acres,

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa

Project . admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings 4,400.00 4,400.00 2.389,03
constructed or to be constructed thereon.

Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance

have been given by promoters.,

Less: Classified as other financial fiability (Note No 2.20) 4,400.00 - ’ -

- 4,400.00 2,389.03

Secured by exciusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa

Project admeasuring 188 acres.

First pari passu charged over 649 acres on pari passu charge

basis together with loans taken by its subsidiary.

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa

Project admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premuses, buildings 14,799.00 14,799.00
constructed or to be constructed thereon. -

Corporate guarantee to the extent 50% of cutstanding balance

kave been given by promoters and other shareholders to the

extent of their equity share in the Company.

Less; Classified as other financial liability due fo maturity within B B
next 12 months (Nete No 2.20) . )

14,799.00 14,799.00 ] -

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa '

Project admeasuring 19 acres.

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa : .

Project admeasuring 6,806.62 acres and premises, buildings 1,240.00 1,200.00 662,00
constructed or te be constructed thereon.

Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstandmg balance

have been given by promoters.

Less: Classified as other financial Kability due to maturity within _ . .
next 12 months (Note No 2, 20) '

1,200.00 1,200.00 662.00

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa

Project admeasuring 43 acres.

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa

Project admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings 3,690.00 3,690.00 3,553.52
constructed or to be constructed thereon,

Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstandmg balance

have been given by promoters.

Less: Classified as other financial Hability due to maturity within B : _ ;
next 12 months (Nofe No 2,20/ '

3,690.00 3,690.00 3,553.52




Notes to and forming part of the financial staterent as at and for the year ended March 31st, 2017

(X in Lakhs)

As at March 31st,
2017

As at March 31st,

As at April 1st,
2015

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa
Project admeasuring 99 acres,

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Dead on land of Lavasa
Project admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings
constructed or to be constructed thereon.

Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance
have been given by promoters.

Less: Classified as other financial iability due to maturity within
next 12 months (Note No 2.20)

1, First pari-passu charge on Immovable & Movabie Fixed
Assets, Carrent Assets, Receivables, Investments, & all Bank
accounts including Escrow of WAML, Assignment of Rights over
congession agreement in favour of lenders.

2. Corporate Guarantee for 100% of loan o/s by both HREL and

LCL

3. Pledge of entire shareholding of HREL and VMM ir 1CL

4. Pledge of entire shareholding of LCL in WAML

5. Pledge of entire shareholding of LCL in SCMI.

Following security, for creation of pledge as on date, is under
consideration: )

1. Pledge of entire shareholding of VHPL and ARL in LCL

2. Second pari-passu charge over 3366.18 Ha Land owned by
LCL, Immovable & Movable Fixed Assets, Current Assets,
Receivables, Fixed Assets, Investments, & all Bank accounts
including TRA of LCL .

Less: Classified as other financial lability due to maturity within
next 12 months (Noke No 2.20)

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of All that piece and
parcel of the Land admeasuring 6 acres or there about being Lot
No. 202 situated on Thicket Street, Survey No. 113, Hissa No. 1,
Survey No, 103, Hissa No. 1, of Village Dasve, Talula Mulshi,
District Pune, Maharashtra, and the said twenty two (22)
Buildings admeasuring not maore than 160000 sq ft built up area

equivalent to 14869.88 sq mtrs or there about to be constructed

on the said Land, \

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa
Project admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings
canstructed or to be constrycted thereon, All present & future
moveable assets (Pending).

Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance
have been given by promoters.

Less: Classified as other current liability due to maturity within
next 12 months {Note No 2,20/

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa
Project admeasuring 17 acres.

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa
Project admeasuring 6,806.68 acres and premises, buildings
constructed or to be constructed therecn. All present & future
moveable assets{Pending). Corporate guarantee to the extent
100% of cutstanding balance have been given by promoter.

Less: Classified as other financial lfability (Note Na 2.20)

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa
Project admeasuring 5 acres.

Second Created by English Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa

Project admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings
constructed or to be constructed therean. All present & future
moveable assets. .

Corperate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance
have been given by promoter,

Less; Classified as other financial kiability (Note No 2.20)

3,876.00

2016

5.876.00

4,001.00

5.876.00

26,430.19

66.08

5.876.00

22,586.71

1,237.47

4,001.00

20.686.80

613.85

26,364.11

12,117.15

3,368.67

21,349.24

10,111.00

2,686.00

20,072.95

9,065.82

671.00

8,748.48

1,020.00

1,020.00

7.425.00

1,020.00

8,384.82

62.02

69.02

1,020.00

£9.02




Notes to.and forming part of the financial statement as at and for the year ended March 31st, 2017

(% in Lakhg)

As at March 31st,

AS at March 31st,

As at April Ist,
2015

D}

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavass
Project admeasuring 6 acres.
Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa

- Project admeasuring 6,806.6% acres and premises, buildings

constructed or to be constructed thereon. All present & future
moveable assets(Pending). Corporate guarantee to the extent
50% of outstanding balance have been given by shareholders.

Less: Classified as other financial Hability (Note No 2.20)

From Financial Institutions

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa
Project admeasuring 26 acres.

Second Created by English Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa
Project admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and premises, buildings
constructed or to be constructed thereon. All present & future
moveable assets.

Corporaté guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanding balance

have been given by shareholders.

Less: Classified as other financial lability (Note No 2.20)

First parri passu charged by way of registered mortgage of
Land of Lavasa Project admeasuring 26 acres,

Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of outstanging balance
have baen given by shareholders,

Less: Clagsified as other financial iability (Note No 2.20)

Secured by exclusive registered mortgage of Land of Lavasa
Project admeasuring 143 acres.

Second Charge by way of Mortgage Deed on Land of Lavasa
Praject admeasuring 6,806.69 acres and. premises, buiidings
constructed or to be constructed thereon. All present & futire
moveable assets(Pending).

Corporate guarantee to the extent 100% of cutstanding balance
have been given by shareholders.

Less: Clessified as other current liability due to maturity within
next 12 months (Note No 2.20)

Share Warrant

Less: Classified as other current fiability due to maturity within
next 12 months (Note No 2.20) :

Less: Classified as other current liability due to maturity within
next 12 months (Mote No 2.20)

Total Long Term Borrowing
{refer Annexure 1)

2017

496.68

496.68

2016

496.68

245,00

2,045.00

2,045.00

496.68

2,045.00

245.00

112000

8.975.38

§.975.38

2,045.00

8,975.38

5,975.00

1.120.00

9.007.00

3,000.00

53,302.73

1,286.33

3,000.38

46,086.36

5,653.13

6,007.00

40,466.67

5,504.17

52,016.40

703.44

40,433.23

609.02

34,962.50

703.44
703.44

0344

8.06 ¢

609.02

£.97

6.04

8.06

6.97

504

212,411.55

231,602.96

'278,537.16




Notes to and forming part of the financial statemant as at and for the year ended March 31st, 2017

_ {Z in Lakhs) .
As at March 31st, As at March 31st, Ag at April 1st,

2017 2016 2015

E) Other Information
fa} The Company has issued Non Convertible Debentures (NCD). The particulars, terms of issue as at 31st March 2017 are given below:

1} Redkite Limited had subscribed ¥ 15 crores in the form of Non Convertible Debentures (“NCD”} on 2nd July 2013 for the tenor of 5 years
and 9 months. This NCD carry a coupon rate of 14% per annum, payable quarterly on subscription amount. As on date of this balance
sheet, these NCDs are held by India Opportunities | PTE LTD,

2) 556G Investment Holding India | Limited had subscribed ¥ 102 crores in the farm of Non Convertible Debentures (“NCD"} on 2ad july 2013
for the tener of 5 years and 9 maenths. This NCD carry a coupon rate of 14% per annum, payable quarterly on subscription amount.

3} Jammu & Kashmir Bank Limited had subscribed T 100 crores in the form of Deep Discount Convertible Debentures ("DDCD"). On 3rd
September 2010, vide supplementary agreement, bank has converted the existing ODCD into 1 {one) Non Convertible Debenture ("NCD")
aggregating Rs, 100 crores for the tenor of 5 years. This NCD with effect from 12th February, 2014 carry a coupon rate of 12.50% per
annum, payable quarterly on subscription amount. The investar and HCC have a put/call option respectively to sellf purchase the NCD at
the end of 39th, 48th and 60th month from the closing date 13th May, 2010.

4) ICICI Bank has converted ¥ 250 crores of Deep Discount Convertible Debentures (“DDCD") into Non Convertibie Debentures ("NCD"} with
effect from January 6, 2012. These NCD carry a coupon of 9% per annum on the subscription value of NCD with a YTM of 16% per annum
and are to be redeermed on January 6, 2015, These NCD carry a putfcalt.option whick can be exercisable on January 6, 2013, January &,
2014 and January 6, 2015. These NCDs were assigned by iCICI Bank to Asset Reconstruction Company {India} Ltd ARCIL and which was
appraised to us by ARCIL vide letter no BGIV/HK/FY 16/165 dated April 15th, 2015. and in terms of the assignment agreement between.
ICICI bank and ARCIL the repayments of amounts due and payable by the company to ICICI BANK is now payable to ARCH. including
interest of ¥ 21,730.20 Lakhs till 31st March 2017.

(b} The Company has issued Fulty Convertible.Debentures {FCD}. The particuiars, terms of issue as at 3ist March 2017 are given below:

Bennett, Coleman & Company Limited has subscribed 2 12 crores in the form of 1 Fully Convertible Debenture ("FCD") of face valuge of T
12 crore having 0% Coupon rate on September 28, 2012 for a tenor of 2 years. The said debenture is compulsorily convertible into such
number of equity shares aggregating to 0.150528% of the subscribed and outstanding equity share capital at the end of 2 years from the
date of allgtment. Company has an option to redeesn the said debenture at redemption vaiue of ¥ 1505.28 Lakhs at the end of 2 years
from the date of allotment. The said option to convert has béen extended further for a period of 2 years from September 27, 2018.

C) Money received against share warrants : .

{i) Bennett Coleman & Co. Limited (“BCCL") has subscribed to one warrant on preferential basis, It has paid the warrant subsceiption price of
¥ 8,12,50,000/- being 10% of the warrant value of ¥ 81,25,00,000/-. This entitles BCCL to subscribe to 2.03125% of the fully diluted equity
share capital of the Company as on the date of exercise of the warrant which can be exercised at any time within a further extended
period of 2 years over the earlier period of 7 years {(warrant exercise period) from the closing date i.e, 30th March, 2009. BCCL can
exercise the warrant in part or whole for a maximum 5 times during the above warrant exercise period or at the time of Initial Public Offer
{IPO}. Any non conversion during the above period or part conversion would lead to forfeiture of the warrant subscription price to the
extent of unconverted portion. i : : : o o : )

(i) Redkite Capital Private Limited {“RCPL”) has subscribed to one warrant amousting to ¥ 58,50,00,000/- on preferential basis. it has paid
the warrant subscription price of ¥ 10,00,000/-. This warrant entitles RCPL to subscribe to 1.4625% of the fully diluted equity share capital
of the Company as on the date of exercise of the warrant which can be exercised at any time tifl 30th September, 2018. RCPL can
exercise the warrant in part or whole for a maximum 5 times during the warrant exercise period or at the time of Initial Public Offer (PQ).
Any non conversion during the peried or part conversion would-lead to forfeiture of the warrant subscription price to the extent of
uncenverted pertion.

2.15 Other financial liabilities

Depasits ' . - © 4036 40.18
Borrowings : ) . ] .
-+ Compulsory Convertibla Preference Shares 40,391.15 35,276.12 -

52,50,00,000 {Previous Year 52,50,00,000) 0.001%

Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of T 10/-
-each fully paid up. - ) o R : . o : ..

Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 10,555.90 . 9,220.39 8,051.22

3,72,49,997 (Previous Year 3,72,49,997) 6% Cumulative .
Redeemabie Preference Shares of € 10/- each fully paid .
up . :
(Refer Note 2,15 (i) -

50,947.05 44,536.87 8,0931.40




'Notes to and forming part of the financial statement as at and for the year anded March 31st, 2017

_ ( in Lakhs)
As at March 31st, As at March 31st, As at April 1st,

2017 2016 2015

(i) Notes to Other Financial Liability

As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016 | As at 1st April. 2015
Redeemable Frefarence Shares T ¥ i
s::roes ¥ in Lakhs{No of shares |¥ in Lakhs s’:nngS Lak:s
.|t the beginning ot the year 37,245,957 3.725.00 37,249,997 3,723.00 | 37.269.997 | 3,725.00
Shares [ssued curing e vaar for Cash ’ " T - N — " . B
Redeemec curing the vaar ’ ) - ’ - - - - -
At the end of the vear 237,245,587 | 3.725.00 37.245.967 | 3,725.048 | 37.249,987 ['3.725.08

Reconciliatien of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

As at 31st March 2017 | As at 31st March 2016
Compulserily Convertible Preference Shares

s?t:r?:s ¥ in Lakhs|Mo of shares ¥ in Lakhs
At the beginning of tha vear 525.000,800 { 53,500.00 - -
Shargs issued gunng the year for cash - - 525,000,000 | 32.,5438.00
Redéemed during ths year ) N B . e N
Issued guring tha year i N e N T
At che @nd of the vear ) 525,000,060 1 52,500.00 | 523,080,000 22,500.¢Q

Details of shareholders helding mare than 3% of shares of the Ceimpany and shares nelg by Holding & Ultimate Holding Company.

Redeemabie Preferonce Shares of € 10 each| As at 31st March 2017 | As at 31st March 2016

HCC Real Estate Company Limted, Holding 22.400,057 80.13%]| 22,400,007 5i.13%
Avartha Realy Lmited ' 5.600.322 15.04% 3.600:422 15.04%
Venkatesnwara Hatfhefies Prvate Limited S.:32.697 33.83% 5,152.697 13.83%
Vinay vV Maniar i 4,004,648 10.50% 4,084,645 10.99%
Kindustan Construction Company Limte GIHCCY, the . . -1 s
Ulirnate Holding Company . i 0.00% 28 - b.08%

Compuiserily Convertible Preference Shares S| . y Y
of € 10 each fully patd As at 31st March 2017 | As at 315t March 2016

Axis Bank Lid . 525.000.600 | 200.00%| 525,000,000 1 200.00%

a} 2,70,00,600 curnulative redeemable preference shares will be redeemed in 3 installments on

30/01/2020, 30/01/2021 and 30/01/2022 (éxtended w.ef 25/11/2014 for 5 years -from
30/1/2015, 30/1/2016 and 30/1/2017} in proportion of 20%, 40% and 40% of the paid up amount
together wit_h premium of ¥10/- each respectively. ' '

b) 2.50,000 cumulative redeemable breference shares will be redeemed in 3 ins,talli'nents' an

05/06/2021, 05/06/2022 and 05/06/2023 (extended w.e.f 25/11/2014 for 5 years from
05/06/2016, 05/06/2017 and 05/6/2018} in proportion of 20%, 40% and 40% of the paid up
amount together with premium of T10/- each respectively.

€} 99,99,997 cumulative redeemable preference shares allottéd on 2nd May 2011, will be

(i3}

(iii)

redeemed in 3 installments at the end of 7th, 8th and 9tk year (i.e, 01/05/2018,:01/05/2019 and
01/05/202¢ respectively} from the date of ailotment in proportion of 20%, 40% and 40% of the
paid up amount tagether with premium of ¥ 90/- each in the same proportion respectively,

Rights & restriction attached to Preference shareholders

Dividerd on cumglative redeemable preference shares proposed by Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the
Annual General Meeting. Each holder of preference share is entitled to one vote per share. only on resolutions placed before the Company
which .directly affects the rights attached to preference shares. Cumulative preference shareholders are entitled to vote on every
resolution if preference dividend remains unpaid for 2 years, As per the Common Loan Agreement with Consortium Lenders, the Company
has to satisfy the conditions set therein before declaring preference dividend.

Rights & restriction attached to Compulscrily Convertible Preference Shares

(@) In case of equity raising other than IPO - the investor will have an option to convert at 20% discount to the last available price at
which such issuance happens.

{b} In case of equity raisin'g by way of IPO - the investor will mandatory convert at 20% discount to the proposed IPO price band.

{c) The CCPS with accrued YTM of 12% p.a. will be mandatorily converted into equity shares at the end of the 20years. The conversion will
happen at higher of price at which last equity raised ar at book value as per latest audited balance sheet prior to the date of conversion.

(d) The instriument holder has a put optien on holdirg company w.e.f. September 30, 2017 while holding company has a call option en the
instrument holder, : ) . .




Notes to and forming part of the financial statement as at and for the year ended March 31st, 2017

{Z in Lakhs)
Ag at March 31st,  As at March 31st, As at April 1st,
2017 2016 2015
2.16 Provisions
Provision For Employee Benefits
Gratuity 62.03 163.12 214.84
Leave Ercashment 24.15 61.82 102.72
' @6.18 224.94 317.56
2.17 Deferred tax liabilities {net)
A, Deferred Tax Liabilities
Property, Plant & Eauipment {12,449.73) (68,179.75) {54,797.88}
Deemed Equity investment {35,303.97) (34,379.21) {6,028.45}
-Impacts of Recognition of Financial Instruments measured
Initially at fair value and subsequently at amortised cost {104.249.50) (38,219.06) {25,228.75)
Others '(17,138.01) (17,313.05) (7,652.53}
Total 169,141.51 158,091.08 96_.707.61
B, Deferred Tax Assets '
Carry forward losses 69,637.37 52,351.37 46,358.60 .
Deemed Equity investment by holding company 16.24 12.26 16.24
Impacts of Recognition of Financial Instriements measured - '
initially at fair value and subsequently at amortised cost 43.742.05 4146124 22,363.12
Qthers 29,698,511 29,506.19 11,719.74
143,094.17 123,331.05 80,457.70
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities (A - B} 26,047.34 34,760.03 16,249.91

[refer note no.2.48}




Notes to and forming part of the financial statement as at and for the year ended March 31st, 2017

. (¥ in Lakhs)
As at March 31st, As at March 31st, As at April 1st,
2017 2016 2015
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
2.18 Borrewings .
Inter Corporate Deposit from Western Securities Limited 25.00 - -
Inter Corporate Deposits from related parties i 32,709.47 30,399.47 14.658.89
32,734.47 30,399.47 14,658.89
2.19 Trade payables 20,362.26 25,942.93 26,146.03
20,362.26 25,942.93 ~ 26,146.03
2.20 Other Financial Liabilities .
Deposits 495,27 704.7C 485.65
Financial Guarantee Contract 15.73 218.66 252.78
Ciurrent maturities of long term debts
Term Loans from Bank (Secured) 76,540.69 ' 60,343.09 40,174.49
Term Loans from other parties (Secured) ' ©1,286.33 ¢ 565313 8,504.17
Share Warrant - . - 703.44
Unpaid debentures & loans . T . ) . -
Bonds and Debentures (Secured) 74,286.34 54,823.41 45,008.23
Term Loans frem Bank (Secyred) 21,229.70 - -
Term Loans from other parties (Secured) : 11,020.38 5,975.00 -
Interest Accrued And Due On Secured Borrowing 44,758.35 13,860.78 4,985.37
Interest Accrued And Due On Unsecured Borrowing On '
gx;?;iggr(s:)oor:f;:ngeposm From Holding And Ultm?ate .‘ 5099-_05. - 3..'3“37_07 2‘.714‘73
Interest accrued but not due on secured borrowings - - 259.27
Interest accrued but not due on unsecured borrowings - .- 55.62
. 235,731.85 . 145,015.84 103,153.80
2,21 Other Current Liabilities
Interest accrued but not due on secured borrowings - 167.54 -
Booking Advances 26,370.10 16,436.08 18,433.25
Retention Depasit Payables 2,884.64 3,237.35 3,501.21
Cther Payables ' ) .
' Statutory & employee dues payable 2,267.54 1,763.34 1,895.34
Provision For Other Expenses 8.986.55 9,271.25 9,245.06
Other creditors _ . 4,039.22 13,700.32 3,566.59
44,548.05 34,575.88 37,341.45
2.22 Provisions : o ) *
Provision For Employee Benefits : - < I
Gratuity : 12.36 .25.59 13.29

Leave Encashmeng ) 58.35 143.52 200.78
- 70.71 169.11 21407




Notes to and forming part of the financial statement as at and for the year ended March 31st, 2017

(% in Lakhs)
For the year For the year
ended 31st ended 31st
March, 2017 March, 2016
2.23 Revenye from Qperations
Land Sales 4,280.26 672.71
Progress Billing 2,087.42 4,500.18
Add : Work in Progress, at close 2,042.24 1,976.45
4,129.66 6,476.63
Less :-Work in Progress, at commencement 1,976.45 2,698.35
Net progress bili'/ing 2,153.21 3,778.28
_ Operating Income- Subsidiaries 3,775.16 3,840.86
10,208.63- 8,291.85
2.24 Other Operating Revenue
Project Management Consuttancy - - 178.91
Others - 8.00
-  186.91
2.25 Other Income
a) Interest income o .
Interest on Fixed Deposits - 51.67 .7 48.45
Interest on Inter Corporate Deposit 724.42 517.96
b) Dividend Income _ ' ’ a
Dividend Income 2.11 6.48
¢) Other non operating income :
Sale of Scrap 1.42° 9.36
Rent iIncome 1,46 12.33
Miscellaneous Income 1,464.21 1,190.31
d) Other gains and losses
Profit on Sale of Investment - 8.21
Net gain on foreign currency difference - e
Finance Income ’ -4.85 18,947.66.
Guarantee Income 27.86 34.12
Gain 'recqgnis_ed on disposal of stakes 2.93 1,067.83
Profit on Sale of Assets 120.55 0.22
Other Income 2,401.48 21,832.93
2.26 Lland, Construction and Operating Expenses .
Land purchased / acquired 152.06 62.86
Civil Work & Contract Charges {net of recoveries) 4,444 .82 7,599.70
‘Power & Fuel 646.54 730.59
Rent ‘ 326.34 417.94
Rates & Taxes 333.17 304.27
Repairs & Maintenance 117.14 133.57
' B 6,020.07 9,248.93
Less : Transferred to Contract Work in Progress 13.45 183.48

6,006.62

9,065.45




Notes to and forming part of the financial statement as at and for the year ended March 31st, 2017

(T in Lakhs)
For the year For the year
ended 31st ended 31st
March, 2017 March, 2016
227 Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries and wages 1.578.31 3,034.40
Contribution / provisions to and for provident, Gratuity and 52.86 249.88
-other funds
Staff welfare expenses 241.99 319.48
1.873.16 3,603.76
Less : Transferred to Contract Work In Progress - 73.28
1,873.16 3,530.48
2.28 Finance Cost
- Interest on Term Loans 50,423.30 47,360.10
Interest on Debentures 12,156.31 © - 8,855.36
Interest on others 66.51 31.06
Interest Paid On Inter Corporate Deposit 4,083.55 $3,802.94
Guarantee Expenses Amortized 904.43 875.73
Other borrowing cost 6,846.51 3,150.04
74,480.61 64,075.23
Less : Transferred to Contract Work in Progress 26.59 15,804.05
74,454 .02 48,271.18
2.29 Impairment losses on financial/non financial assets-Recognition and Reversal
Impairment Losses .
Property Plant Equipment - 3,303.19
Financial Asset
Impairment loss allowance on trade receivables - 962.74
Impairment loss allowance on other financial assets
Investment in Subsidiaries - -
investment in Associates - -
'Inter Corporate Deposit 4,802.00 787.80
Others 562.00 -
Non-Financial Asset
Advance to Supplier '1,218.55 -
' '~ 6,582.55 '5,053.73
Reversal of Impairment ’
Property Plant Equipment 209.74
1,592.44 -

Impairment loss allowance on trade receivables

1,802.18




Notes to and forming part of the financial statement as at and for thé year ended March 31st, 2017

{€in Lakhs)
For the year For the year
ended 31st ended 31st
March, 2017 March, 2016
2.30 Office, Site Establishment and Other Expenses
" Office & Other General Expenses 2,345.17 3,070.43
Finance Charges ' .
Provision for Doubtful Advances - 3.35 -
Professional & Consultation Charges 1,210.77 576.16
Insurance 53.01 112.71
Selling and Marketing Expenses . 147.49 934.26
Miscellaneous Expenses -Written off ' - 533.91
Event Management Expenses - 5.30 4.08
Film Shooting Expenses 10.29 8.76
Net loss on foreign currency transactions and translation 2.85 C 024
Loss on disposal of interest in former associate (Warasgaon 130' 96 e i
Lakeview Hotels Limited) ' '
Payment to-Auditor :
for Statutory Audit 27.69 43.67
for reimbursement of expenses; ) 0.40 0.65
3,937.28 5,284.87
Less : Transferred to Contract Work in Progress - 107.01

3,937.28 5,177.86




Notes to and Forming Part of the Financlal Statements as at and for the Year ended 31st March 2017

2.31 Cost of Land includes:
a) ¥ 1271.10 takhs {previous year T 1271.10 Lakhs) in respect of which sale deed is yet to be executed in the name of Company.

) Land amounting to ¥ 10.64 Lakhs (previous year T 10.64 Lakhs) in respect of which irrevocable Power of Attorney is obtained in the rame of
Company.

) tand amounting to ¥ 35.67 Lakhs (previous year T 35.67 Lakhs} not covered by the Master Plan in respect of which sale deed is yet to be
execyted in the name of Company.

2.32 Technical surveys/estimates are involved in respect of physical verification procedures / determination of Project work-in-progress / related costs.
) These estimates made by the group and certified to the auditors, have been relied upon by them, as these are of a technical nature.

2.33 Contingent Liability

{Z In Lakhs)
al Particulars 3152toh]'l§rch 3152toh]'|;rch Olglcz)fgnl
i} Guarantees given by Banks on behalf of the Company ) 183.35 279.85 768.09
ii) Claims not acknowledged as debt: T ]
- Claims by customers T 660.07 131.68 54.69
- Claims by suppliers ] j 280.59 54.51 54.51
|- Land related claims j T 1,730.02 1,730.02 117.22
- Other ¢laims ] 1,816.28 1.814,79 1778.52
iii) Bank Guarantee Given on Behalf of Subsidiary companies i i 675.05 41.25 © 3021
iv} indenmity, Guarantee /S given to Banks / Financial Insbitutions 7 Government Bodies and Others 343.08 343.88 343.08 R
v) Guarantee given to Government Bodies on behalf of subsidiaries ) 7 4%.73 45,73 45.73
vij Service Tax Litigation pending with department ) j 28,95 - -
vii) MVAT Litigation pending with department { to the extent of iterest i Joint venture) ~ 1371 - -

11 The management believes that the outcome of any pending litigations will not have a material adverse effect on the group's financials position
= and the results of operations.
1 The company has created security by way of registered maortgage over 259.6622 acres of land {Previous year 259.6622 acres} of land towards
" term foan taken by its subsidiary viz. Warasgaon Asset Maintenance Limited ang Warasgaon Power Supply Limited
The company has created security by way of registered mortgage over 231.6628 acres of land (Previous year 231.6628 acres) of land situated in
1.3 5 villages namely Village Admal, Bhode, Gadle, Padalghar and Ugavali in taluka Mulshi, District Pune, Maharashtra, towards Redeemable non
convertible debentures of ¥ 12,000 Lakhs issued to Axis Bank Limited by Hindystan Construction Company Limited
The company has created security by way of registered mortgage over 46.90 acres (Previous Year 46.90 acres) of land situated in 3 villages

1.4 namely village Wadawali, Sakhari and Dhamanwhole in Taluka Mulshi, Dist Pune, Maharashtra towards Term Loan of 2,500 Lakhs taken by HCC
Real Estate Limited. :

bl Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital account and not provided for {net of advances) ¥ 8,921.53 Lakhs (Previous
year ¥ 22,660.43 lakhs), .

2,34 Related Party Disclosura
i} Particulars of Related Parties, which control or are under common control with the Company :

{A} Holdiing Company & Ultimate Holding Company

Hindustan Construction Comgpany Limited (KCC) - Ultimate Holding Company

HCC Reai Estate Limited (HREL)- Parent Company of Holding Company

B} Subsidiaries of Holding Company
HRL (Thane) Real Estate Limited.
HRL. Township Developers Limited,
Nashik Township Developers Limited ) .
Maan Township Developers Limited ] : i . o
Charosa Wineries Limited ’
Powai Real Estate Developer Limited
HCC Realty Limited

Pune Paud Toli Road Co, Limited.
HCC Aviation Ltd

C) Subsidiaries of Ultimate Holding Company
Western Secyrities 1 imited ’
Panchkutir Developers Limited

HCC Mauritius Enterprises Limited

HCC Construction Limited B

Highbar Technrclogies Limited

HCC Infrastructure Company Limited

HCC Mauritius investments Limited

Steiner India Limited ]




D) Other Related Parties

1) Jolnt Venture :

Bona Sera Hotels Limited

Green Hills Residences Limited

Spotless Laundry Services Limited

'Starlit Resort Limited

Whistling Thrush Facilities Services Limited

Apolfo Lavasa Health Corporation Limited

Ecomotel Hotef Limited™

Andromeda Hotels Limited

2} Associates

Knowledge Vistas Limited’

Hincon Finance Limited {of Halding Company)

3} Others

HCC Cancessions Limited

5) Key Management Personnel and Relative of Key Management Personne!

Mr. Rajiv Duggal

Mr. Vinayak Jadhav

Mr, A. Venkatesan
" Mr. Sadanand Lad

Chief Executive Officer -
Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary
Company Secretary

Details of transactions relating to persons referred above :

(¥ in takhs }
. 31st March 31st March
Particulars ) 2017 2016
Sundaresan Narayan (From 11th December 2014 to ) B 40.00
31st May 2015) )
Remuneration paid to Mr. Rajiv Duggal (from 1st  a
April, 2016 to 31st December, 2016) 122.38 141.05
Remuneration paid to Mr. A. Venkatesan (upto 24th | .
October, 2016) -~ 35.00 4024
_|Remuneration paid to Mr. Sadanand Lad (from 24th 11.38 )
October, 2016 to 20th January, 2017) ) ' )
Total 169.26 221.29

Options granted to Key Management Personnel under Employee Stock Option Scheme

Number of options granted

As at March

As at March

Name 31st, 2017 31st, 2016
1} Mr Vinaysk jachav 224,124 224,128
Total ) 274,176 74,136




ii) Transactions with Related Parties during the period :

Uitimate Holding Company & Its

Holding Company and its Subsidiaries Subsidiaries

Nature of Transactions

31st March | 31st March O1st April - | 31stMarch | 31stMarch | 0lstApril
2017 2016 2015 - 2017 2016 2015

Project’and Other Services Received
Hindustan Construction Company Limited - - - 417.84 50.79 2,288.84
Steiner india Limited - - - 4,543.86 4,389.29 11,931.75
Highbar Technologies Ltd - - - 16.18 69.09 -
Others - - 2.33 - - 68.01
Project and other Services given during the year T j ) ' S
Steiner India Limited - - - 3,93 40.76 518.71
Hindustan Construction Company Limited - - - 0.16 0.25 0.52
Charosa Wineries Limited -8,11 9.11 9.11 - - -

Others - - - - - 0.02
inter Corporate Deposit taken during the year | ) ’ )
HCC Real Estate Limited 175.00 4,675.0Q 4,687.25 - - -
Hindustan Constryction Company Limited - - - 2,135.00 - 11,021.30
Western Securities Limited - - - 25.00 - -

Highbar Technologies itd .- 44,28

Interest expense on Inter corporate Dep05|t
received . L g . . . . . .

HCC Real Estate Lemlted . 2,430.48 2,429.87 1.624.18 - -
Hindustan Construction Company L|m|ted - - i - 1 644 55 1,308.24 -
Highbar Technologies Ltd - ’ - - 4.58] - " 1.95 B

Western Securities Limited - - - ) 2.98 ) - -
Inter Corporate Deposit paid during the .year - . j A . ) .
Hindustan Construction Company Limited - - - 0,53 - -

Intercorporate Deposit Received Outstanding . .
HCC Real Estate Limited 19,508.89 19,333.89 14,658.89 - ’ - -
Hindustan Construction Company lelted - - - 13,156.30 11,021.30 -
Hightar Technologies Ltd . .- . S I 44.28. . .. 44.28 . -
Western Securities Limited - - - 25.00 .- -
Interest Accrued and Due on Intercorporate j ) )
Deposit Recelved

HCC Real Estate Limited 4,445.88 3,983.54 1,796.65 - - -
Hindustan Construction Company Limited . - .o Lo 1,641.26 { . .1,277.11 -
Highbar Technologies Ltd - . - - 6.53 1.95 -
Western Securities Limited - - - 2.68 - -

Included in Trade Recelvables :
HCC Real Estate Limited 11,474.95 11,474.95 11,472.70 - - -

Hindustan Construction Company Limited - - . - . - - 1.11 | -1.28 . 191
HCC Infrastructure Limited - - - - 0.02 -
Steiner India Limited - - - 139.40 402.55 561.13
- |Charosa Wineries Limited 20.00 10.38 4.47 - - -
Others - - - - - Q.02

Construction f Land Sale’
HCC Real Estate Limited . - - 502.25 - .. - . R -

Included in Trade Payables’
HCC Rea| Estate Limited . - 1493 2,074.89 | ©  .1,804.60. - . - S.
Hindustan Construction Company Llrmted - - - 480.72 1,578.05 9,386.03
Steiner India Limited - - - 5,638.86 2,430.12 8,376.18
HCC Aviation Limited 234.60 23460 234.60 - - -

Highbar Technelogies Ltd - - - - 131.25 -
Others - 8.19 .. 819 8191 . - - - . 46.86

Advance.fDepusm received and outstanding at the
end of the vear

Hindystan Construction Company Limited - - - - 700.00 -
Steiner India Limited - - - - ) - 5.98
Charosa Wineries Limited 4.14 4.14 4.14 - - -

Advance/Deposit given and- uutstandmg at the
end of the year

Steiner India Limited - . -] s7907] 590,01 740.45

Corporate Guarentees received on behalf of the
company & outstanding

Hindustan Construction Company Limited - - - 31,373.00 35,667.13 41,963.52

HCC Reai Estate Limited 108,288.00 124,895.72 104,436.23 - ) - -
HRE (Thane Real Estate Limited} ’ ’ . - - 140000) B | -




Nature of Transactions

Qther Related Parties

31st March 31st March 01st April
2017 2016 2015
Project and Other Services Received ) )
Whistling Thrush Facilities Services Limited 0,71 1,006.52 -
Starlit Resorts Limited 4.8% 5.72 2272
Bona Sera Hotels Limited 0.14 - 98.02
Ecomotal Hotel Limited 17.07 32.68 -
Appollo Lavasa Health Corpn Ltd 3.90 21.75 -
Spotless Laundry Services Limited 0.16 1.23 -
Project and other services given during the year )
Andromeda Hotels Limited - 5.45 198.96
Bona Sera Hotels Limited 64.48 31.78 3011
Ecomotal Hotel Limited 54.05 77.10 148.61
Knowledge Vistas Limited 26.74 26.70 -
Starlit Resorts Limited 17.87 15.97 -
Apollo Lavasa Health Corpn Ltd 26.75 20.07 -
Spotless Laundry Services Limited 5.50 6.73 -
HCC Concession Limited 0.04 - -
Whistling Thrush Facilities Services Limited 0.20 - -
Others - - 109.29
Inter Corporate Deposit given during the year )
Spotless Laundry Service Limited 693.65 28.50 -
Apollo Lavasa Health Corporation Limited 622.18 - -
Bonasera Hotel Limited 509.96 - oo
[Knowledge Vistas Limited - 73.90 61.50
Andromeda Hotels Limited 3.38 - 80.00
Ecomotel Hotel Lirnited 33011 - -
Whistling Thrush Facilities Services Limited 65.50 - -
Warasgaon Lakeview Hotel Limited 280.51 - -
Inter Corporate Deposit received back during the
year - -
Ecomeotel Hotel Limited 276.57 497.02 30.00
Bona Sera Hotels Limited - 188.37 -
Andromeda Hotels Limited - 3.30 132.53
Knowledge Vistas Limited - . 572.56 -
Interest income on Inter Corporate Deposit given
Spotless Laundry Service Limited 30591 225.87 -
Ecomatel Hotel Limited 28.83 18.88 79.80
Bona Sera Hotels Limited 165.26 111.00 110.73
Andromeda Hotels Limited . 3.83 3.89 21.25
Whistling Thrush Facilities Services Limited 591 - -
Apollo Lavasa Heatth Corpn Ltd - 231.21 - -
Intercerporate Deposit giver Qutstanding
Green Hills Residences Limited 2,134.04 2,134.04 2.134.04
Apollo Lavasa Health Cerporation Limited 1,594.56 972.38 972.38
Bona Sera Hotels Limited ' 1,139.74 629.77 818.15
Knowledge Vistas Limited 0.07 0.07 498.73
Ecomatel Hotel Limited 59.54 - 497.02
Andromeda Hotels Limited 27.13 23,15 27.05
Spotless Landry.Services Limited 2,:09.72 1,416.07 1,387.57
Whistling Thrush Facilities Services Limiteg 65.50 - . -
Interest Accrued and Due on Intercorporate )
Deposit Given .
Ecomotel Hotel Limited 34.08 330.11 510.79
Andromeda Hotegls Limited 3.54 3.38 0.58
Bona Sera Hotels Limited 148.74 89.48 100.37
Apollo Lavasa Health Corporation Ltd 208.09 622.39 481.78
Spotless Laundry Services Limited 275.32 693.65 490.36
Included in Trade Receifvables )
Bonasera Hotel Limited 244,72 505.51 439.26
Ecomotet Hotel timited . 308.51 604.73 868.36
Knewledge Vistas Limited 326.86 124,30 273.95
Andromeda Hotels Limited 292.22 290.56 429,78
Apolle Lavasa Health Corpn Lid 294.49 680.63 -
Starlit India Limited ' 72.91 19.53 -
Whistling Thrush Facilities Services Limited 107.12 19,29 -
Spotless Laundry Services Limited 449,01 853.90 -
Green Hills Residences Limited 462.20 462.20 -

Land Purchased
Hincan_Finance Limited

1.075.00




Inciuded in Trade Payablas

Ecomote! Hotel Limited 35.66 143.7 200.43
_|Andromeda Hotels Limited 52.85 52.85 -
Starlit Resort Limited 74.99 71,06 -
Apolio Lavasa Health Corpn Ltd ’ - 63.62 45.49 -
Whistling Thrush Facilities Services Limited 316.11 616.05 -
Green Hills Residences Limited 89.14 89.14 -
Bonasera Hotel Limited 35.34 31.63 135.21
Advance/Deposit received and outstanding at the ,
end of the year
Bonasera Hotej Limited 4.80 4.80 4.80
Ecomotel Hotel Limited 2.76 2.76 2.64
Starlit Resort Ltd . 1.24 1.24 1.08
Apolle Lavasa Health Corporation Ltd 2.64 2.64 2.64

Advance/Deposit given and outstanding at the
end of the year

Spotless Laundry Service Limited 4.50 4.50 -
Corporate Guarentees and Bank Guarentees )
Given & outstanding

Ecbmote! Hotel Limited 938.00 1,215.00 1,394,98
Knowledge Vistas Ll[[lited 1,619.00 1.400.C0 1,281.00
Equity Share Contribution during the period .
Andromeda Hotels Limited - 4.00 126.70
Starlit India Limited - 360.30 -
Ecomotel Hotel timited ‘ ) 150.00 - -
2.35 Earnings Per Share:!
{% In takhs)
L 31st March | 31st March
) Particulars ) 2017 3016

Profit/(Loss) after taxation as per statement of profit and foss (% in Lakhs) ) {71,446.33) (27,066.15)
Less: Preference Dividend on cumulative preference shares incl distribution tax (1.625.27) (1,340.70)
Net Profit / (Loss) after preference dividend {73.071.60)| (28,415.85)
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares (for Basic EPS) 795,944,363 | 795,944,363
Earning Per Share {Basic) (in Rupees) {9.18) {3.57)
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares (for Dnluted EPRS) 795,044,363 | 795,944,363
Earnsng Per Share (Dlluted) {in Rupees) {9.18) {3.57)




2.36

Financial Instruments By Category

The carrying value and the fair value of financial instruments by each category as at March 31, 2017 :

i3 In Lakhs)
'22;:_'&"‘,' Financial Financial Total
Particulars fiabilities at | , 35585 / assets/ carrying | oM@ fair
amortised liabilities at | liabilities at value Value
B FVTPL FVTOCI
costs
Assets
Investments
- investment in Equity Shares {Unqucted) 5,423.65 - 900.33 6,323.98 6,323.98
- Investment in Other Equity Instyuments 33.81 33.81 33.81
- Investment in Equity Shares [Quoted) - - 7.65 7.65 7.65
- Investment in Mutual Fund - - 37.02 37.02 37.02
Trade receivables 13,293.04 - - 13,293.04 13,293.04
Cash and Cash Equivalents and other bank \
batances 559.17 - - 559.17 559.17
Other Financial Assets 1,120.11 - - 1,1290.11 1,120.11
Loans 5,659.21 - - 5,659.21 5.659.21
Liabilities
Borrowings from Banks 255,546.93 - - 255,546.93 | 255,546.93
Borrowings from Financial lnstltutlonslNBFCs 64,323.11 - - 64,323.11 64,323.11
Borrowings from others 33,445.97 - - 33,445.97 33,445.97
Debentures ( Fully Convertible { Non Convertlble] 76,193.46 - B 76,193.46 76,1%3.46
Trade Payables 20,362.26 - - 20,362.26 20,362.26
Other Financial Liabilities 102,315.46 - - 102,315.46 102,315.46
The carrying value and the fair value of ﬁnéncial instruments by each category as at 'March 31, 2016; |
) . (% ln Lakhs)
F;g::gafl Financial Financial Total
: sopena assets / assetsf . Total fair
Particulars o e ot | labilities at | liabilities at |  <2T¥ing valie
costs FVTPL FVTQCI
Assets
Investments
- investment in Equity Shares {Unguated) 6,830.87 - 4.40 6,835.27 6,835.27
- Investment in Cther Equity instruments 252.78 - - 252.78 252.78
- Investment in Equity Shares (Quoted) T - 4,44 4.44 4.44
- Investment in Mutual Fund - - 44.90 44.90 44.90
Trade réceivables 4,335.91 - - 4,335.91 4,335.91
Cash and Cash Equivalents and other bank . e
balances . 516,72 - 516.72 516.72
Other Financial Assets 1,851.80 - - 1,851.90 1,851.90
Loans ’ 8,065.98 - - 8,065.98 8,065.95
|Ciabitias ; _
Borrowings from Banks 234,779.58 - - 234,779.58 | 234,779.58
Borrowings from Financial Instltutlons,fNBFCs 57,106.74 - - 57,106.74- 57.106.74
Borrowings from athers 31,015.46 - - 31,015.46 31,015.46
Debentures { Fully Convertible / Non Canvertible ) 65,895.28 - - 55,895.28 65,895.28
Trade Payables ] 25,942.93 - - 25,942 93 25,942.93
Other Financial Liabilities 62,758.08 - - 62,758.08 [ 62,758.08 |




The carrying value and the fair value of financial instruments by each category as at April 1st, 2015:

{Z in Lakhs)
Fa'g:gtcsiil Financial Financial Total
Particulars liabilities at - asiﬁe_tsl . a.sge.lsl carrying T(::a: fair
amortised ||at::\;$es at llall:)‘lll_lligcslat value alue
costs FL
Assets -
Investments ;
- Investment in Equity Shares (Ungquoted) 8.402.32 440 |- BA406.72 8,406.72
- Investment in Other Equity Instruments 252.78 ’ - ) - 25278 | = 25278
- Investment in Equity Shares (Quoted} - - 7.41 7.41 7.41
- Investment in Mutual Fund - - 62.09 62.09 62.09
Trade receivables’ 6,259.61 - - 6,259.61 5.259.61
Cash and Cash Equivalents and other bank 719.14 } ; 719.14 719.14
balances -
Other Financial Assets 1,373.99 - ) - 1,373.99 1,373.99
‘|Loans 10,012.73 - - 10,012.73 10,012.73
Liabilities )
Borrowings from Banks 262,568.60 | . - - 262,568.60 262,568.60
Borrowings from Financial lnstltutlons /] NBFCs 50,593.67 C- - 50,593.67 50,583.67
Borrowings from others 15,368.37 - - 15,368.37 | . 15,368.37
Debentures ( Fully Convertible / Non Convertible} 59,055.74 - - 59,055.74 59,055.74
Trade Payables 26,146.03 - - 26,146.03 26,146.02
Other Financial Liabilities . 16,854, 8'!' RN B 16,854.87 16.854.87

Some of the Groups financial Assets are measured at falr value at the end of each reportlng year, The- snformatlon about how the
fair values of these financial assets are determined is as below:

4} Investments in Quated Equlty instruments are fair valued adoptang Level 1 hlerarchy with reference to the quoted bid- pnces in-
the active market.

i} Investments in Un-Quoted Equity Instruments are fair valued adopting Level 3 hierarchy with reference to Long Term Revenue
growth, pre-tax operating margin, weighted average cost. of capital, taking into account the management’'s experlence and
knowiedge of market conditions of the specific industries.

2.37 interest Income / (Expenses), Gains / (Losses) recognized on financial assets and liabilities

i _{Z In Lakhs).
. . o Year Ended | Year Ended
Particulars ’ ) ) March 31, March 31,
017 2016 |
Financial Assets at amartised cost :
Interest income on bank deposits . . 51,67 48,45
Interest income on other financial assets . ] . 724,42 517.96
Impairment an trade receivables ) : {13,246.70)| {14,838.41)
Gain/ [osses on financial assets (2.63)] (20,015.71)
Impairment on other financial assets j ] {5,364.00)[ - - -{787.80)
Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit and Lass (FVTOCI) :
Dividend on GQuoted Equity Shares/ Mutual Funds/ Other Instruments {2.11) (6.49)
Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost : :
Interest expenses an borrowings, cverdrafts and inter corporate deposits (66,729.67)  (60,049.46)
Amortised / Berrowing cost on financial liabiities (7,750:94) (4,025.77)
) Total ’ : (92,319.96); (99,157.23)

2.38 Exposure to credit risk

The Gross carrying amaount of financia assets, net of any impairment losses recognised represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum
expesure to credit risk as at Marchk 21, 2017 and 2016 was as foltows: . E

i®in Lakhs) .

: As at March | As at March -
Particulars 31,2017 | " 31, 2016

Investments ) 6,368.65 6.884.61
Trade Receivabies {Net of Allowance of dobutful debts) 13,293.04 4,335.91 |
Castt and Cash Equivalents and other bank balances ’ 559,17 516.72
Other Firancial Assets 1,120.11 1,851.90
Loans ) 5,659.21 8,065.98

) Total 27,000.18 21,655.12 |




2,39 Financlal assets that are past due but not impaired:

There is na other class of financial assets that is past due but aot impaired other than trade receivables, The age analysis of trade receivables
have been considered from the date of invoice. The aging of trade receivables, net of allowances, that are past due, is given below

{Z tn Lakhs)

) . - . ' - ‘ As at March | As at March
Period (in days) 31,2017 | 31,2016
0-30 days past dus ] ] 6,590.76 | 1,251.50
31days -1 yéar past due 5,702.28 3,084.41
1 yéar - 3'years past due o e B -
Mare than 3 years past due ) - i
TOTAL ] ] ) ' 13,293.04 4,335.91
Financial assets that are neither past due ner impaired
_ . % In Lakhs)
. As at March | As at March
Particulars 31, 2017 31, 2016
Investments ' s ] " 6,368.65 6,884.61
Cash and Cash Equivalents and other bank balances 559,17 516,72
Other Financial Assets ) ] 1,120.11 1,851.90
Loans T ) T ) j ~_5,650.21 8,065.98
] Total i - 13,707.14 | 17,319.21
Details of collateral and other credit enhancements held
4 . _ . - (Z-In lakhs)
. As at March | As at March
 Particulars - 31,2017 | 312016
Nl -] Nil
Nil . Nil .

2.40 Foreign currency risk )
The Company has several balances in foreign currency and consequently the Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk, The exchange rate
between the rupee and foreign currencies has changed substantially in recent years and may fluctuate substantially in the future, which has

affected the results of the Company. The Company evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from foreign currency transactions and follows
established risk management policies. .

Particulars Currency . Details

¥ 29.75 Lakhs-(USD 0.46 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 USD = ¥ 65.18)

S (FY 2015-16 ¥ 30.41 Lakhs {1JSD 0.46 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 USD = %
usp JJee.62y - L = .

(1st April, 2015 ¥ 28.70 Lakhs {USD 0.46 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 USD = ¥
62.87})) ’

¥1.22 Lakhs (GBP 0.015 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 GBP = € 81.17}
{FY 2015-16 - T1.42 Lakhs (GBP 0,015 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 USD = #
GBP 94:97))

. X {1st April, 2015 - ¥ 1,39 Lakhs ( GBP 1500 @ closing Rate of 1 GBP =
Creditors R5.92.55)

FY 2016-17 - Nil,

FY 2015-16 - Nil.

1st April, 2015 - ¥ 70.82 Lakhs (EURQ 1,04,250 @ closing rate of 2 EURQ =
T 67.93) - . - .

Euro

FY 2016-17 - Nil.
FY 2015-16 - Nil.
1st April, 2015 - ¥ 101.96 Lakhs (CHF 158,287.60 @ Closing rate of 1 CHF =
Rupees 64.21) . . . .

CHF

FY 2016-17 -¥ 9.69 Lakhs (GBP 0.119 Lakhs @ Closing rate of 1 GBP = ¥
80.94 ) . ) .

(FY 2015-16 - ¥ 11.38 Lakhs {GBP 0.119 Lakhs @ Closing rate of 1 GBP = ¥
94.97 ) .

1st April, 2015 - ¥ 12.07 Lakhs {GBP 0.119 Lakhs @ Closing rate of 1 GBP'=
¥92486) .

GBP

Advance to Vendors

FY 2016-17 - 7 96.02 Lakhs (EURO 1.39 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 EURD = €
69.24)

(FY 2015-16 - T 103.93 Lakhs {EURQ 1.39 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 EURQ =
¥ 74.94)) - : : :

1st April, 2015 - £ 93.76 Lakhs (FURD 1,39 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 EURO
=7 67.61) . '

EURO
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Liquidity Risks

Liquidiiy'fisk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are setlled by delivering cash ar another

financial asset. The company’s appraach for mana

on demnand to meet expected operational expenses, servicing of financial abligations.

Maturity Analysis of firancial instruments

ging liquidity is fo ensure as far as possible that it will always have sufficient liquiidity to meet its liabilittes when due, under

nommal and stressed corditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damages to the company’s reputation, Tipcally the company ensuzes that it has sufficient cash

As at March 31, 2017
{" In Lekhs)
Contractual Cash flow
Particulars Carrying amount
0-12 Months 1-3 years 3-5years Above 5 years Total
Borrowings from Banks 2,55,546,93 1,57,255.30 82,065.40 44,370.30 1,48,885.53 4,32,576.53
Borrowings from Financial Institutions/NBFCs. 64,323.11 26,157.06 2542617 22,806.40 46,221.20 1,20,610.84
Borrowings from others 33,445.97 3344597 - - - 33,445.97
Debentures { Fully Convertiblef Non Convertible) 76,193.46 81,359.79 - - - 81,359.79
Trade Payables 20,362.26 20,362.26 - - - 20,362.26
Other Financial Liabilities 1.02,315.46 - - 1,02,315.46 1,02,315.46
5,52,187.1% 3,18,580.3% 1,07,491.57 67,176.69 297,422,119 7.90,670.84
As at March 31, 2016 -
: (" In Lakhs)
Contractual Cash flow
Partlcular.s Carrying amount 0-12 Months 1-3 years 3.5 years Above 5 years Total
Boirowings from Banks 2,34,779.58 73,869.84 86,365,489 90,491.95 - 2,50,727.28
Borrowings from Financial institutiens/NBECs 57.108.74 13,750.10 4,375.00 41,103.73 - 59,228.83
Borrowings from others 31,015.46 31,015.46 - - - 31,015.46
Debentures ( Fully Convertible/ Non Convertible) 65,805.28 58,267.23 6,600,006 - 1,200.00 66,087.23
Trade Payables 25,942.93 25,942.93 - - - 25,942.93
Other Financial Liabiities 62,758.08 - - - 62,758.08 62,758.08
4,77,498.07 2,02,865.56 97,340.49 1,31,595,68 63,958.08 4,95,758.81
As at April 1st, 2015
{ In Lakhs}
Contractual Cash flow
Particufars Carrying amount 0-1Z Months 1-3 years 3-5years | Above 5 years Total
Borrowings from Banks 2,62,568,60 41,813.78 98,288.11 1.25,494.74 - 2.65,596.63
Bormrowings from Financial Institutions/™NBFCs §0,583.67 10,775.00 10432.00 31,657.50 - 52,864.50
Borrowings from others 15,368.37 15,368.37 - - - 15,368.37
Debentures ( Fully Convertible/ Non Convertible) 59,055.74 40,338.75 6,090.00 2,550.00 10,076.99 59,055.74
Trade Payables 26,146.03 26,146.03 - - - 26,146,03
Other Financial Liabilities 16,854.87 - - - 17,243.42 17.243.42
4,30,587.28 1,34,441.93 1,14,810.11 1,59,702.24 27,320.41 4,36,274.69
Interest Rate Risk: .
Interest rate risk is the sisk that an upward movement in interest rates would adversely affect the bormowing costs of the Group. -
The Interest rate profile of the Group's Interest bearing financial instruments were as follows: :
i (" In Lakhs)
Carrying amount
Particulars
As atMarch 31, As at March 31, -
2017 2016 01st April 2015
Fixed rate instruments
- Fixed Deposits with Banks 736.69 632,78 576.21
Financial liabilities
Bomowings from others 33,445.97 31,015.46 15,368.37
Debentures (Fully Gonvertible / Nen Convertible) 76,193.46 65,895.28 59,055.74
Variable rate instruments
- Financial lizbiliies
Bomrowings from Banks 2,55,546.93 2,34,779.58 2,62 568.60
Borrowings from Financial institutions/NBECs 64,323.11 57,108.74 50,593.67




Falr value sensitivity for fixed rate instruments
The company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Therefere a change in interest
rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss

Cash flow sensitivity for variable rate instruments

An increase of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased/ decreased equity and profit and loss by the amounts
shown betow. This analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant. The asalysis has been performed on the same basis for 2016.

Year ended Equity Profit or {Loss)
March 31, 2017 - [703.97)
March 31, 2016 ) ] - (602.72)

2.43 Capital management . : ~

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attribytable to the
equity holders of the Company. The Company strives to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern sa that they can maximise returns for
the shareholders and benefits for other stake halders. The aim to maintain an eptimal capital structure and minimise cost of capital.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the reguirements of the
financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or adjust the -
dividend payment to shareholders {if permitted). Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitars its capztal using the gearing ratio
which is net debt divided by total capital. plus net debt. .

The Group's risk management committee reviews the capital structure of the Group on a semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the committee
considers the cost of capital and the risk associated with each class of capitat. The Group has a target gearing ratioc of 2:1 times determined as
the proportion of net debt to total equity. The gearing ratic at March 31, 2017 of -4.25%.

{T In Lakhs)
. As at As at
Particulars | 31 March 31 March
) 2017 2016
fotal debt : 480,456.51 | 433,203.57
Total equity _ {113,196.28} |  (41.751.17)
Net debt to equity ratio {(Gearing ratio) (4.24) (10.38)

2.44 A, Reconciliation of Total Equity as at April 1, 2015

Pérticulars ¥ in Lakhs
Total Equity (Sharehelders’ Fund) under Indian 3,850.45
_GMP .
Ajiowance for doubtful debts : (13,855.76)
Impacts of Recognition: of Financial Instruments
measured Iinitially at fair value and subsequently at {4,647.34)
amortised cost - :
Adjustments pertaining Lo property held for sale - {405.14}
Fair Value of Equity instrur_nen!:s th_rough Qcl 2,96
Rec_la_nsmfcatlon of subsidiaries into Joint Venture 11,165.36
Entities
Non Controlling Interest presented as a part of total 562.09
equity under Ind AS :
Deferred Tax on above adjustments (Net) {14,310.23)
Total Eqi.lity (Shareholders’ Fund} under IND AS (17,536.72)
B. Reconciliation of Total Equity as at March 31, 2016

Particulars Tin Lakhs
Total Equity {Shareholders' Fund} under indian 40.613.88

GAAP

Allewance for deubtful debts (Expected Credit Loss) {14,758.75)

Impacts of Recognition of Financial Instcuments
measured initfally at fair value and subsequentiy at {  {36,280.62)
amortised cost

Adjustments pertaining to property held for sale T (443.37)

Fair Value of Equity Instruments through OC: (1.21)
Reclassifcation of subsidiaries into Joint Venture

Joint Arrangements 3.879.28
an_ Contrelling Interest presented as a part of total 373.17
equity under Ind AS

IDeferred Tax on above adjustments {Net) {34,760,42)

Total Equity (Shareholders' Fund) under IND AS (41,378.03)




2.45 Profit Reconcillation
Reconciliation of Net Profit as previously reported on account of transition from the Previous Indian

2,46

GAAP to IND AS for the Year ended March 31, 2016

Particulars

T in Lakhs

Net Profit/ {Loss) for the year under Indian GAAP

{16,493.15)

Allowance for Doubtful Receivables (902.99)
impacts of Recognition of Financial Instryuments
measured initially at fair value and subsequently at 17,353.05
amortise.c_j cost i
Adjustments pertaining to preperty held for sale (38.23)
Reclassification of net acturial gain on defined
‘[employee benefit obligation to Other (40.32)
" |Comprehensive Income
Reclassifcation of subsidiaries into Joint Venture
entities (6.531.67)
Deferred Tax on above adjustments (Net) {20,436.79)

Net Profit/ {Loss) for the year under IND AS

(27,090.12)

A. Reconciliation of material items of Balance Sheet as per IND AS with Previous GAAP As at April 1, 2015
. L (T In Lakhs)
- : ﬁs per Increase/f
Pa_rtlcula rs As per IND AS prevg;u:Pyear {(Decrease)
Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 100,572.93 104,924.92 {4,351.99}
Capital work-in- progress 152,854.78 [ " 152,404.47 {449.69)
Other intangible Assets | 73.26 153.08" {79.82)
Non Current Investments 8,729.00 2,498.71 6,229.29
Other Financial assets (Non Current) 781.87 - 781.87
Other Non Current Assets’ 6,333.69 1,258.56 5,135.13
Current investment j - 171,75 (171.75)
Inventories 150,808.68 150,808.69 (0.01}
Trade Receivable 6,259.61 18,563.22 {12,303.61}
Cash and Cash equivalents 716.14 1,197.35 (478.21)
Loans - ) 10,012.73 34,728.30 {24,715.57}
QOther Financial agsets (Current) 592,12 - 59212
Current tax assets (net) 9,830.11 - 9,830.11
Deferred tax assets (net) B - e
Other current assets 19,245.45 533.91 18,711.54
Assets Classified as held for sale 200.18 - 200,18
Equity -
Equity Share capital 79,594 .44 83,310.44 (3,725.00)
Gther Equity : (97,794,141  (80,291.49}] (17,502.65)
Money received against share warrant - 822.50 {822.50)
Non Controlling Interest 662.99 - - 662.99
Minority Interest - 4,085.31 {4.085.31)
Liabilities - R -
Borrowings (Non Current) 278,537.16 [ 274,598.28 - 3,938.88
Other financial liabilities (Non Current} 8,09:.40 e 8,091.40
Provisions {Non Current} ) 317.56 325.55 {7.99)
Deferred tax fiabilities (net) 16;249.91 1,938.53 14,311.38"
Gther non-curreat liabilities - 1,641.64 (1,641.64)
Borrowings (Current) 14,658.89 14,658.89 {0.00)
Trade payables 26,146.03 41,647.95 | (15,501.92)
Other financial liabilities (Current} 103,153.80- - 103,153.80
Other current liabilities 37.341.45 125,324.33 | -(87,982.88)
Pravisicas (Current} 214.07 -173.04 - 41.03




2.47

B. Reconciliation of material items of Balance Shest as per IND AS with Previous GAAP As at March 31, 2016

{Z In Lakhs)
: AS per-previous Increase/

Particulars As per IND AS :,?earpGAAP (Decrease)
Assets
Property, Plant ang Equipment _ 90,106.47 93,556.51 (3,450.04)
Capital work-in- progréss 169,106.05 169,457.08 [T " (381.03)
Other intangible Assets 52,96 1,218.68 | (1,165.72)]
Non Current Investments 7.137.3% 6,290.29 T 847.10
Other Financial assets (Non Current) B41.06 T 841.06
Cther Non Current Assets 9,129,40 1,28]1.89 7,847.51
Current Investment i T 44,90 T {44.50}]
Inventaries " 188,325.76 188,355.37 (30.11
Trade Recelvable 4,335.01 17,357.96 | (13,022.05
Cash and Cash equlvalents £16.72 1,264.44 (747.72}
Loans 8,065.98 | 32,321.32 | (24,255.34)
Other Financial assets (Current) 1.010.84 | T 1,020.84
Current tax assets {net) 9,999.67 | - 9,899.67
Deferred tax assets (net) - . 54.14 (54,14)
Other current assets '17,022.13 - 17,022.13 | -
Assets Classified as held for sale 200.18 20018
Equlty . AN . N .
£quity Share capital - ~79;594.44- |- - - 135,810.44° (56,225.00)
Other Equity. - . - (121,335.62)- (96,028.06}[- (25,317.36)
Money received against share warram: - A - 82250 T (822.50)
Non Controllmg interest’ T 37316 [ i 373,18
annty-lnterest 1,428.48 |~ (1,428.48)
Llabmtles ] S R
Borrowings (Non Current) . ~-231,602.96 228 964 09 ' 2,638.87-
Gther financiat liabilities {Non Current)- . 44,536.87 | - 44,536,87
Provisions {Non Current) 224.94 23327 (8.33)
Deferred tax liabilities {net) 34,760.03 - 34,760,037
Qther-non-current liabilitles” R - 508.41 {508.41)
Borrowings (Current). 30,399.47 30,355.19 44.28
Trade payables 25,842.93 23,268.93 2,674.00
Other financial |Iabl|lt|es {Current) 145,015.84 - 145,015.84
QOther current IJabllltles 34,575.88 185,717.79 | (151,141.91)
Prowsmns (Current) 169 11 14251 26 60

Reconuhataon of material items.-of Statement of Cashflows for the year

ended March 31, 2016 as per IND AS with Previous GAAP As at March 31, 2016

_ . . (? In Lakhs)
' ar ' As per pervious Increase/
Particulars As per IND AS . GAAP , (Decrease}
Cash generated from operatians {9.240.88} "2,159.63 {11,400.52}
Net cash used in investing activities '2,316.81 {14,840.14) 17,156.95
Net-cash ysed in financing activities 6,721.64 17,685.56 (5,963,92}
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 119.14° 57223 | 14691
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 516.71 577.28

] (60.57)
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Movement in temparary differences during current and previous year

Moveinent in temporary differences during current and previous year T in Lakhs)
i ) ) ) impactsof
Recognition of
Financial Provision for
Particulars P;:::::r;y, Dn-eemed Equity lnstrum.er.nt:s hupairment of | Carry forward others
. investment measured initislly | Doubtful Trade losses
eguipment . .
at fair value and receivables
subsequentiy st
amaortised cost
Balance as at April 1, 2015 -54,797.88 -9,012.21 -2,865.63 1.09 46,358.60 |  4,066.12
Recognised in income stazameant +13,381.87 25,354, 74 6,107.60 | -0.35 5,992.77 8,133.33
Recognised in QCI -7.10
Recognised in Equity
Balance as at March 31, 2016 -68,179.75 -34,366.95 3,242.17 .73 52,354,37 | 12,192.39
Recogrised in incoma statemeant '55,730.02 -926.78 -53,749.52 246 17,256.00 359.82 ' E
Recognised in OCI 5.08 :
Recognised in Equity
falance as at March 31, 2017 -12,449.73 -35,287.73 -50,507.74 3.20 | 69,637.37 | 12,557.29
. . T in Lakhs)
Unrecognised deferred tax asset | As at 31st March 2017 | As at 355t March 2016 | As at 15t April 2015
Unrecognisad deferred tax asset ) - E -
Deductivle temporary differences 17,616,748 19,792.31 " 19,813.64
Unrecognised tax losses 24,708,838 16,446.84 13,850.62
Total 39,326.62 36,259.16 | 33,664.26

Considering the pracbability of future taxable brofits in the pericd in'which tax fosses expire, deferred tax assets have not been
recognized in respect of tax lossas carried forward by the Company. Of the-above, some tax losses expire at varicus dates.

. B _ ___ (Zintakhs)
N ’ As at March | As at March:
Income Tax Expenses recognised 2017 2018
-[ Deferred Tax expense/fiReversal) in P&L {10,655.12) 18,494.63 . {
Deferre_d Tax ex_pense/(Reyersal) in OC! (388 (13.40}
Total - ; ; ] (10,658.80)|  18,481.23
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Defined Benefit Plans / Long Term Compensated Absences - As'per Actuarial Valuation on March 31, 2017

A

(T 1n Lakhs)
. Leave Encashment & Sick
Gratuity Leave
Particulars Unfunded Unfunded
31st March 31st March 31st March | 31st March
2017 2016 2017 2016
Change in benefit obligations .

.{Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the period 188.71 224.94 166,73 253.66
Current Service Cost 35.07 49.3¢ 37.50 60.69
interest Expenses 9,52 18.80 9.84 16.45
Curtailment gain N T B -
Transfer of obligation (85.71) - {75.73) -
Benefits paid (61.37) {62.65} {47.74) (82,94}
Remeasurements - Actuarial { Gains } / Lo5SeS {11.84) {41.68} {36.62) (81.13})
Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of the period 74.39 188.71 53.98 166.73
Recognised in the statement of profit and loss under employee
benefit expenses
Current Service Cost 35.07 49.30 37.50 60.69
Net Interest on the net defined benefit liability / asset 9.52 18.80 5.84 | 16.45
Cyrtailment gain - - - -
Net periodic benefit cost recognised in the statemenf: of profit & . .
ioss at the end of period 44.59 68.10 47.35 7715
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit Ilablllty ! (asset)

Actuarial {gains) / losses {11.84) {41.68} ' {36.62) {81.13)
(Return) / loss on pian assets excluding amounts inckided in the net A :
interest on the net defined benefit liability / (asset) ) )

Actuarial Assumptions:

Discount Rate 7.70 % p.a. 8.00 % p.a. 770%p.a. | BO0%p.a.
Rate of increase of compensation levels. 7.50 % p.a. 7.50 % p.a. 7.50%p.a. | 7.50 % p.a.
Expected average remaining working lives of employees 11.29 11.34 10.94 11.28
Mortality Tahte :

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promation and other|-
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market,

The attrmon rate varies from 2% to 8% {previous year 2% to 8%) for various age groups

Remeasurement of the net deﬁned benefit liability recognised in uther cumprehensive income

{I In Lakhs)
. March 31, March 31,
Particulars 2017 2016

Amount recognised in cther comprehenswe income for the year ending March 31,
2017 and March 31, 2016
Remeasurément (gam),floss arising from
- Change in demographic assumptlons - 0.18
- Change in financial assumptions ©0.53 (5.18)
- Experience variance {12.37) (36.68)
- Return ¢n plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net interest expense!
income ) i

{11.84} . {41.68)

Sensitivity Analysis of significant acturiat éssumptlon

possible changes of the assumptions accursing at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other

assumptions constant. The results of sensitivity analysis is given below:

In Lakhs)
. March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 - -
Gratuity
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase

Discount rate {-/+ 1%) 77.32 63.38 19940 © 166.02
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) T 10.79% -2.19% 8.86% -9.36%
Salary Growth Rate (-/-+1%) 64.50 75.90 170.69 193.38
{% change compared to base due to sensitivity) -7.58% 8.75% -6.81% 5.57%
Withdrawal Rate (-/+1%) - 69.50 70.08. 179.80 183.08
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) -0.42% 0.41% -1.84% -0.05%

" Significant acturial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase
.The sensmwty analysis below have been determined based on reasonably
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] -March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016
Leave Encashmént & Sick Leave
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase
Discount rate (-/+ 1%} % 2% 2% 2%
{% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 7.58% 7.82% 7.88% 8.12%
Salary Growth Rate {-/+1%) 9% 9% 10% 10%
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 6.83% 8.18% 6.75% 8.25%
Salary Growth Rate (-/+1%) 1% 1% 1% 1%
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 5.00% 5.00% 6.00% 6.00%

Defined Contribution Plans-

Accounts recognized as an expense and included in the Note No. 2.29 contribution to Provident and other funds of Profit and Loss accounts ¥
92,73 Lakhs (Previous Year 169,40 Lakhs}

Trade Receivables .
The company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix.
The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking -information. The expected credit loss
allowance is based on the ageing of the days the receivables are due, the rates as given in the provision matrix and qualitative management
review on case to case basis. The provision matrix at the end of the reporting period is as follows: -

(Z In Lakhs)

Expected

Age of Receivables Credit loss %

0-30 days past due : - .

31 days -1 year past due B

1 year - 3 years past due ’ : -

More than 3 years past due 100%
Age of Receivables A53 f't;?lr; h Agla‘t-;:)irg h
0-30 days past due 6,590.76 1,251.50
31 days - 1 year past due 7.502.37 4,047.08
1-3 year past due 6,179.21 9,324.35
More than 3 years past due ] 6,267.40 4,551.39
TOTAL . 26,539.74 | 19,174,32

Movement in Expected Credit loss allowance As at March | As at March

31, 2017 31, 2016
Balance at the beginning of the year 14,838.41 13.876.40
Movement in expected credit loss allowance on trade receivables calculated at (L5617 962.01

lifetime expected credit losses

Balance at the end of the year ' ' 13,2670 | 14,838.41




2.51 Summary of borrowing arrangements:

{Refer Annexure - 1}

2.52 particutars of unhedged foreign currency exposure as at balance sheet date -

2.51

2.53

Particulars Currency Details
T 22.75 Lakhs (USD 0.46 Lakhs @ Clasing Rate of 1 USD = T 65.18)
(FY 2015-16 ¥ 30.41 Lakhs (USD 0.46 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of LUSD = €
s {66.62))
(1st April, 2015 ¥ 28.70 Lakhs (USD 0,46 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 YSD = ¥
62.87))
¥ 1.22 Lakhs (GBP 0.015 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 GBP =7 81.17)
(FY 2015-16 - ¥ 1.42 Lakhs {GBP 0.015 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 USD = ¥
GBP 94.97)) .
(st April, 2015 - ¥ 1.39 Lakhs [ GBP 1500 @ closing Rate of 1 GBP =
Creditors Rs.92.55)
FY 2016-17 - Nil.
E FY 2015-16 - Nil.
uro 1st Aprlt, 2015 - ¥ 70,82 Lakhs (EURO 1,04,250 @ closing rate of 1 EURD = T
67.93}
FY 2016-17 - Nil.
CHE FY 2015-16 - Nil.
15t Aprif, 2015 - ¥ 101.96 Lakhs (CHF 158,287.60 @ Closing rate of 1 CHF =
Rupees 64.21)
FY 2016-17 - ¥ 9.69 Lakhs (GBP 0.119 Lakhs @ Closing rate of 1 GBP = ¥
80.94) )
(FY 2015-16 - ¥ 11.38 Lakhs {GB® 0.119 Lakhs @ Closing rate of 1 GBP =
GBP 94.97))
1st April, 2015 - ¥ 11.07 takhs (GBP 0.119 Lakhs @ Closmg rate of 1 GBP =%
92.46
Advance to Vendors )
FY 2016-17 - ¥ 96.02 Lakhs {EURO 1.39 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 EURQ =%
69.24)
EURD (FY 2015-16 - ¥ 103.93 Lakhs (EURD 1.39 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 EURD =

g 74.94))
Lst April, 2015 - ¥ 93.76 takhs (EURO 1.39 Lakhs @ Closing Rate of 1 EURO
=37 67.61) .

Disclosure required by Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises {Devetopment) Act, 20086.
As per requirement of Section 22 Micre, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 following information is disclosed:

{T In Lakhs)
i As at March | As at March
Particulars 31,2017 | 31,2016

Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year. 3.97 2.39

Interest due on {i) above remaining unpaid C.05 0.15

Amounts paid beyond the appointed day during the accounting year - -

Interest paid on {iii) above - -

Interest due and payable on (iii} above - -

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year 0.05 0.15
Interest remaining unpaid of the previous years for the purpose of disallowance under the Income

Tax Act, 1961 0.05 015

The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of informaticn available with the Company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

Total

Details of Foreign Currency Expenditure

) % In Lakhs)

Particulars Mg ot | Mareh 315t ast aprit, 2015
Professional Fees & Design Charges 1.61 5.16 1.03
Travelling & Other Expenses 3.80 2.59 30.61
Consultancy Charges - 17.75 119.57
Capital item purchases - - . .23.93
Salary ) - - 45.27

5.41

25.50 220.40
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2.55

2.56

2,57

2.58

2.59

Operating Lease

{Z In Lakhs)
; As at March | As at March
Particulars 31, 2017 31, 2016
a} Future Lease Rental payments
i) Not later than one year ) 207.26 309.02
ii) Later than one year and not fater than five years 28369 683.42
it} Later than five years ST 11.01 10.07
b} Lease payment recognised during the year 239.44 312.46
¢) General description of the leasing arrangement: - -
i) Leased Assets : Office Premise & Employee Accommodation - -
ity Future lease rental péyments are determined on the basis of lease payable as per the agreement. - -
Asset classified as held for sale
(¥ in Lakhs}
i As at March 31, [ As'at March 31, | As at April 1,
Particulars 2017 2016 2015
Building and CWIP 20000 200.00 | 200.00
land . . 0.18 ~0.18 | - 0.18
TOTAL 200.18 200.18 200.18

The Company, in_ténds'to dispose of a parcel of Land along with the Building and CWIP constructed on it, since it dees not intend to_ utilize it in future.

‘Building has been depreciated till 31st March 2015 and thereafter classified as Property Held for Sale with no depreciation charged fram 1st April 2015,
‘Some component of the building which was under construction {CWIP} has also been earmarked as held for sale in "as is where is" basis. Buyer for

these assets -has been- identified with the. terms of sale-being under- negetiation. Loss to the-tune of ¥ 502.90 Lakhs- has been recognized on
reclassification of Buidling and CWIP assets held for sale as at 31st March, 2017, as the Directors of the Company expect to close the deal with above
buyer at fair value, which is lower than the carrying amount.

Disciosures as per Notification GSR 308 (E) dated March 30th, 2017 of Ministry of Carporate Affairs in respect of details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN)
held and transacted during the pericd November 08, 2016 to December 30, 2016.

(Amgunt in T)

Other

Particulars SBNs Denomination Total
Notes
Closing cash in hand as on 08,11,2016 2,903,500.00 254,141.00 ©3,157,641,00
Advances with employess 08.1%.2016 1,016.500.00 798,00 |  1,016,598.00
{+) Permitted receipts R 12,801,406.00 | 12,801,406.00 |
{-} Permitted Payments : - - 518,999.00 518,999.00
{-}- Amount deposited in Banks. . 3,920,000.00 | 12,138,047.00 | 16,058,047.00
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 ' - ] 7 398,580,00 [ 398,599.00
Change in the Group's ownership interest in Subsidiaries .
S - {Amount in )
] N oh _ Retqmed
Entity % Disposal Proceeds Controlling ;E:or?.;;ngrs] (;'
: ) Interests Loss
Kart Racers Limited 10.00% 50,000.00 {223,000.00)] 223,000.00
Osprey Hospitality Limited 99,88% ©495,400.00 - | 283,000.00

The above interest in Subsidiary weve disposed off by the Group during the year, The proceeds from the disposal have been split to
a. Non Controlling Interest based en proportionate share of the carrying amount of the net assets of the respective Subsidiary and
b. The difference in increase in Non Controlfing Interest and considerations recéived has been credited to Retained Earnings ! Profit and Loss.

In respect of Green Hills Residences Limited, in earlier years, the cancellation of 'Joint Venture agreement by tavasa Corporation limited was

‘challenged by the investor and the matter was referred to the arbitration, During the year, joint venturers entered into agreement and the disputes

were settled mutuafly. As per the settlement agregment, equity shares held by investor would be transferred to Lavasa Corporation Limited. However,
the process of transfer Has not yet been completed, pending which Green Hills Residences Limited has been considered as Joint Venture in the
Consolidated Financial Statements. ' o

Changes in the Group's ownership interest in an Associate

In the prior year, the Group held a 27 % interest in Warasgaon Lake View Hotel Limited (WLVHL) and accounted for the investment as an Associate. In
March 2017, the Group disposed of 7.89 % in Warasgaon Lake View Hotel Limited (WLYHL) on account of invocation of shares towards adjustment of
‘dues by L&T Infrastructure Limited to the tune of ¥ 280.51 Lakhs. The Group has accounted for the remaining 19.11% interest as an equity- investment
at FVTOCI whose fair value at the date of disposal was ¥ 900.33 Lakhs. This transaction has resulted in the recognition of loss in profit or loss, calculated

as under: g

] ) {% in Lakhs)
Proceeds of disposal ] R . L . 280.51
Add: Fair Value of investment retained { 19,11% ) L .- 900.33
Less: Carrying amount of investment on the date of 1055 of Significant influence (1,311.80)
Loss recognised ' ) " (130.96)
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2.61

2.62

2.63

2.64

2.65

Group interest in Subsidiaries, Jeint Ventures and Associates as per Ind AS 112 and additional disclosure as per schedule IH - refer
annexure ||

In view of the nature of the industry, the amount of inventories expected to realize after a period of twelve months cannot be ascertained.
In the opinion of the Board, any of the assets other than fixed assets and non-current investments do not have a value on realization in the
ordinary course of business lower than at least equal to the amount at which they are stated

Company has not made provision for cumulative dividend payable excluding dividend distribution tax, towards 0.001% cumulative
redeemable preference shares amounting to ¥ 1,342.22 Lakhs {previous year ¥ 1,117.50 Lakhs), in absence of distributable profits.

Other additional information pursuant to the provisions of paragraph 5 (viii) of general instructions for preparation of statement of profit
and loss as per Schedule IH to the Companies Act, 2013 is either nil or not applicable.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/recasted where nacessary.

As per our Report of even date For and gp behalf of the Board of Directors
For G. D. Apte & Co. Dattatray Mengde
Chartered Accountants Director

ICAI Firm Registration No. 160515W DIN : 02874705

U. 5. Abhyankar
Partner
Membership No, 123053

Rajiv Duggal
Chief Executive Officer

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date : 24th April, 2017 Date : 24th aApril, 2017
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